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December 9, 2008

3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Fingnce
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin Caputo
Helmick (absent) DeLong (absent)
Kessler Webster
Sharpe (absent) White
Caruth Ammstead
Deem Border

Speaker Thompson, Cochair, presided.
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Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the minutes of the November 18, 2008, meeting
were approved.

2. Committee Reports/Requests

None

3. Lottery Commission, General Revenue Fund and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Commission reports for the month
ended October 31, 2008; General Revenue Fund report for the month ended November 30, 2008; and the

Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report as of October 31, 2008. Distributed with each of the reports
were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4. PEIA, BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report and Prescription
Drug Report for October 2008. Senator Chafin requested a chart of where the increased costs for PEIA are going.

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited income
statement for the period ending October 31, 2008. Donna Lipscomb said there were no changes. Delegate
Webster requested additional claims against the state police that involve misconduct.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for October 2008 and financial
statements for period ending September 30, 2008. Robert Ferguson, Jr., Cabinet Secretary, Department of
Administration, said enrollment is down 3% and claims cost are up 9%. President Tomblin inquired about the
federal shortfall of about $4.3 million and increasing up to the year 2015 to $28.3 million annually. Sharon Carte,
Director of CHIP, stated that was the actuary’s projection and that CHIP is expected to be re-authorized in the next

quarter ending March 31 and at that time CHIP would receive additional federal funds that would wipe the
projected deficit away. -

5. Leasing Report, Department of Administration

There was no leasing report.
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Department of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated December 2008 was distributed. John Law said there were no remarkable
changes.

7. harmaceutical Cost Management Council

A Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council report was distributed. Shana Phares, Governor’s
Pharmaceutical Advocate and Chair of the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council, said there are three
additional chains that have entered into the low cost generic discount program market.

8, Investment Management Board

A Investment Management Board report dated October 31, 2008, was distributed. Senator Chafin
requested a report on how much is being bought and in what areas. Craig Slaughter, Executive Director, said the
rainy day fund balance at the end of October was about $464 million.

0. Workers®’ Compensation

A Workers’ Compensation report dated December 9, 2008, was distributed. Jane Cline, Insurance
Commissioner, reported on the fund balances and general information. Speaker Thompson requested the total
number of cases for which the Board of Review issued opinions and the percentage of cases appealed to the
Supreme Court.

10.  Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribuiion

A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated October 2008 was distributed.

11. Other Business

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the request for retiring/out-going members to get
per diem as well as expenses for the months of January and February 2009 for those members who mest, was
approved.

12. Scheduled Interim Dates

January 11 - 13, 2009
February 8 - 10, 2009

The meeting was adjourned.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-3474870

January 5, 2009

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of November 30, 2008 :

Appears to be in good condition. Gross profit for July - November 2008 (FY 2009) was 0.40%
higher than for July - November 2007 (FY 2008).

General Revenue Fund as of December 31, 2008:
Collections were at 104.74 % of the yearly estimate as of December 31, 2008.

State Road Fund as of December 31, 2008

Fund collections were at  100.79 % of the yearly estimate. The entire fund was $2.4 million over
the estimate.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of November 30, 2008:

Regular benefits paid in July - November 2008 were $ 224 thousand more than in July -
November 2007. Total revenues for July- November 2008 were $ 19.6 million more than in July
- November 2007. Trust fund ending balance on November 30, 2008 was $ 249,853,501.23.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 . 304-347-4870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPAQ;‘/
Director Budget Dilvision
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: January 5, 2009

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of November 31, 2008 (FY 2009)

We performed an analysls of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the months of July - November 2008 (FY
2009) from monthly unaudited financial reports furnished to our
office by the West Virginia Lottery Commission. The results are
as follows:

Lottery Revanuas:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games, table games and video lottery. These gross receipts
totaled $ 619,187,000.00 for July - November 2008. Table games
accounted for $13,670,000.00 of this total. These gross recelpts
were $ 629,816,000.00 for the same months of the preceding fiscal
year, 2007-2008. Gross lottery revenue 1s down by 1.69% from the
preceding fiscal year. This number does not include commission
and prize deductions. Gross profit (Gross revenues minus
commissions and prize costs) for July - November 2008 was

Lottery
Joint Committee ogaggvgzin_ment and Finance



Lottery continued

$267,122,000.00; for the previous July - November 2007 it was
$266,058,000.00. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is 0.40%
higher for fiscal year 2009 than for fiscal year 2008.

Operating Incoma:

Operating income was $ 257,776,000.00 for July - November 2008.
For July 2007 - November 2007 it was $ 257,608,000.00. This was
a increase of 0.07%. After additions and subtractions of non-
operating income and expenses, distributions to the state were
$254,211,000.00 for July - November 2008.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $254,211,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2008-2009. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon

actual cash flow needs of the day-to~day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services 8 51,808,000.00
Department of Education S 30,998,000.00
Library Commission S 10,177,000.00
Higher Education-Central s 9,733,000.00
Office
Tourism $ 7,012,000.00
Department of Natural $ 3,076,000.00
Resources
Division of Culture and S 5,180,000.00
History
Lottery
Page -2-
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Lottery continued

Department of Education and
Arts

$ 1,068,000.00

State Building Commission

$ 5,000,000.00

School Building Authority

$ 9,000,000.00

SUBTOTAT, BUDGETARY TRANSFERS

$133,053,000.00

Excess Lottery Fund

General Purpose Fund

29,127,000.00

Economic Development Fund

9,500,000.00

Excess Lottery Surplus 0
Education Improvement Fund 27,000,000.00
WV Infrastructure Council Fund 0

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

5,000,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund 0

Refundable Credit 374,000.00
School Bullding Authority 3,544,000.00
TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND $74,545,000.00
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund 373,000.00
Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund 6,743,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%

$4,693,000.00

Lottery

Page -3-
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Lottery continued

Improvements Fund .5%

Development Office Promo Fund $1,280,000.00
Research Challenge Fund .5% $1,706,000.00
Capitol Renovation and $2,346,000.00
Improvement Fund .6875%

Parking Garage Fund .0625% $213,000.00
Parking Garage Fund 1% $500,000.00
Cultural Facilities and Cap. $1,362,000.00
Resources Fund .5%

Capltol Dome & Cap. $1,550,000.00

Workers Compensation Debt
Reduction Fund 7%

$11,000,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEQ LOTTERY
TRANSFERS :

$24,650,000.00

TOTAL. TRANSFERS

*$239,364,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2008:

Total Cash Distributions July-June :
Applied to FY 2008:

Total Applied to FY 2009

Accrued for FY 2008 as of November 30
Accrued for FY 2009 as of November 30

Lottery

Page -4-

166,967,000.00
239,364,000.00
166, 967,000.00
72,387,000.00
000.00
181,814, 000.00
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G llen

P.O. BOX 2067 e ol PHONE: (304) 558-0500
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 FAX: (304) 558-3321
Joe Manchin IIT John C. Musgrave
Governor -Director

MEMORANDUM mWE

TO: Joint Committee on Governm Finance L N \
FROM:  John C. Musgrave, Director &" S
MANAGER

RE: Monthly Report on Lottery Operations
Month Ending November 30, 2008

DATE: December 17, 2008

This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Financial statements of the Lottery for the month ending November 30, 2008 are attached. Lottery revenue,
which includes on-line, imstant, video lottery sales and table games, was $114,274,315 for the month of
November,

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $43,756,064 made for the month of November to the designated state
agencies per Senate Bill 150, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund, Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A~10), emd the
Racetrack Table Games Act(§29-22C-27). The amount transferred to each agency is shown in Note 9 on pages 15
and 16 of the attached fnancial statements.

?
The number of traditional and limited retailers active as of November 30, 2008 was 1,608 and 1,633
respectively.

A listing of the names and amounts of prize winners has been provided to the Clerk of the Senate, the Clerk of
the House and Legislative Services.

If any member of the Committee has questions concerning the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Logislaturo wish to visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the
Lottery with them.

JCM/rd
Attachment

pe: Honorable Joe Manchin I
Virgil T. Helton, Cabinet Secretary — Dept. of Revenue
John Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer III, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

Lottery Attachment November 30, 2008 (3 3puprio2(MS intexims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

-UNAUDITED-

November 30, 2008

Lottery Attachment November 30, 2008 (Janrary 2009 interims)
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WEST VIRGINJA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thonsands)
~Onandited-
November 30, June 30,
ASSETS 2008 2008
Cument Assets:
Cash apd cesh equivalents $ 189,082 180,463
Accounts recaivable 35,070 36,846
Inventory 429 300
Cutrent portion of investments held in trust - 10
Other assets 2,673 2,595
Total Current Assetn 227,254 220,214
Noncument Asgsets:
Reirioted cash and cash equivelents 58,885 58,487
Investments held in trust, loss cuent partion - 126
Cepital aszets 17,598 17,598
Less eccmmlated depreciation and amertization (13,173) (12,347)
Net Canital Asset 4,425 5,251
Total Nencorrent Assets 63,310 63,864
Total Assta §____ 290564 284,078
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
c Liskilifies:
Actrued nonoperating distributions to the
‘ Stato of West Virginia $ 181,614 166,967
Estimated prize claims 11,368 12,967
Accomnts payable 1,606 2,693
Othef accrued lisbilities 31,493 36,837
Curent partion of daferred jeckpot pize obligstions - 129
Total Currrent Lishilities 225,681 219,593
Deftared jackpot prize obligations, less cument portion - -
Total Liahiliti 225,681 219,593
Net Asssls:
in cand 4,425 5,251
Iﬂu wsted 1“1 (it (529 4,751
Unrestricted assots- Committed ( 220 note 1) 5498 5458
Restricted assste ( see nots 10) 58,883 58,467
Total Net Assets 64,883 64,485
Total Liabilities end Net Assets 8 290,564 284,078

The accompanying notes ave an integral part of fheso finsnedal statemrents,
Lottery Attachment November 30, 2008 (January 2009 interims)



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

FOR THE FIVE MONTH PERIOD ENDED NOVRMBER 30, 2068

Cruss profit
A Attt
Advertizing end promotions
Weges and related benefits
Telecommunications
Cortractual end profiesional
Rental
Depreciation end emortizetion
Othier administrative expenses

Other Operating Income

Operating Incomo

Nenoperating income (expentss)

Investment incoms

Noamoperating income - OPEB

Interest expense

Distributions to municipalities and counties

Dirtibutions to racettacks-capitel renvestment

Distributions to the State of West Virginia

Net income

Net assets, heginming of pediod
WNet assets, end of period s

The secompatymg notes ars an integral pact of thess finaneial starements,

Lottery Attachment November 30, 2008 (January 2009 interims)

(ft Thouzsnds)
Unaudited-
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TODATR

2008 2007 2008 2007
592 § 7432 $§ 33948 § 370M
8,306 7,596 46,915 44532
65,510 70,561 387,209 331,778
31,621 33,335 167,445 165,299
2885 486 13,670 673
114,274 119,410 619,187 _ 629,816
16 520 2377 2,600
81 532 3,284 3,J46
35982 38,867 207,827 221,441
15,494 17,641 82,048 83,624
1,136 191 5378 264
53,609 57,751 300,914 311,075
3,032 3,643 16,991 18,634
5848 5,298 31,175 31,051
119 143 625 662
487 42 2,360 2,336
9,486 9,506 51,151 52,683
51,179 52,153 267,122 266,058
18 990 2,530 4393

739 531 3,691 2,653

18 164 856 1,026

492 408 2,534 1,479

62 84 308 270

162 37 826 210

70 08 470 699
1,598 2,312 11,215 10,730
87 73 1,869 2280
49,658 49,919 287,716 257,608
m 944 2,026 4,927

- (1) ) M

(620) (653) 3.282) (3,239)
(1,407) (1.487) (1,910) (2,406)
@7,847) {(48,600) 254,211) (256,316)
(49,602 (49,797) 57,378) (257,041)
66 12 398 567
64,817 43,934 64,488 43,489
64,883 $ 4405 8 64883 $ 44,056




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FIVE MONTH PERIOD ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2008
(In Thousands)
-Unaudited-
2008 2007
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receives] from costomers and other soorces S 622,831 $ 640,372
Cash paymenis for;
Persemnel costs (3,691) (2,653)
Suppliers (11,094) (7,223)
Other operating costs (354,330) (365,677
Cash provided by operating activities 253,716 264,819
Cashflows from noncapitel financing activities: )
Nonoperating distributions to the State of West Virginia (239,365) (241,395)
Distributions to municipalities and counties (3,320) (3,226)
Distributions to racetrack from racetrack cap. reinv. fond @,175) (782)
Deferred jackpot prize obligations end related interest paid (1) )]
Cash used in noncapital fimancing activities (246,861) (245,410
Cash flows from capital and related fingncing acitivities:
Purcheses of capital assets - -
Cash flows from investing activities:
Matuorities of investments held in trust 137 182
Investment earnings received 2,026 4,922
Cash provided by investing activities 2,163 5,104
Increass (decreass) in cash and cash equivalents 9,018 24,513
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period 238,949 234,489
Cash and cash equivalents - end of pariod s 247&3 $ 259!002
Reconciliation of operating incoms to net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating income L) 257,776 L 257,608
Adjostments 10 reconeile operating income to
cash provided by cpersting activities:
Depreciation and amortization 826 210
Changes in operating asscls and Habilities:
(Increaso) decrease in acconmts receivable 1,776 8,277
(Increass) decreass in invermtory (129) (164)
(Increase) decreass in other assets an (163)
Increase (decrease) in esfimated prize claime (1,599) 863
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (1,687) 815
Increase (decrease) in other accrued lisbilities 70 (2,627)
Cash provided by operating activities $ 253,716 $ 264,819

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Lottery Attachment November 30, 2008 (January 2009 interims)



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

ThethV'u‘giniaLottery(Ipﬂery)waseﬁabﬁshedbytheStateLotteryAct(Act)passedApﬂ 13,
1985,whiehcrmdaspecialﬁmdintheSfateTreamn'ydesigmtedastha“SmteLOtteryFmd.” The
pmmmofmeAamsmwmbﬁshmdimpleMaMMpmedloﬁmmdaﬂhasupﬂﬁsimofa
state lottery commission (Commission) and a director. The Commission, consisting of seven members
and the Director are appointed by the Govemor. Under the Act, the Commission has certain powers and
thedutytoestablishnﬂesforcondncﬁnggamw,tosclectﬂm@eandnmnberofgmningwstemaor
gmnwmdmammtommmmdagreemenm,mdmdoaﬂacmnmymmddenmlmthc
performanceofitsduﬁesandexaciscofitspowaranﬂdmytooperatethe[otteryinahighlyeﬁicient
TANNET. TheActprovidssthatamhimmnannualaveragaofﬁ%ofthegmssamountreceﬁedﬁnm
each lottery shall be allocated for prizes and also provides for certain limitations on sxpenses necessary
for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent available, remaining net profits are to be
dim’bmcdtotheStawﬁthVirginia.AsthaStaIeisab]etoimposeitswillovm'theLottery,ﬂle
Ioumyismnsidm-edammponMMﬂoftheSmwmdimﬁnmdﬂsmmﬁepmemwmthe
wmmehmsivemuﬂﬁnmdﬂmpoﬂofmeSmasablmdedpmpﬁemryfmdcomponmtmiL

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West
Virginie, and is accounted for as a proprietary fund special purpose government engaged in business
fype activities, In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, “Basic Financial StatemenrsandManagement’sDiscussionandAnalysisforStateandLocal
Governments,” and with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the
ﬁnmﬁdsmmmmmmmpmedonmeamﬂbasisofamomﬁngwmmreqtﬁrmmgniﬁon of
reverie when eamed and expenses when incurred. As permitted by Govermmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Accownting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
Funds and Other Governmental Eniities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the Lottery has
elmwdnmmadomFmMAwOMﬁngSEndmdsBomd(FASB)mmmdmtﬂpremmmmw
after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such FASB statements or interpretations.

'I'hclnttsryisindudedmthsSmte’sbasicﬁnmddsmwmmBasapmpﬁetmyﬁmdandbmmnsStype
wﬁﬁtyusingthemudbadcofawomﬁngmofmelnﬁm*smmmﬁmmmeseﬁmdd
Mmm“aspeoddpmpowgovemmtmgagedmbuﬁnmsweacﬁﬁﬁw,mmmybeﬁﬁm
inpmenmﬁonofmnountswportedﬁ:thmﬁmncialstatementsandmebasicﬁnancialsmwnentsof
the State as a result of major fund determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting
principlwgenemllyacceptedintthnitedStaIesofAmeﬁearemﬁrwmamgememtomakccemin
esthnaﬁamddwelopassumpﬁomthﬂaﬂ’wtmeamdumsmmrmdmmeﬁnmdNMmenwmd
related notes to financial statements. Actual resuits could differ from management’s estimates.

Lottery Attachment November 30, 2008 (Jannary 2009 interims)



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from four basic types
of lottery games: instant, on-line, video type games, and table games. The Lottery develops muitiple
game themes and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregate aunual
minimum prize provisions. All bonded retailers and agents comprised principally of grocery and
convenience stares serve as the primary distribution charmel for instant and on-line Jottery sales to the
general public.

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distribute, and provide data processing
support for instant and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lottery pays a percentage
of gross revenues or gross profits for the processing end manufacture of the games.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the refailers, and the related
prize expense is recorded based on the specific game prize structure. Instant ticket sales and related
prizes do not include the value of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the odds of winning a
prize.

Salesofon—lineloﬁcrytickctsaremadcbylicensedagemstothepublicvﬁththemeofeompuerized
terminals. On-line games include POWERBALL®, a multi-state “jackpot” game; HOT LOTTO®, a
multi-state “lotto” game; Cash25 “lotto” game; Daily 3 and 4 “numbers”™ games; and Travel, a daily
“keno” game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public, Prize expense is
recognized on the basis of actual drawing results.

Commimionsarepaidtoinstmﬂgmneretailemandon—ﬁneagemsatthemteofsevenpemmnofgmm
sales.Apmtionofthccommissionnottoexceedoneandonequm'terpm'centofgrosalesmaybepaid
from unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize moneys is credited against prize
costs. maddiﬁon,mmﬂmmdagenmwepaidﬁmhadbommoenﬁvesthaimchopﬁzeshm&Bon
“imingﬁcketstheysoldandaﬁcketcashingbonnsonwinningﬁcketstheymh On a weekly basis,
retailers and agents must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Retailers may not be able to order additional
iustamﬁcketsifpaymenthasnotbeenmadcforthepreﬁousbﬂlingpeﬁod,whileanagen:t'son—line
terminal may be rendered inactive if payment is not received each week. No one retailer or agent
accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable. Historically credit losses
have been nominal and no allowance for doubtfl accounts receivable is considered necessary.

Racetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The board-operated games
allowaplayertoplawbemforthechmoembeammdedcredMWhichmneitherberedeemedforcash
orbereplayedasadditionalbets.Thecoinoperaiedgamesa]lowaplayertousecoins,ammy,or
tokemstoplacebasforthechancetorecaivecoinormkenawardswhichmayberedeamedforcashor
usedforrcplayinthocoinoperaiedgamm.ﬁemcetrackvidmloﬁmygam’prizeart:-ucun-esare
d&ﬁgnedmawmdpﬁmmqedﬂ&Masﬁpumdmeofmmlbemphyed,mdpﬁmememmmd
against total video credits played. The Lottery recognizes as racetrack video lottery revenue “gross
terminal income™ equivalent to all wagers, net of refated prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid
wmepﬁvmmdbmlgovermemﬁﬁﬁammpomdaswmmissimmmckﬁdwlouﬁy
legislation has established specific requirements for racetrack video lottery and imposed certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of racetrack video loftery games to horse and dog

Lottery Attachment November 30, 2008 (January 2009 interims) 7



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. The legislation
further stipulates the distribution of revenmues from racetrack video lottery gamos, and requires
any ﬁmmmmmmbbfmmmmmmqﬁpmmmmgmmk
associated with the costs of operating and merketing the games.

Limitedvideolotteryisalsoaself-ac&vatedvideovasionofloﬁmygames.-whiehwareﬁrstplacedh
operaiioninDeoemberZOOl,loMedinlimﬁedlicensedretailerareasmu'ictedforadnltamusemem.
Thpgmnwallowaplayertousemm-encytoplacebetsforthechancetoreceiveﬁ'eegammorvm
which may be redeemed for cash. The limited video lottery games® prize structures are designed to
award prizes, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted against total video
mediﬂphyed.mclaﬁewmcoguizwasﬁmhedﬁdmloumymm“gmsstmnmﬂmmm”
equ'rvn]enttoallwagem,netofrelatedprimAmoumsreqlﬁredbystamtetobepaidtopﬁvmemﬁﬁes
mmpor&dasmmﬂsﬁmﬁmi&dﬁdmloﬁmypemﬂholdmmsmﬁlymponﬁbhfm
aoqtﬁthgeqtﬁpmmimdbemingmeﬁskassodmedw&mmemsmdopemﬁngthegm

Table games are lotteries as each game involves consideration, the possibility of a prize, and their
outcomeisdetenninedpradomi:mﬂybychance,whichthemmmonlawofWestVirginiahaslongheld
are the three essential elements of a loftery. Table games are the exclusive intangible intellectual
property of the state of West Virginia. Table games legislation has established specific requirements for
table games and imposed certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of table games fo
horse and dogmceuacksmenghﬁa,subjemmlocalwmtyelecﬁompermiﬂhlgthem Each
raceuncklicensedasanageMoftthotteryCommisﬁonmopemtethVnginiamblegmwshaﬂ
have“ﬁttennﬂesofplayforeachtablegameitoperateswhichmustheapprovedbytheComnﬁssion.
A]lwagersandpay—oﬁ’sofwinningwagersshallbemadeaccordingtothoscrul&sofplay. For the
privilege of holding a table games license, there is levied a privilege tax of thirty-five percent of each
licensee’s adjusted gross receipts for the operation of West Virginia Lottery table games. Amounts
reqtﬁredbystatutetobepaidtopﬁvateandlocalgovemmentanﬁtiaarereportedascommissions.me
legislation further stipulates the distribution of revenues from West Virginia table games, and
requires any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the
risk associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of interest-earning
dspositswiththsztVuginiaBoardomemnyhvwnnems(BTDandareremrdedmfairvalm

INVENTORY — Inventory consists of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery retailers
and are carried at cost.

OTHER ASSETS ~ Other assets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State
Lottery Association activities.

CAPITAL ASSETS — The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating leass, its office and warchouse
facilities, The Lottery also leases various office equipment under agreements considered to be
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

cancelable operating leases. Rental expense for the five months ended November 30, 2008 and
November 30, 2007 approximated $308,533 and $269,872 respectively.

The Lottery has adopted a policy of capitalizing assets with individual amounts exceeding $25,000.
These assets include leasshold improvements, comfributed and purchased equipment, comprised
principally of technology property, office furnishings and equipment necessary to administer lottery
ﬁ;a?sw,mcan-iedaicost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method using three to ten year

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $371,165 and $298,548 of vacation and $0 and
$467,954 of sick leave at June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively, for estimated obligations that may arise
in connection with compensated absences for vacation and sick leave at the current rate of employee
pay. Employees fully vest in all earned but unused vacation. In accordamce with State personnel
policies, employees hired prior to July 1, 2001, vest in unused sick leave only upon
retirement, at which time such unused leave can be converted into employer paid premiums for post-
retirement health care coverage or additional periods of credited service for purposes of determining
retirement benefits. For employees hired prior to July 1, 1988, the Lottery pays 100% of the post-
retirement health care premium. The Lottery pays 50% of the premium for employees hired after June
30, 1988 through July 1, 2001. The estimated obligation for sick leave is based on historical retirement
rates and current health care premiums applicable to employes hire dates. Employees hired after June
30, 2001 do not vest in unused sick leave upon retirement. As of Juae 30, 2008 sick leave obligations are
inchuded in the OPEB(Other Postemployment Benefits) liability in Note 15.

mm—NaMmMﬁmmﬁmﬂmﬁcwdmdmvmdmc@immWMch
represents the net book value of all property and equipment of the Lottery.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary fands such
as&gloﬂmya;emvemmdexpmsesﬁﬂmmﬂtﬁompmﬁdhgserﬁmmdpmdmﬁgmd
delivering goods and/or services. Opcraﬁngrevuesforthel.otteryaredeﬁvedﬁ'omprovidingvarious
meofloﬁmygmnm.Opwaﬁngexpmmmdudemmmission&pﬁmmsm.omﬁmmm&
proﬁdmgloﬁmygamm,mdadmhimaﬁveexmmAﬂwvmuesmdexpmscsmt'mwﬁngmis
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At November 30, 2008 the carrying amounts of deposits (overdraft) with financial institutions were
($36) thousand with a bank balance (overdraft) of (§5) thousand. Of this balance $100 thousand was
covered by federal dsposrtorymsmanoewnhtheremammgbalaneecoﬂatemhzedw:thsemmu held
by the State of West Virginia’s agent in the State’s name.

A summary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BT]) is as
follows (in thousands):



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaundited-

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continned)

ovember 30, 2008 June 30, 2008
Amount on deposit with the BTI $248,003 $239.007

ThedapositswiththeB'I‘IarepaﬂoftheStatsofWestVirginia’sconsolidatedinvestmentcashliquidity
pool and are not separately identifiable as to specific types of securities. Investment income is pro-rated
to the Lottery at rates specified by the BTI based on the balance of the deposits maintzined in relation to
the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds are available to the Lottery
with overnight notice. '

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of capital asset activity for the period ended November 30, 2008 is as follows (in
thousandsy):

Capital Assets:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2008 Additions Deletions At November 30, 2008
Construction in

Progress 3 285 $ - $ - $ 285
Improvements 1,120 - - 1,120
Equipment 16,193 - - 16,193

3 17,598 $ - 3 - $ 17,598
Accimulated

At June 30, 2008 Additions Deletions At November 30, 2008
Improvements  $ 02 § 32 8 - $ 1,034
Equipment 11,345 794 . 12,139

3 12,347 $ 826 3 - $ 13,173

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL® jackpot lotto game and HOT LOTTO® game, on behalf of participating state lotteries.
Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weekly wire transfers to the
MUSL in an amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state.
Lesser prizes are paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. The prize pool for
POWERBALL®, and HOT LOTTO® is 50% of each drawing period’s sales, with minimum jackpot
levels. Revenues derived from the Lotiery’s participation in the MUSL POWERBALL® jackpot game
for the month and year-to-date periods ended November 30, 2008 were $3,218,687 and $20,256,596

10
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

while related prize costs for the same periods were $1,678,987 and $10,189,814. Revenues derived
from the Lottery’s participation in the HOT LOTTO® game for the month and year-to-date periods
ended November 30, 2008 were $493,786 and $2,022,824 while related prize costs for the same periods
were $255,419 and $1,013,481.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL® drawing period’s sales in separate prize reserve funds that
serve as a contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize
liabilities. Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $75,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL® Prize Reserve Fund and a $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize Reserve Fund. These
fumds can only be used at the discretion of the respective MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve
funds exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of that particular prize pool. Prize
reserve fund monies are refundable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbands or, after
one year, if a member leaves the MUSL. At November 30, 2008 the POWERBALL® prize reserve
fimd had & balance of $100,152,223 of which the Lottery’s share was $2,385,173. The Lotiery has
charged amounts placed into the prize reserve funds to prize costs as the related sales have ocourred.

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates the distribution of racetrack video lottery revenues.
This legislation has been amended since inception to restate revenus distribution based on revenue
benchmarks. Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminal revenue is allocated for lottery administrative
oosls.Sixty-sixpement(%%)ofnetterminalrev&nue(grossless4%)isallocatedinlieuof
commissions to: the racetracks (47%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (17%);
and the local county and municipal governments (2%). The remaining revenues (34%) of net terminal
revenue is allocated for distribution to State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or
subseqmmStarebudgeLasdesanedmmeNow9ﬁﬂed“NompmaﬁngDismBuﬁomwtheStateof
West Virginia."

1
The first benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 1999 net
terminal revenue. The counties and incorporated municipalities split 50/50 the two percent (2%) net
terminal revenue.

The second benchmark occurs when the current year gross terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001
gross terminal revenue. The four percent (4%) is no longer allocated for lottery administrative costs;
instead the State receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget.

The final benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meeots the fiscal year 2001 net
termina] revenue. At this point 2 10% surcharge is applied to net terminal revenue, with 58% of the
sm'chargeallwatedfordishibuﬁmmtheswieasspeciﬁedbylegislaﬁonmthosmebudgetand42%
of@mhageaﬂocﬂedmsepamawpﬁalrdmmmﬁmdsfmemhﬁcmdmm
deducﬁonofthesurchmge,SS%ofnettenninalrevenueisallocatedinliwofwmmissionsto:the
ra.cetmcks(42%);otherpﬂemﬁﬁesassodatedvﬁththemcingmdum(ll%);andthelowlmumy
and incorporated municipality governments (2%). The remaining net terminal revenue (45%) is
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~-Unaudited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

allocated for distribution to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State
budget, as described in Note 9. Amounts from the capital reinvestment fimd may be distributed to each
Tacetrack if qualifying expenditures are made within the statufory timeframe; otherwise amounts
accumulated in the fimd revert to the state excess lottery revenue fund.

The WV Lottery, along with the Rhode Island and Delaware lotteries, participate in Multi-Jurisdictional
Wide Area Progressive (MWAP) video games. This allows each of the lotteries to offer a higher
progressive jackpot than they could generate alone. MUSL manages the progressive games and charges
each participant a MWAP contribution fee of 4% of the amount wagered. A summary of racetrack video
lottery revenues for the month ended November 30, 2008 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

Current  Month Year- to -Date

2008. 2007 2008 2007
Total credits played $ 669,453 $ 728,688 $ 3,666,585 $3,995,006
Credits (prizes) won (603,603) (657,849) (3,307,388) (3,611,661)
MWAP Contributions (342) (278) (1,988) (1,567)
Gross terminal income 65,310 70,561 357,209 381,778
Administrative costs (1,225) (1,348) (12,227) (12,718)
Net Terminal Income 64,285 69,213 344,982 369,060
Less distribution to agents (35,982) (38,867 (207,827) (221,441)
Racetrack video lottery revenues $28,303 $ 30,346 $137,155 $ 147,619

A summary of video lottery revenues paid or accrued for certain state funds to conform with the
legislation follows (in thousands):

November 30,2008 Year-fo Date

State Lottery Fund $ 8,820 $89,238
State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund 15,695 21,473
Capital Reinvestment Fund 1,407 1,910
Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% 818 4,653
Development Office Promotion: Fund 375 % 223 1,268
Research Challepge Fund .5 % 298 1,693
Capito! Removation & Improvement Fund .6875 % 409 2,325
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 37 211
Parking Gerage Fund 1 % - 500
Cultural Facilities & Capitol Resources Fand .5 % 298 1,442
Capitol Dome & Capitol Improvements Fund .5 % 298 1,442
Worker's Compensation Debt Reduction Fond 7 % - 11,000
Total nonoperating distributions $28,303 $ 137,155
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to 9,000 terminals
plawdMHcensedmmﬂmThmﬁomsedmﬂmmumholdaquﬂifyingmrmﬂfmmesalemd
consumption on premises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has been charged with the
administration, monitoring and regulation of these machines. The legislation further stipulates the
distribution of revenues from the limited video lottery games, and requires any licensees to comply with
all related rules and regutations of the Lottery in order to continue its retailer status, The Limited Video
Lattery legislation stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be deposited into the state lottery fund for
administrative costs. Then, the state share percentage of gross profit is to be transferred to the State
Excess Lottery Revenue Fund. Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subject to change
on a quarterly basis. Two percent is distributed to counties and incorporated municipalitics in the
menner prescribed by the statute. The remaining amount of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or
opemtomaspresm'bedmtheAchdismmdedaslhnitedﬁdmlomywmmissimsmmeﬁnmﬁd
statements. Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as nonoperating expenses. A summary
of limited video lottery revenues for the month ended November 30, 2008 and year-to-date follows (in
thousands):

Coment  Month XYeer- to -Date

2008 2007 2008 2007
Total credits played $387,663 $399,662 $2,037,735 $2,005,639
Credits (prizes) won @56,042) (366,327) (1,870,290) (1,840,340)
Gross terminal income $31,621 $33,335 $167,443 $165,299
Administrative costs (632) (667) @349) (3307)
Gross Profit 30,989 32,668 $164,096 $161,992
Commissions (15,494) (17,641) (82,048) (83,624)
Mumicipalities aud Counties (620) (653) (3,282) (3,2239)
Linsited video lottery revennes S14.875 $14,374 $78,766 $75,129

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES

Table Games legislation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718. Table games include blackjack, roulette,
craps, and va:rimxstypaofpoker.Eachracetrack]ioenseeissubjecttoaprivilegemxofthinyﬁve
percent (35%) of adjusted gross receipts which will be deposited weekly into the Racetrack Table
Games Fund.

FromthegrossamomdcposiwdmwmeRacehackTabbGammFMtheCommissiommamontMy
basis shall:

Retain 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at least $100,000 and not
more than $500,000 ennually will be transferred to the Compulsive Gambling Tm Fund. Transfm'
two and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from all thoroughbred racetracks with West Virginia
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES (continued)

mebgmmwmespwhlﬁmdsmbﬁshedbywahmoughhadmm&mblegamwﬁm
for the payment of regular racetrack pursestobedividedequallyamongeachlicenseeandtrmfertvm
mdm&hﬂfpawﬂofadﬁmbdgmmrweipﬂﬁomaﬂg&yhomdmﬁwkswﬂhWemVEghﬁaLoﬁm
mblegmnesmihesmddfmdsemabﬁshedbywchgmyhomdmkmblegameslicenseeforthe
mymeﬂofmgﬂmwmkpmmbediﬁdedeqmﬂymgmchﬁcwsw.ﬁmsfmmmﬁ
the adjusted gross receipts from all licensed racetracks to the Thoroughbred Development Fund and the
Greyhound Breeding Development Fund to be divided pro rata among the development fimds. Transfer
one percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed racetrack to the county commissions of the
coymﬁwwheremcetacknwithWestVirginiaLoﬁerytablegmnasmIocﬂedtobedividedproram
among the counties. Transfer two percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed recetrack to
megovanﬁngbodimofmuﬁdpaﬁﬁeswhhhwmﬁeswhmemm“&thWemVngiﬁaLomy
tablegmnesarcloeatedaslzmcﬁbedbystatuie.Andtmsfm‘one—halfofoncpercmdtheadjusmd
grossreeeiptstoﬂlegovemingbodiasofmmﬁcipalﬂiwinwhichamceuackmblegamesﬁmnseeis
located to be divided equally among the municipalities. The Commission will distribute the remaining
amounts, hereinafter referred to as the net amounts in the Racetrack Table Games Funds as follows:

1) Transfer four percent into a special fund to be established by the Racing Commission to be
used for payment into the pension plen for all employees of each licensed racing association;

2) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to each county commission in the
state where table games are not located;

3) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to the governing bodies of each
municipality in the state where table games are not located; and

4) Transfer seventy-six percent to the State Debt Reduction Fund.

The cash transferred to the State Debt Reduction Fund in the current month is included in Note 9-
Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia. The table games adjusted gross receipts for the
month and year-to-date periods ended November 30, 2008 were $8,242,135 and $39,057,876,
respectively. The following table shows the month and year -to- date totals of the privilege tax and the
accrued distributions (in thousands) to be transferred in the subsequent month:

Month YTD
Table Games Privilege Tax $2,885 $13,670
Interest on Table Games Fund 3 17

Administrative Costs (247) (1.172)
Total Available for Distribution 2,641 12,515

Less Distributions:

Racetrack Purse Funds 206 976
Thoroughbred & Greyhound Development Funds 165 781
Racing Commission Pension Plan 80 376
Mumicipalities/Counties 685 3.245
Total Distributions 1,136 5,378
State Debt Reduction Fund _ 51505 _  §7,137
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lottery periodically distributes surplus funds, exclusive of amounts incurred and derived from
Limited video lottery and a portion of racetrack video lottery fimds, to the State of West Virginia in
accordance with the legislation. For the year ending June 30, 2009 the State Legislature budgeted
$168,151,542 of estimated profits of the Lottery for distributions to designated special revenue accounts
of the State of West Virgiia. With regard to the State Loftery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt
service payments be given a priority over all other transfers in instances where estimated profits are not
sufficient to provids for payment of all appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $1,800,000
and $1,000,000 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year currently have such priority.
Trensfers made pursuant to the State Excess Lottery Reventie Fund have similar requirements; currently
payments are $2,900,000 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year, with $1,000,000 of this
amount beginning September 2004. In addition, Legislation provides that, if in any month, there is a
shortage of funds in the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund to make debt service paynients, the
necessary amount shall be transferred from the State Lottery Fund to cover such shortfall, after the State
Lottery Fund debt service payments have been made. Repayments to the State Lottery Fund are required
to be made in subsequent months as funds becoms available. During the month ended November 30,
2008 the Lottery made such distributions and accrued additional distributions of $43,960,701. The
Lottery is a non-appropriated state agency and therefore does not have a budget adopted by the
Iagis]ahm.SﬁwﬂwmmMof&eRmhackVidmloﬁeryM&c[&ﬂmyisdmsmmorﬂy
required to distribute income from racetrack video lottery operations as described in Note 6. As of
November 30, 2008 the Lottery accrued additional distributions relating to racetrack video lottery
operations of $635,518.

Note 7 describes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required to be made from
limited video lottery operations. Note 8 describes the Table Games Act and the statutory distributions
required to be made from table games operations.

A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies to conform to the legislation follows
(in thousands):

UDG Y DIS UTION 30, 2008 Year-to-
Burean of S%l}‘l%x;i Services $ G,ggg $ g(l}:ggg
Department ncation 3,

Library Commission 1279 10,177
Higher Education-Policy Comrmission 1.223 9,733
Tourism 881 7,012
Natural Resources 386 3,076
Division of C;‘ﬂmre & Ir]isgry %}; ?,(Ilgg
Department of Education & Arts »
Building Commission 1,000 5.000
School Building Authority 1,800 9,000
‘Total State Lottery Fund $ 17,756 $ 133,053

I5



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
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-Unaudited-

NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

(continued)

State Excess Lottery Revenne Fund:
Economic Development Fund
Higher Education Improvement Fund
General Purpose Account
Higher Education Improvement Fund
State Park Improvement Fund
School Building Authority
Refundable Credit
Excess Lottery Surplus
West Va. Infrastructore Council

Total State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund

Total Budgetary distributions:
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

Other Racefrack Video Lottery distributions:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%
Development Office Promotion Fund .375%
Research Challenge Fund .5%
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875%
Parking Garage Fund .0625 %
Parking Garage Fund 1 %
Cultural Facilities & Cap. Resources Fund .5%

+Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvements Fund .5%
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7%

Total

Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund

Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis)

Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end

Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia

$ 1,900
1,000
18,698

$ 9,500
5,000
29,127
27,000

3,544
374

$ 74,545

$ 207,598

200
266
366

33
266
266

$ 373

$ 4,693
1,280
1,706
2,346

213
500
1,362
1,550
11,000

$ 2,131

$

1,520

$ 43,756

(177,723)
181,814

$ 24,650

6,743

$ 239,364

(166,967)
181,814

$ 47,847

$ 254,211
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Ungaundited-

NOTE 10 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, House Bill 106 was enacted by the West Virginia State Legislature to set aside
unexpended administrative expenses of the Lottery up to the limits for such expenses established by the
enabling legislation of traditional, racetrack video lottery, and limited video lottery games in an amount
not to exceed $20,000,000 beginning in fiscal year 2006 and each year through fiscal year 2012. These
assets are to be set aside for the design and construction of a building for the use of the Lottery and
certain other State of West Virginia governmental entities. The lottery contributed $16,305,938 fo the
fund for fiscal year 2008 plus related interest of $1,354,095.

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS

The Lottery Commission has set aside fimds as unrestricted net assets for the acquisition of future assets.
As of June 30, 2008, a balance of $5,497,770 is available for this purpose.

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Lottery in 1988, the prize structure of certain games
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lottery, at its discretion, could choose to
award such prizes in the form of either a lump sum payment or in equal installments over a period of 10
or 20 years, through November 30, 2008, the Lottery has awarded twenty-one deferred jackpot prizes
totaling approximatcly $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards were recognized as prize liabilities
equivalent to the present value of future prize payments discounted at interest rates for government
securities in effect on the date prizes were won. The imputed interest portion of the deferred prize is
caloulated using the effective interest method at rates ranging from 7.11% to 9.13%.

A summary of the present value of the remaining obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards follows
(in thousands):

November 30, 2008 June 30, 2008
Present value of deferred prize award obligations: '

Discounted obligations outstanding $ - $ 120
Impnuted interest accrued —_ -9
- 129
Less current portion of discoumtexl
obligations and accrued interest s —{(129)
Long-term portion of deferred prize
award obligations LI 3 =
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NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST
(continued)

Cash payments on deferred prize obligations for the year are as follows (in thousands):

Original
Discounted
Obligations Imputed
Year Ended Ouistanding _Interest Total
June 30, 2009* 120 10 _ 130
3 120 g 10 3 130

*Paid 8/15/2008

The Lottery has purchased long-term invéstments consisting principally of zero coupen government
securities to fund deferred jackpot prize award obligations. Such investments are maintained in a
sepmﬂermdadmhismredbymeWethghﬁaBomememEyMMenEMbehaﬁofme
Lottery and the jackpot prize winners, with investment mafmrities approximating deferred prize
obligation installment due dates. Investments are carried at fair value determined by quoted market
prices for the specific obligation or for similar obligations. Changes in fair value are included as part of
investment income, In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Standards
Board, these investments are classified as to level of tisk in Category 1, which includes investments that
a:reinsuredonegistered,orforwhiahthesecm-iﬁ&sareheldbytheStaIeoritsagenﬁntheStaIe’snmne.

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Al full-time Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public
employee retirement system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia
Consolidated Public Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which congists of
the Governor, State Auditor, State Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Administration, and nine
members appointed by the Governor. CPRB prepares separately issued financial statements covering all
mﬁmﬂwﬂsmsitadmhis&r&wﬁchm&obtﬁnedﬂomCmoﬁdﬂedPubﬁcReﬁmmﬂBm
Building 5, Room 1000, State Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire
atoraﬁeragcﬁfty-ﬁveandhﬂvecompletedtwenty~ﬁveymofcreditedscrvicewithagcandcrediwd
service equal to eighty or greater are eligible for retirement benefits as established by State statute.
Retirement benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of a straight-line annuity equal to two
percent of the employes’s average annual salary from the highest 36 consecutive months within the last
10 years of employment, multiplied by the number of years of the employee’s credited service at the
time of retirement.
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"WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

Covered employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required
to contribute 10.5% of covered employees’ salaries to the PERS. The required employee and employer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislature. The required contributions are not actuarially determined; however, actuarial valuations are
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate contributions. The Lottery and employee
contributions, for the period ending November 30, 2008 are as follows (in thousands): '

November 30, 2008 Year-to Date
Lottery contributions $54 $274
Employee contributions 24 121
Total contributions 378 $395

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT

'I'heLottm-yisexposedtovmiousﬂsksoflossrclawdtotoﬂs;theﬁof,ordmageto,anddestmctionof
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Lottery participates in
several risk management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools
have issued separate audited financial reports on their operations. Those reports include the required
mpplementaryinfounaﬁonmnoemingthereconcﬂiaﬁonofclaimsﬁabﬂﬂiesbytypeofcommctmdten-
year claim development information. Complete financial statements of the individual insurance
enterprise fimds can be obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.

WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The State of West Virginia operated an exclusive state-managed workers’ compensation insurance
program (WCC) prior to December 31, 2005. A framework for the privatization of workers’
mmpensaﬁmmmmme&ﬂVh‘giniawaswwbﬁshethhthepassageofSentﬂl 1004 and the
WCCHrust find was terminated effective December 31, 2005. A privatized business entity, BrickStrest
Administrative Services (BAS), was established and became the administrator of the WCC Old Fund,
beginning January I, ZWG,mdmmﬂsrfmsevmyems,mdwiﬂhaveaﬂadnﬁnistraﬁvcand
adjudicaiorymnhoﬁtypreviouslyvestedintthCCu'ustﬁmdinadministeﬁngoldlawliabﬂiﬁmmd
otherwiseprocessinganddecidingoldlawclaims.BASwillbepaidamonﬂleadministmﬁvefeeand
medpremimwpmﬁdeapmmmmdeqﬁwblesymmfmcompmmﬁmforinjmywstainedmme
course of and growing out of employment. The monthly administrative fee for the West Virginia Lottery
has been set at a level consistent with prior year payments and the new rate or premium will be
mmbﬁshedmmexpcﬁmwMedbasi&TheW&ﬂVﬁgiﬁaMﬁewismquhadmpmﬁmmmenﬂw
BrickStrest Adminisirative Services (BAS) experience rated pool, which is expected to be rate adjusted
on a quarterly basis.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insurance Agency which provides an employee
benefit insurance program to employees. PEIA was established by the Stato of West Virginia for State
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WEST VIR LOTTERY

NOTES TO FINAN STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

agencies, institutions of higher education, Boards pf Education and component units of the State. -In
addition, local governmental entifies and certain charitable and public service organizations may request
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program which includes
g and basic life and accidental death. Underwriting
cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shall
by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent

and rate setting policies are established by PEIA. The
be paid by the participants, Premiums are establishe
upon, among other things, coverage required,
active employees vs. retired employees and level

hes fully transferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan
provider, and has transferred the risks of the life insurance coverage to a third parfy insurer. PEIA
presently charges equivalent premiums for participants in either the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), a
common risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for all
State agencies, component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish to participate. The
Lotiery pays an annual premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and
rate setting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be
paid by the participants. The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first §1 million per property event
and purchases excess insurance on losses above that level. Excess coverage, through an outside msurer
under this program is limited to $200 million per event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has
$1 million per ocourrence coverage maximum on all third-party liability claims.

NOTE 15 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

The GASB has issued Statement No. 43, "Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other
Than Pension Plans,” and Statement No. 45, "Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions” (OPEB). The State nor the Lottery has previously
reported in its financial statements costs associated with future participation of retirees in health benefit
plans. The GASB statements are based on the premise that the “costs” of employee services should be
reported during the periods when the services are rendered. Beginning with fiscal year ending June 30,
2008, the State will implement accounting and financia! reporting requirements as an employer under
GASB Statement No. 45. The financial statements will report OPEB funded status and funding progress
and any "premium subsidy” resulting from the pooling of retiree participants with active employees in
the health benefit plans. For "employer" OPEB reporting the State will report "expense” on an accrual
basis in the amount of the "annual required contribution” and a "liability" for the amount of the "annual
required contribution” that was not actually paid.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 15 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (continued)

Funds have not been set aside to pay future costs of retirees, but the Legislature in respense to the GASB
statements, has made statutory changes to create the West Virginia Retires Health Benefit Trust Fund
(RHBT), an imrevocable trust fund, in which employer contributions for future retiree health costs may
be accumulated and invested, and which is expected to facilitate the separate financial reporting of
OPEB. The legislation requires the RHBT to determine through an actuatiel study, as prescribed by
GASB No. 43, the ARC(Amnual Required Contribution) which shall be sufficient to maintain the RHBT
in an actuarially sound manner. The ARC shall be allocated to respective employers including the
Lottery who are required by law to remit at least the minimum annual premimm component of the ARC,
Revenues collected by RHBT shall be used to fund current OPEB healthcare claims and administrative
expenses with residue funds held in trust for fiture OPEB costs. The Annual Required Contribution rate
is $461.06 per employee per month. In fiscal year 2008, the Lottery paid premiums of $98,625 and the
State of West Virginia, through its General Revenue Fund on the Lottery’s behalf, has paid $472,247
towards the Anmual Required Contribution. As of June 30, 2008 the Lottery carried a liability of
$10,073 on its balance sheet for OPEB.

NOTE 16 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures,
an amendment of GASB Statements No. 25 and No. 27, in 2007. This Statement more closely aligns the
financial reporting requirements for pensions with those for other postemployment benefits (OPEB) and,
in doing so, enhances information disclosed in notes to the financial statements or presented as required
supplementary information (RSI) by pension plans and by employers that provide pension benefits. The
reporting changes required by this Statement amend applicable note disclosure and RSI requirements of
Statements No. 25, Financial Reporiing for Defined Benefit Pension Plans end Note Disclosures for
Defined Contribution Plans, and No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental
Employers, to conform with requirements of Statements No. 43, Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, and No. 45, Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Empioyers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. This Statement is effective
for periods beginning after June 15, 2007, and management has not yet determined what impact, if any,
it will have on the financial statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division £
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing [
1900 Kanawha Bivd, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

, 304-3474870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.éx;,

Dlrector Budget Division
Legislatlive Auditor’s Office

Date: January 5, 2009

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund December 31, 2008

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the months of July - December of fiscal

year 2008-2009. The status of the fund collections are as follows:

The net collections were 104.74% of the estimate for the Ffiscal
year. The amount ABOVE estimate was $ 87 million for the year,

Personal Income Tax collections were $ 55 million over the estimate
for the fiscal year.

Severance tax collections were $§ 54 million over the estimate for
the fiscal year.

Corporate income and business franchise collections were $ 1.1
million below the estimate for the year.

Gen Rev /Stateyjid&ommittee on Government and Finance
Page -1-




State Road Fund

The state road fund was collected at 100.79% of the estimate for
the months of July - December 2008. The entire fund was $ 2.4
million above the estimate for the year.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A(Rainy Day Fund) had a cash
balance of $§ $245,951,856.08 as of December 31, 2008.

Balance July 1, 2008 289,801,853.25

Cash flow locan to General —- 58,000,000.00
Revenue on July 1, 2008.

To be repaid 90 days. This is
a nermal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands; will +58,000,000.00
be repaid in September. Repaid
September 26, 2008.

Revenues July 1, 2007-June 17,638,764.23
30,2008 (Surplus from FY 2008
transferred in August 2008.)

Earnings - 61,488,761.40-

Balance December 31, 2008 245,951,856.08

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of $ 202,299,586.98 as of December 31, 2008.

Balance July 1, 2008 291,275,042,97
Farnings -88,975,455,99-
Balance December 31, 2008 202,299,586.98

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$45,019,318.96 as of December 31, 2008.

Balance July 1, 2008 45,019,318.96
Revenues July 2008-June 2009 -0-
Balance December 31, 2008 45,019,318.96

Gen Rev /State Road
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MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND

Motor Fuel Excise Tax Shortfall Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$ 27,319,224.03 on December 31, 2008. This fund was created by HB
218 during the June 2008 speclal session to act as a reserve fund
when the highways motor fuel excise tax falls to meet monthly
revenue estimates.

Balance July 1, 2008 3 40,000,000.00
Appropriated by supplemental
SB 2019, June 2008

Transfers out to Highways Fund - 12,680,775.97-
Balance November 30, 2008 27,319,224.03

Gen Rev /State Road



o S G N A S N Y h N n I E N A W TWE e
QENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2008-2009 FINAL
Monthly Revenue Estimates
as of Decamber 31, 2008, WVFIMS MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH V8 ACTUAL YTD YTD V3 ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS

Persona! Income Tax 110,500,000 114,802,483 4,192,453 644,800,000 700,871,220 68,771,020
Cansumer Sales Tax & Uss Tax 94,300,000 91.878.268 -2.421.735 601,600,000 577.727.710 -23.772,290
Severance Tax 37,800,000 48,620,828 10,829,866 176,200,000 229,280,670 B54,080.570
Corp Incoms /Business Franchiss E4,700,000 54,403,104 -296,896 133,500,000 132,384,841 1,115,158
Business and Occupation 13,200,000 17.679.432 4,370,432 66,200,000 71,109,834 4,800,834
HB 162 - Lottary Transfers 28,000,000 27,892,378 -1,307.625 85,000,000 86,818,070 -8,180,830
Clgaretts Tax 7,600,000 10,017,450 2,417,450 63,100.000 56,384,260 3,254,260
Insurance Tax . 100,000 -344 654 -444 654 48,700,000 50,376,597 878,697
Interest Incomn 2,200,000 1,158,047 -1.043,053 11,400,600 15,042,181 3,842,181
Dopartmental Collactions 2,420,000 837,232 -1,652,768 7.800,000 §,2088,370 -2.501,624
Property Transfer Tax 1,040,000 600,688 438,331 7,120,000 4,882,360 -2,157 840
Liguor Profit Transfore 1,030,000 1,040,260 10,280 7,070,000 7.444.188 374,198
Beer Tax and Licenses 800,000 696,638 -3,065 4,120,000 4,112,416 -7.585
Property Tax 170,000 117,142 -52 858 3,130,000 3,302,910 172,916
Smokeless Tohacco Tax 320,000 417,408 27,408 2,780,000 2887 281 127,281
Miscollaneous Transfors 0 0 0 1,800,000 129,836 -1.470,364
Refundable Credit Relm LTY 0 0 0 810,000 373,887 435,333
Business Franchise Feas 20,000 20812 0,912 700,000 813,852 -86,448
Miscollancous Recelpls 69,000 79,088 10,088 481,000 3,676,284 3215284
Racing Fees 268,000 23280 -235.750 430,000 274,214 -155,786
Charter Tax 0 16,495 16,485 100,000 210,355 110,366
Telecommunications Tax 0 18,449 18,449 0 168,036 168,038
Estato and Inhositance Tax 0 -29 595 29,596 0 -31,884 -31.884
Video Lotftery Transfors 0 489,863 486 863 0 514,633 614,633
Speclal Ravenue Transfor 0 0 o] o 0 o]
Cash Flow Transfer 0 _ 0 b _ 0 _ 0
TOTALS 365,488,000 380,030,467 14,471,487 1,636,601,000 1,923,700,100 87,089,100
Minus Cash Flow Tranafer 0 0 0 0 0 0

Porcent of Estimates 104.07%
TOTALS 355,488,000 369,839,467 14,471,467 1,838,601,000  1,923,700,100 87,099,100

Percent of Estimates 104.74%

Collestions this day 21,768,338

Prepared by Leglalative Auditor's Office, Badgot Diviston
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Monthly Revenue Estimates July 2008
as of Decamber 31, 2008, WVFIMS

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER

NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL

ESTIMATES _COLLECTIONS __ COLLECTIONS _ _ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS _ COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 36,000,000 80,616,801 15.815,801 ~ 184,800,000 180,712,468 4,812,458
Privilege Tax 10,847,000 0,034,243 1,012,757 84,443,000 80,017,643 4,425,457
Licanses & Reglstration 8,231,000 5,610,238 620764 39,001,000 41,030,861 1,939,851
Highway Litter Control 118,000 121,338 3,338 738,000 851,254 113,264
TOTALS 52298000 | 66581718 14280716 308172000 _ 311811803 . ... 2430903

Percont of Estimates 127.32% 100.79%

Collections this day 12,108,630

MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND
CASH BALANCE WITH TREASURER
AS OF Decembor 31, 2008: $27,319,224.03

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A AS OF Decembar 31, 2008 : $245,961,868.08
REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND B AS OF Dacembsr 31, 2008: $§ 202,298,588.98

PERSONAL INCOWME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND A8 OF December 31, 2008; $45,019,318.98

Prepared by Legislative Auditor’s Office, Budget Divislon
Page-5



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division s Hi%
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing iy, Y
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

, 304-347-4870

To: Honorable Senate Prasident Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, c.p.A. 25
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: January 7, 2008

Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the November 30, 2008 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce
West Virginia. November 2008 is the fifth month of fiscal year
2008-2009.

For the fiscal year 2008-2009, the trust fund cash flow was as
follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2008 | $251,821,729.58
Receipts July 1, 2007 thru June 30, 2009 $73,359,346.26
Disbursements July 1, 2007 thru June 30, $75,327,574.61
2009

Balance October 31, 2008 $249,853,501.23

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits paid for July ~ November 2008 were $224 thousand

more than in July -~ November 2007.
Unemployment Joint Committee on Government and Finance

Page -1-



Total disbursements were $ 17 million more than the same months
of the preceding fiscal year.

Receipts in July - November were $ 19,6 million more than in July
- November 2007. Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 2.8
million less as of November 31, 2008 than on November 31, 2007.

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of November 2008
was 4.2 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 6.5%.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 4.6 percent for West
Virginia and 6.7% percent nationally.

Since November 2007 employment has decreased by 500, with gains
in the followilng areas: 1,200 in educational and health services,
300 in professional and business services, 2,500 in natural
resources and mining, 800 in government, 800 in other services
and 800 iIn leisure and hospitality. Declines included 2,400 in
manufacturing, 600 1n construction, 2,800 in trade,
transportation and utilities, 700 in financial activities, and
400 in information.

Unemployment

Page -2-



MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING SEPTEMBER 2007 AND SEPTEMBER 2008

‘THREE MONTH
SEPTEMBER 07 OCTOBER 07 NOVEMBER 07 SEPTEMBER 08 OCTOBER 08 NOVEMBER 08  TOTAL VARIANCE*
Balance Forward $262.831,659.34 $257,723.100.41 $254.084.921.13 $256,072,768.91, $260,357,801.67 $248,422,765.62  ($19,785,668.76)
Add Recelpers
1 Bond Assetsment $0.00 $£0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 Regulsr Camtributions: $653,608.83 §7,863,681.08 $11,368.414,10 $843,084.37 £8.410,393.17 $12,700,000.00 $2,186,721.85
3 Federal Extented Benafits (EUCHS) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,686,289.00 $3,265,006.00 $2,728457.00  $11.047,84200
4. Ememency Unemployment Funds (TEUC) $0.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8. TEUC Unemploymant Furais $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
& UCIE (Federal Agencies) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $71.000.00 $80,000.00 $62,768.00 $103,768.00
7. Reduced Tax Credits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
& Reed Act Funds $301,80021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 {$301,800.21)
8. Traasury Interest Credits $2,867 205.46 $0.00 $0.00 $2,698,323.42 $0.00 $0.00 $141,11788
10. UCX (MiTtary Agencles) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $261,000.00 $262,000.00 $270,346.00 $783,346.00
Total Monthly Recelpts $3.712.674.50 $7.863.881.68 $11.388414.10 $9,730,690.79 $11.977,488.17 $15.268.660.00  $14,050.884.40
Legs Ditbnmreements:
Deirt Bond Repeyment {Retired) {Retired) ] {Retired) {Retired) {Refired) [Retired)
Regular Benefits; $8,643,195.18 $11,168,816.58 12,474,827.02 $10,000,302.26 $10,466,885.88 $10,933.341.80 {$780.307.88)
Federal Extended Bernsfies [ELC08) $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $6.106,944.00 $3,113.480.00 $2,406,608.00 $10,718.341.00
Emerpency Benefits (TELIC) {$720.00} ($700.00) {610.00) (8423.00) ' ($816.00) ($433.00) $569.00
UCHE (Federal Warkers)Banefits §72 263,25 $89,162.68 84,114.12 $72,743.24 $64,290.16 §77,150.88 $8,873.43
UK [MITItery Workere)Bernsfite $206,385.00 $258,182.08 242,110.76 $269,035.63 $288.534.10 $331,850.81 $186,729.50
Reed Att Funds $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $000 $0.00 $0.00
Other Adfustments $0.00 $0.00 £0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Tatal Monthly Dishursements $6.621.113.43 $11.462.491.29 §12,780.450.80 $16.464.802,13 13,81 Al $13.837.833.39 1 07
Trust Fund Balance $257.723.100.41 $284,084.321.13 $202.672 284.33 £250.357,801.57 $248,472.765.62 $249,883,601.23  (815.848.677.45]

" Three month total veriance columt I the dHference batweern tha tum of the previous year's three months date for each catagory and the curresit yaar's threa montis dita,
The purmpase of the report 19 1o show sizmnificat thangss In recelpts, disbursernents, or balences.

Unemployment
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WV PEIA - Monthly Trend
ot s 2008 - 2009
Doroographics Aug-03 Oct-03 Nov-03 Fiscal | 2007 - 2008 Fisonl | % Change
{Tot Drug Cost $11.870511 Wp%"ﬂmm 853,210,822 $50.184 X
Amoun Paidt By Plan Sporser $7181.583]  $9.278.463] $10.132885) $10.8283) $i0.382 132  s47.782.578) $44,062,109]  8.38%
Amount Peid By Members 84716.277)  S3.0u7e03|  S27R0s8E8|  mesmmsoe]  seavadsd]  $18.487.243] $18,122,678 -4.07%
Toal Claims 188,812 192,750 20.168 212,009 202,081 30,820 81188 B.34%
| Averege Elighio Mamber 167 501 167,658 168.843 169,262 163,675 153,635 154283 [ 280%
# of Ri‘'s Por Member Per Month 1.19 1.2 129 1.34| 128 120 123 248%
I}le Paic Per Member Per Month (PMPM) $45.47 $58.84 $83.78 $67.09] 85470 $50.20 $57.12|  6.A40%
Average Eligiie Enrnles 72418 72828 73,131 73381 | 73,598 73.008 7ig7e | 228%
Averane @ of Rx's Per Enrollas Par Month 258 269 281 200] 2,78 274 288 289%
Plan Peid Per Enrolles Per Menih (PEPM) $95.88 $127.81 3133.66 su‘r.g’ $140.66] $130.82 812348 [ £.96%)
Rx Cosl Shars | |
53034 848.13] $49.39 $50.84) $81.23| $47.76 s-mzl 2.69%
' 55.28 $18.71] $18.41 $12.16] $11.7] $18.47 siees| -se3%
1 29.7%) mml‘ 21.4% 19.3% 18.7% 24.5% 288%|  887%
81728 172 3173.58] 817828 s178.a7 8173.88 s1201]  13.78%
950 02} 3078 g842.42] $42.77 848,03 &a4.41 537.60)  17.49%
s18.23] 319.61 s16.18] 810,17 §19.18 $19.28 s2033] 3%
27.56% 27.84% r.03% 27.0% 28.88% 27.24%| 21.08%| -12.31%
| 1.05% 0.86% 0.96% 1.0% 0.96% 0.87% LO4%]  -8.24%
: TIA%E  71.20%| T202% T2.1% 15 71.78% grems|  5.73%
! £9.66% 83.67% 88.69% 88.7% 83.68% 83.67% o880%  0.17%
| I Percent of Plan Cet for Single Sourco B8.84% B1.61% 30.57% EEI T9.52% B1.18%] goes%{  0.68%
l Retell Phamucy Progren
' (A Day Supply 28 333 24 23] 324 27 23] 104%
| JAvg Pran Costay Supply s1.18] 10| #1.49] $1.56] $1.57| $1.45 $a2]  20m%
Avg. Cleim Cost to Plan sa7.68 847.76| £9.00 .44 850.80 s e IR
'Aw. Mamber Cost / Clam 52812 $15.58 813.32 $12.11 $11.63) $18.37 316.67] -8.59%
Pexcant Member Cost Sham DA% 24.59% 2137% 194% 13.69% 24.60% 20.58% B.50%
Mz Notwi (% of cleims fllad) 1087% 11.87% 11.91% 11.4% 11.62% 1157% 141%] 142%
ey Mairg {% of eizimes Hlec) 0.63% 0.59% 0.52% 06% 0.57% 0.59%! 0.58% 0.62%
Awg. Deys Supply for Maint. Netwks 878 54 B7.4 74 818 a1.3] w8 01%
Tobe # Clakrs Fils 1-34 Days Supply 161,971 165,345 178.278 184,019 174,014 831,620 822688 [  4.75%)
Toial @ Clakms Fly 3880 Day Supoly 1204 1438 1428 14528 1.420 7,100 6389 11.13%
j Tol=! # Clairry Fils 81-90 Day Supply 21,878 24,210 25,782 2.602 24.858 122,304 111,418 8.7
Imsucm Fills 91+ Day Supply 4 5 2 18 3| -5181%
Mall Service Progrem [
A 8.0 738 5 T3.0) 714 218%
Avp. Pian GastDays Supply 81.14] 8117 3138 81.28§ s138]  8.mm
A, Cored oy Plams $38.00 $88.38 $33.84 sg2 21} spoatl 725w
B e I e —T 17 526631 : %
Paycent Member Cost Share 21.40% 25.45% 18.60% 242% zai%| 7%
Tolel # Cleims FHl 1-34 397 459 531 2407 2723 -11.80%
Teis1 8 Claima Flls 3550 Days Suppiy s 8 1 23 B[ 5%
.‘:alicwms FIs 81-80 Deys Supply 1.308 1288 1249 8.348 sees|  8.01%
Toke! # Cloims FIis 91+ Day Supply ] 0 a - -
Fomnulary Programs
SBF claim) 2281% 22.93%) 2225% 242% 23.03%| -2.65%
F Non-Formutary Driges (% by clzim) 455% 49%% 4.65% 482% .03%]  40.04%
IS Drugs (5 by ciaim) 1.03% 0.99%, 0.95%| 0.67% 104%F  5.24%
| T141% ?uwil T2.18% 71.78% gro0m| 573y
78.11% T4.17% 71.90% 73.56% e92m%|  B.1T%
1.73% 7.44%) 7.62% 7.63% 1.37% -3284%
0.59% 0.26% 0.37% 0.38% 026%| 3784%
£3.48%| 18.13%; 2,11% IBAB'&_' 18.10% -3.36%
5 $1374104]  S1220409]  $1.38 stasme|  sr3te7e1| ss708.708) gsEongedl  18.8T%
$1311488] 81184813  $1,320.292)  $1398018) 91,285,601 6,506,084 $5400084]  20.28%
'$62.848 s35.918) $34,183 838,220} £33.080 202,624 817,008  6.35%
n 720 853 673} 724]| 657 3,487 3468 8.41%
g # of R’ per Member per Month 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.009| 0.004 0.004 0.004 544%
Paid Per Membar Par Month (PMPM) $8.33] M| sa.37 $8.75| S5.04 .50 s7| 106w
oy Claim Cost io Plan s1g2147]  siresen]  sigrea7] sieseme|  sieie S1.878.67 8169184  10.53%
Avg Ciaim Cos1 to Mamber $87.01 §54.17 $50.70 849,61 $49.43 853,44 $68.48]  -0.06%
arcent of Member Gost Share 4.56% 284% 281% 251% 25m% 3.02% SN} 0.01%
of Overall Dy Spend 11.57% 0.82% 10.55% 10.68% 10.37% 10.61% 2.30%]  14.11%!
i
.i l Preparad by ES] / BACS (omh) on 1/8/2000
i
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Key Performance Indicators

Comprehensive Indicatora

WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Current Pariod: 1172008 - 11/2008
Previous Perlod: 1172007 - 11/2007

[y—_—

Current Period Provious Period % Change
‘oveérall Performantceé :
PlanCostPMPM $64.92. $83.02 3.0% !
Average MbreMonth . 150,875 166,827 28%
Average Subs/Morth " 73,5685 71,971 23%
% Utilizing Members L 445%! 45.2 % 18 % ;
% Retall Utifizing Members 442%; 48.0 % 16% '
% Mall Utilizing Members 0.5%! 0.5% 41 %
Rx Measures _ ) o
Rxs PMPM _- 1.27] 127 -0.5 %
Retail Rxs PMPM o 1.28] 128’ 0.4 %
Mall Rxs PMPM ’ 0.01' 0.01. -5.8 % _
Average Admin FeelRx ' $0.00] — 8001 086 % F
Avg Retall Admin Fee/Rx T s000 00 $0.01 886 % )
Avg Mail Admin Fea/Rx $0.00 $0.00 0.0% |
Average Plan Cost/Rx o $61.22° $40.48 36% |
Avg Retall Plan CosﬂRx $50.78 $48.89 39% f
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Rx $88.79 $112.41 -12.1 % i
Average Mbr Contrib/Rx $11.77 | $12.77 -7.8% .
Avg Retall Mbr Contrih/Rx ) $11.70' $12.88 7.7 % gy
Avg Mall Mibr Contrib/Rx $19.67. $22.20 -11.4 % !
Average Ing CostiRx | $a1,42 ge0.s4 = 15% \ :
-——Aug Retall Ing Cost/Rx — — 58001 $39.88 18% ’
|__Avg Mail Ing Cost/Rx ; $118.48 $133.11. -11.0 % !r
 Average AWP/Rx - $111.54| $10340] ~ 78% |
Avg Rotall AWP/RX R 83, _ ~ $102.37 80% 3
Avg Mail AWP/Rx $225.181 $213.86- 53 % |
‘Average Days Supply/Rx I 322 1.6 % ,
Avg Retall Days/Rx 324, 31.8 1.7% ‘.
Avg Mall Days/Rx 71.5° 71.3 0.4 % |
.Average Plan Cost/Day $1.67 $1.54 1.9% f)
Avg Retail Plan Cost/Day $1.57. $1.54 22% :
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Day $1.38 $1.58 -12.5 % E
%PlanCost  813% 79.5% 2.3% :
% Member Contribution 18.7 % 20.5 % 8.9 % |
% Retall Plan Cost 81.3%: 79.4%. 24% :
% Retall Mbr Contrib 18,7 % 208 % -9.1% }
" % Mall Plan Cost 83.4 %  835% 0.1% ‘-
% Mall Member Contrib . 188% 185%  07% i
J
Page 1 of3 1210008 g
Ths mport may ooniaia Zrotecied Aealth idfonation. Siaty wiad Sedel bk may meaialy o ute s clpioos of iy infanradion,  Lrsaonired .
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@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Key Performance Indicators

i'_------_'----_----‘---

Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Publlc Employees Ins
Current Period: 11/2008 - 1172008
Previous Period: 1172007 - 11/2007
Currant Period Previous Perlod % Change’
Rx Sources 3 . o
% Mall Rxs 0.8 % 0.9 % 5.3%
% Retall Rxs 98.1% 09.0% 0.1%
% Member SubmitRxs 0.0 % 01% 924 %
Rx Typos
Avg SSB Plan CostiRx $181.36 $130.08 18.4%
_ Avg Retall SSB Plan Cost/Rx $150.45 $120.02. 16.8 %
Avg Mail SSB Plan Cost/iRx $235.44 $211.88 11.1 %
Avg MSB Plan Cost/Rx _ $10.63 $13.48 44.9%
Avg Retall MSB Plan CostiRx $18.63 $12.39 495%
Avg Mall M8B Plan Cost/Rx $100.31 $185.07 -39.2 %
‘Avg GEN Plan Cost/Rx j $14.28 $15.48 78 %
Avg Retall GEN Plan Cost/Rx | _ $14.14  $16.28 3%
Avg Mail GEN Plan Cost/Rx __ $31.59 $44.23. -28.6 %
% Single-Source Brand Rxs 268%. _287% 9.4 %
% Multl-Sourca Brand Rxs 10%. . 10%! 27 %
% Generic Rxs ! 721 %! 9.3 % 4.0 %
_ % Retall Single-Source Brand 26.9%: 296 % 9.2 %
% Retall Multi-Source Brand 1.0%. 1.0 %: 32 %
% Retail Generic 72.2% 69.4 % 4.0 %
% Mall Single-Source Brand . 32.5% 40.1 % -19.0 %
9% Mall Multl-Saurce Brand 1.3% 08% TT3%
" % Mall Generlo ! 88.1% 50.1 % 11.9 %
% Formulary Rxs 3.8 % 81.2% 3.0%
% Retall Formulary Rxs 93.9 % 91.2% 29%
% Mall Formulary Rxs 93.1 % 89.3 % 42%
%DAWRXs 0.8 % 0.8 % -10.0 %
% Retall DAW Rxs 0.8%. 0.6 % 8.1 %
% Mall DAW Rxs 1.0 % 1.8 % 43.6 %
% Generic Converslon ) . 88T7%, . BB8% 01 %:
_._% Retall GEN Converslon - 88.7 % . e88%  01%
% Mall GEN Conversion B 980 % 88.7 % 0.7 %
$10,378,873.85 $9,820,286.25 5.7 %
$10,202,932.18 $0,613,233.56 6.1 %
$175,841.71 $207,061.70 -15.0 %
. Total Member Contribution $2,384,088.03 $2,533.837.16 = -59%
Paga 2 of 3 12110108
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@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Key Performance Indicators

Comprehenslve Indlcators
WVA - WV Public Employees [ns
Current Perlod: 1172008 - 11/2008
Provious Period: 1172007 - 11/2007
Curmrent Perlod Previous Perlod
Retail Member Contrib $2,340,038.60: $2,492,842,32 -57%
Mail Member Contril $35,031.44 $40,804.84 -14.3 %
Total Rx Count 202,649 18,480 2.1%
__Retall Rx Count 200,859 188527 22%
Member SubmitRxe | 9 111 91.9%
Mall Rx Count 1,781 1,842 3.3%
Total AdminFee - $22.50 ~ $1,800.50 -98.6 %
TotalUCSavings  $7,825506.18 $6,866,763.00 111 %
TotalLostSavingg ' $11833.07 $13,650.15 -12.7%
'Average Age T 8.7, . 03%
‘% Male Members T ae5%,  488%  -00%
% Female Members '. 63.5 % 836%: __ 00%

Graphs based on Current Perlod: 11/2008 - 11/2008

Clatm Source by Rx Count Drug Type by Plan Cost Formulary Status by Rx Count

83.88%

o Mal O Mam.. = Retsl mGan. OME.. ® 85, B For.. @ Nomh..

Drug Formulary & by Cost Share Distribution by Clalm Source
Plan Cost 100%

m Mbr Comir/ ...
O FlenCostf ...

Pegadof3 1211008

mmmmmmm Sinte gnd Feceral ) oy Regoisy the s and o of s L Pop Kay = 3618
bt 2007 200 2004, 2007, 200¥ Expresd Scripts, Int. 89 I it wnd fornat. AT Righes Reservd. KPR T o




Utilization Report by Population Level
WVA - WV Publlc Employees ins
Prescriptions Fllled From 11/2008 - 11/2008

il X
eﬁ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Reporiing Leval 2 Avg Mbr Avg Ui!l Rx. r-.'len.'ni)er PEm ‘ . 'Mailh ) Gen Foim Gen PMPM‘

v Count [H A THN Cauni ComnrRx Cosufx % Rxs % Rxs % Rxs Conv % flan Cost
COBRA (COBRA) 380 855 $52434)  $1a09  $8158| 00%, 647% 9L1%  S8i% 1484
NON STATE AGENCIES (02) R 21818" 81 024305 81120 $4738, 08%, 795%  BA6%  989% 656.09
NON STATE AGENCIES PLAN B (028) 2299 2,001 8621017 81342 §3028]  08% 784% 843%  994% 3571
NON STATE RETIREES (08)  1am 2815 3152848, 31075 $5430] 12% T15% 651%  983%  $123.80
NON STATE RETIREES 60 (0850} T e  sa 2013’ s0.12 _55?"9_5 . 00%' 738% 808% 1000% 513420
STATEAGENCIES 0y  1epz 143309 $7.34.907 s sst. B 08% 720% 7%  937% 88116
STATEAGENCES (18 3784 2022, $76708°  S15.72. saisir 13% 750% 940%  088% 82027
STATE RETIREES (07) o 132 8,84 20818 W641411 1177 88606,  10% 712% 641%  988%  S117.69
STATERETREESASSTSIOT®) e |sm  zm smess  ses0'  ses]  1e%  e22%  on4% we% 1216
T GnandTeml tsegs | 202,840 SIOSTRETS.  SILTT S8122.  08%  T21%  938%  687%'  $e4e2
Page 1 of 1 12M0/08
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPFLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANASEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS
ROVEMBER 20048

Pagen h S
Current 12 Months Prior
Raporting Type of Pariod Rolling Avg 12 Mcmths Prior Bolling Avyg Current Fiscal ¥r Previcus Flscal ¥r
Category 8arvice PEIA| Payments  PEIA Payments  PEIA Payments  FEIA Payments PETA Payments FEIA Paymants
| snmm=nmnemrr_————n A g o wmbummmanE MMM E e AL MMM L— . e MM a =
i INPATIENRT EOSPITAL PRCILITY BEHAVIORAL 1¢8,007.35 160,142,592 204,852.49 157,516.22 867,970.83 742,962.08
m—mmmim - s —erwrcmem—— o= MBTRBNTEY- - = o == A48 A8 —— - 165,689..232 - - 185,474 25 _---H3,67705- — —— 9, 710.80— - — 767, 540.92-- - - -
i MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 3,722,339.51 6,360,149.22 6,288,381.91 5.248,186.55 292,1923,988.24 28,532,785 .17
REONATAL COMPLICATIONS 5,006.45 49,596.46 75,390.59 72,662 .42 301,561.27 251,315,75
LALERLLLLLERL LA LELLLELLLE] P Rt e ——— A AN e .- R T L Y Lk ML Ess---
aum 4,038,620.69 6,735,577.92 6,754.099.24 5,632,043.14 31,084,240.14 320,294,603.92
|
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY REHAVIORAL 9,467.73 39.294.31 44.132.75 34,308.84 127,446.06 172,073.82 '
DIALYBIS 1,2583.95 133,603.38 132,652.58 146,729.38 525,708.58 681,412.64
EMERGERCY ROCM 2,694.41 460,314.76 464,.473.93 402,150.38 2,.126,554.97 2,089,267.75
MATERNITY 0,601.73 46,295.17 64,479.55 41,493.64 200,077.09 199,715.69
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 6,518,281.15 7,686,535.30 8,559,171.16 6,543,586.16 35,360,255.38 34,942,845.1)
I e e [ S P —— [P R ——— [P -
' mum 7.112,298.97 8,366,042.91 9,a84,910.07 7,170,368.39 38,410,046.08 38,085,315.00
.PE&E?.CY PRESCRIPTICN DRUGH 9.93,690.65 18,079,769.39 11,156,161.04 10,103,672.40 48,058,837.50 44,642,432.30
TRk AT RE AR ARSY 2 pasasssfusEGLMMNE EAAsAAERLUEEEEERsaEE Em - e totrww Fe s EEwFTwEATAESAAT EFAsEEEEEsEEEAEAEAES .
" gum 9,933,090.65 10,079,769.39 11,156,161.04 10,103,672.40 48,058,837.50 44,642,432.30
PROFESSIONAL SEBVICES ADVANCED IMAGTNG 8,015.25 512,531.67 871,724.29 484,152.64 2,376,534.50 2,477,804.09
ANBULANCE 8,064.45 190,764.51 203,444.01 171.640.60 913,650.01 234,065.04
ANESTHESIA 5,5086.49 672,225.06 743, 056.30 633,848.15 3,314,603.80 3,491,900.43
BEHAVIQRAT, Bd,631.75 320,550.14 339,264.81 320,039.09 1,395,553.56 1,44),718.46
oL ) CARDIOVAECULAR MEDICINE 85, 942.31 177,184.5L 377,638 .88 356,367.43 :,721,321.76 | 1,67%,051.71
CERVICAL_CARCER -BCREENING 16,345,556 _-20,352.19 _ _.21,893.10 - 22,388.98 68,492 08 —114,647. 71|
DIALYSIS 1,754.36 4,828.11 2,770.02 6,620.92 22,387.24 23,893.84
(o 0] ME 6,353.40 i756,690.85 434,483,561 328,169.12 1,703,354.04 1,845,204.76

DOES K

+NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
INCLUDE REBATES., PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERTES




WEST VIRGINIA FUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MAMAGEMENT BREPORT - TUTAL CLAIMS
NOVEMBER 2008

Page: 2

Current 12 Monthe Prior
Reporting Type of Current Perliod Rolling Avg 12 Monthe Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Service PELA | Payments FEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments

3,800,577.20

4,444,644 .81

4,014,560.77

4,134,162.66

21,243,.589.55

21,064,8652.21

IMMURIZATICN 490,910.33 290,690.13 559,267.11 300,913.47 1,517,625.Q9 i,811,570.80
INJECTION TT4,441.36 727,958.00 726.219.71 683,580,64 3,680,844.23 3,462,211.81
LAB AND PATHOLOGY 5%3,755.02 663,274.13 679,405.89 620,484 .57 2,9210,443.1° 2,860,110.91
MAMMOGRAPHY T6,482,.64 84,376.80 108.537.60 95,866.32 424,509.85 546,992.12
COTHER 1p3,601.68 432,351.87 493,325,53 361,739.54 2,312,646.92 2,108,616.58
OTHER IMAGTING 543,153.95 810,935.79 954,736.08 778,340.08 3,467.029.49 4,073,951.26
OTHER MEDICIMNE 835,777 .48 667,654.01 572,066.00 646,750.57 3,334,155.68 3,635,051.80
FEYSICAL MEDICINE 526,010.92 580,827 .52 670,244.74 536,.652.53 2,650,319.52 2,718,718.07
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENTNG 13,912.91 15,471.25 17,014.84 15,057.60 72,995.58 68,423.03
SURGICAL 1,917,759.31 2,488,423.37 2,760,591.54 2,349,116.81 11.463,752.83 12,080,950.57
kbbb bvbhanhandbh bk rrEEFEFFY R BRBZZ0000000 e meeme et d s GG EN ML AEAEEEAMARMREEmAE e e E e EE e E s EmEmmEm—mE mEmmm ek ke ke emems Emme e YN N SdA-CdELEEE EdEEASAARAAERASAEEE
sum 11,943,116.56 13,680,724.68 15,050,244.6013 12,845,892._81 64,622,808.36 66,440,541.20
gum 33,017,196.87 38,862,114.89 42,245,415.18 35,741,876.74 182,175,932.08 179,462,092 .42

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATLOMAL AND EXPRESS S{RIPTS PATD CLATMI TAFES
HOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BRSIZ
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PFHARMACY ADMTINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

29 rows salected.
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WEST V.

[ROINTA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AQENCY

MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPQRT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

NCOVEMBER 2008

Page: 1
Reporting Type of Curremt Paried 12 Months Prior Current Flscal ¥r Previcus Flscal ¥r
Categery Gexvice Encounters Encoumters Encountearsa Enooumters
E JINPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHBAVIORAL . 3007 0007 .DB3s5 . 0038
i MATERNITY 0002 .Q0L0 .80358 .0044
e —— e —— == ——— - “MEPICAL - AND- BRI, ——— - — - — A — —— Qe —— —— —— — - = —— =
| NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS . 0001 .5003 .0015 0016
I L T T Ty T T T RN e ————— e mmmATEmEEAR TR T EEEEEEw~TEERTEE SR B EEwe s s -
! s 2057 Qll8 0433 .0514
{ }
' OQUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVICRAL .0032 .0e30 0136 N .0138
\ DIALYBIS {028 .0032 .0128 .0158
; EMERGENCY ROOM .021% .D288 L1116 ;1227
i MATERNITY 0020 - .D028 0101 . 0103
| MEDICAI AND SURGICAL 1796 .25%78 . 9707 1,067
| ShrNeboRCRC RO RO RO RRORRRR RGN ddmmMssamsamss snsua- MA LN MANAL MLRSARAA T EwwEo A wEEEEEa -
| sum .2005 2956 1.1188 1.2204
PHRBMACY PREBCRIPTION DRDGS A533 1.0287 4.4347 4.4109
cxsesETReNSARERONERERERRRRET 000 | mmaas CemmNE wWEmEEEESEEmEEEE EEEEmAEEEEERsAaan mam— [P S,
; fFum, 8553 1.0257 1.4347 4.4109
PFROFESSIONAI, SERVICES ADVANCED IMRAGTINKG L0191 L0246 . 1094 .1160
AMBULANCE .0028 0045 Q172 0217
ANESTHESTA .0201 .0206 .0949 1019
BEHAVICORAL .0327 0410 .1864 .200%
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDT .0276 Q358 +1650 . 1665
o o = CERVICAL CANCER 0043 . 00867 L0288 _ __ . . .0351 e e o
DIALYSIS D001 D006 — 0011 0022
Y IME .0194 .D288 1091 .1243
N EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 4129 54588 2.2914 2.4334
IMMUNIZATION 082S .1042 1920 2104

SOURCE: ACORDTA MATIONAL AND EXFRESS BCRIPTS PATD CLAIMS TAFES
NOYE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS




]
WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY

MONTHLY | MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTLLIZATION
NOVEMBER 2008

Page: 2
Reporting Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previcus Flacal ¥r
Category Sarvice Encoumtars Encounters Enxcounters Encountars
PROFESSIOQMAL SERVICES INIECTION L0230 .g303 . .1285 .1335
LABR AND PATHOLOGY .1368 .1880 7640 .8606
MAMMOGRAFEY 0152 0194 .08v? .09265
OTHER ] . 0465 .0528 .1921 L1917
OTHER IMAGING .0791 1051 .45312 4921
OTHER MEDICIMNE 0644 .0874 .3682 .4000
PHYJICAL MEDICINE .oopa .1180 5070 .5553
PFROSTATE CANCER SCREENTNG .0055 .0072 0315 .0315
SURGICAT 0675 0874 .3918 .4146
(Y 2 L1 R R R L R R R L T R o F kL Ty e L e I e
sum 1.14684 1.5080 6,1140 6.5874
sum 2.3178 2.8413 11.7108 12.2791

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIOMAL AND EXPRESS SCRIFTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTEP ARE ON A PATD BASTS

i 29 rows selacted.
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYRES INSUBRANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPCORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS
NOVEMRBER 2008

Y1

Page 1
Current 12 Months Prior
Typa of Curxent Period Rolling Awvg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiecal Yr Previous Figeal Yz
Sarvice PEIA Paymemts PEIA Payments PEIA Payments  FETA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments
BEHAVIORAL 1.0661 1.0779 1.3457 1.098¢ 5.5489 4,9229
TSI TTILTIEL T T R AR —— —— — g T - 4 601T — 5 0858— —— 7
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 23.6192 42.8166 41.3084 36.5409 186.6349 189.0809
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS .3165 .3335 4952 .5079 1.9343 1,.6652
25.8631 45.3440 44.3677 39.1474 198,7191 200.,7349 R
. 2504 2645 .2899 <2390 1.2623 1.1402
DIALYSLE 4531 .5003 .BF14 1.03658 3.3608 4.5151
EMERGENCY ROOM 2.7458 3.0997 3.1838 2.8008 13.5549 13.8437
MATERNITY .3211 .3121 4236 .2893 1.2791 1.3233
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 41.3602 81.7672 56.2253 45.5770 226.0554 231.5345
48.1294 56.3438 60.9926 49.942% 2455524  252,3868
FRESCRIPTION DHIIGS 63.0280 67.8864 73.2849 70.4432 307.2364 295.8049 '
....................... Fm i e e e e e e e e e e e e e \
63.0280 67.8864 73.2649 70.4432 307.2364 295.804%
ADVANCED IMAGTNG 2.7793 3.4511 3.7557 3.371a7 15,1930 16.4182
AMBULANCE .B1as 1.20490 1.3364 1.1955% 5.8345 6.1892
ANESTHESIA 3.9698 4.5266 4.8811 4.4128 21,.1%00 23.13717
BEHAVIORAL 1.8061 2.1592 2.2386 a2.2306 8.9217 9.5530
CRERIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 1.8144 2.8397 - 2.,4807 2.4831 . 11.0043 11.31256
CERVICAE—CRNCHR—SCREENTNG 1037 T E3TE == B E0 G297 ~ 1597
DIALYSIS L0111 .0335 .0182 0462 L1431 .1583
IME 1l.9439 2.5308 2.8541 2.2849 10.988354 12.2365

B+ ACORDIA MATIOMAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPIS PATD CLAIMS TAPES
BOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE (N A PAID BASIS

NOTE: DOES NOT INULUDE REBATES, PEARMACY AIMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES




NOVEMBER 2008

WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC BMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTELY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS

29 rows selected.

SOURCE: ACORDIA KATICONAL AND EXPRESS S5CRIPTS PATRD CLAIMS TAVES

NOTE\

CLATME LISTED ARE ON A PATD BASILS

HOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, FHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERTESG

Page: 2
Current 12 Months Priar
Baporting Typo of Current Pariod Relling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avyg Current Fiscal Yr Previcus FPiascal ¥Yr
Catagory Barvice PEIA Paymants PRIA Payments PEIA Payments  FEIA Fayments FEIA Fayments PEIA Payments
FROFESEIONAI. SERVICES EVALUATICN AND MAMACIEMENT - 24,1156 29.9259 31,6269 28.7972 135.8086 139.5763
IMMUNIZATION a.5439 1.9893 3.6738 .2.0958 2.7021 12.0036 .
————— - - T —— —— PNIRETTON —————— —— - ——— - —— 79— - —4 S ————— 4P — ————— 616 - ———33 B3I ——————— 22 MR—— _._—‘::{f
LAR AND PATHOLOGY 3.5137 4.4674 4.463¢0 4.3239 1g8.6062 18.9514 1
MAMMOGIAPHY .4853 .5683 . 7130 6674 2.7139 3.6244
OTHER ) 2.4975 2.90%6 3.2407 2.5180 14.7846 13.9785
OTHER IMAGING 3.4467 5.4626 6.2717 5.4201 22,1644 26.9944
OTHER MEDICINE 5.4301 4.4970 3.1579 4.5016 21,3150 24.0862
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 3.3377 3.9117 4.4028 3.7386 16.2423 18.0148
PROSTATE CANMCER BCREENIRNG .DB83 L1042 1118 . 1050 .4667 .4534
BGRGICAL 12.1687 16,7579 18.21343 16.36323 73.2869 80.0495
ARE e d e il bl bbbl b wmtntnhen—Hes remaamama mmms AmmsEEE s - - EEEmAEEEEEEEETEE RRAARAEERAATEEARE wEE- . ——————— e
B 75.7822 92.1249 98.8652 §9.4741 413.1386 440.2412
| sum R09.5026 251.6991 277.5104 342.0075% 1,164.6365 1,189.1378
| |
| 1
=
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Woest Virginia Board of Risk and-Insurance Managsment 5
UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET 3
'Novemb_er
(in thousands)
2008 2007
ASSETS
Short Term Assots
Cash and Equivatents $ - 23,276 $ 30,216
Advence Depostt with Catrler/Trustee 176,528 137,529
Recelvables - Net 1,636 2,768
Prepeaid insurence 3,108 3428
Total Short Term Asssets 204,445 182,932
Long Term Assets
Investments 91,275 112,076
Total Long Term Assets " 91,275 112,076
TOTAL ASSETS 29b,720 205,008
LIABILITIES
Short Term Ligblilties
Accounts peyable 1,740 1,279
Claims Payable 812 47
OPEB Liebility 35 -
Agents Commissions Payeble 676 827
Unearned Revenue 11,937 13,037
Current Estimated Claim Reserve 48,747 54,854
Totel Short Term Liablities 63,047 70,988
L]
Long Term Liebllittes
Compensatad Absences 62 200
Estimeated Noncurrent Claim Reserve 115,181 108,658
Toted Long Term Liabilities 115,233 108,858
TOTAL LIABILITIES 179,180 179,847
Prior Year Net Assets 127,630 07,547
Current Yeer Earnings (11,080) 17,614
TOTAL NET ASSETS 116,540 115,161
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS $ 205,720 $ 295,008
DRAFT - Uneudited - Menagement Purposes Only
BRIM - Page 1
01/08/09




Wast Virginia Board of Rlsk and Insurance Management
UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT
For the five months ending

QOperating Reverules
Premlum Revenuss
Less - Excess Insurance

Tatal Operating Revenues

Cperating Expenses
Claims Expense
Proparty & MS Claime Expense
Peraonael Services
Operating Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income {Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fees
Invesiment Income
Total Nonoperating Revenues

Net Income (Loss)

DRAFT - Unaudlted - Management Purposses Only

01/08/09

November 30
(inthousands)
2008 2007
$ 26,582 § 31,448
(2,557) (2,450)
24,025 28,908
18,570 18,920
3,021 225
549 569
1,414 1,331
24 554 21,045
(529) 7,953
14 13
(10,575) 9,648
(10,561} 9,661
(11,090) 17,814

BRIM - Page 2



Inappropriate adivity dalms

Namad Insuzed CLATMANT claim € LITIGASTATUS 1088 DATE |Indemnfty Peid | Expenses Paid FY
1 |WEST VIRGLNIA STATE POLICE LANSON SHERRY ¢10-053846 |YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT (1/1/2002 T 40,973.00 1,518.00 | 2003
2 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CROWDER DREAMA 410-083848 |YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT |7/172002 49,513.00 26,043,00 | 2003
3 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SHEPHERD ANDREA 410-053843 |YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT |7/1/2002 49,513.00 34,896.00 | 2003
¢ [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LONG LAWRENCE 410-062225 [YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT |7/19/2002 1,667.00 4,075.00 | 2003
5 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE RUNNER FREEMAN 410-069468 CLOSED W/NO PAY |8/12/2002 0.00 0.00 | 2003
& |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE TIONG JACKSON 410-049519 CLOSED W/PAYMENT |9/9/2002 341.00 0.00 | 2003
7 |[WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE GAYLOR GENE (1) 410083183 |YES |CLOSED W/NO PAY |10/1572002 0.00 786.00 | 2003
§ |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WODDSON JAMES 410082213 [YES |CLOSED W/NO PAY [10/30/2002 0.00 0.00 | 2003
§  |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BIAND GERALD 410-058012 |YES |CLOSED W/NO PAY [10/3172002 0.00 2.209.00 | 2003
10 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BOE JORN §16-089753 CLOSED H/NO PAY |12/1/2002 0.00 0.00 | 2003
11 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CAUSEY BRYAN 410-065081 [YES 12/18/2002 0.00 2,123.00 | 2003
12 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PROITT CHARLES 410051963 |YES 1272372002 0.00 108,643.00 | 2003
13 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WILSON JOHNNY EST [410-060519 [YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT (2/7/2003 50,000.00 4,572.00 | 2003
1{ |HEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CALY ROSALIA ¢10-069635 |¥ES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT |6/28/2003 666,250.00 2,115.00 | 2003
I5 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE JHALLACE BERNARD 410-056081 |YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT 971272003 575,000.00 104,653.00 | 2004
16 |WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE REVERLY KRIRY 410-061079 |YES |CLOSED W/NO PAY |10/1/2003 0.00 1,377.00 | 2004
17 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BOSTIC STEFON 410-057898 CLOSED W/PAYMENT (10/13/2003 500.00 0.00 | 2004
16 [WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE ORN ROGER 410-056335 CLOSED W/NO PAY [1175/2003 0.00 0.00 | 2004
19 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SOVASTION ANNETTE |410-062843 |YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT |11/177/2003 62,500.00 104,299.00 | 2004
20 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MANGOLD. TERRY $10-057941 CLOSED H/PAYMENT |11/26/2003 385.00 0.00 | 2004
21 |WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE PEYTON HARVEY 4§10-D37833 CLOSED W/NC PAY |1/1/2004 0.00 0.00 | 2004
32 |WEST VIRGINIA STRATE POLICE SLATER JORN $10-073455  [YES 272272004 0.00 7,484.00 | 2004
23 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE RODDY BOBBY 410-073833 |YES™ |CLOSED W/NO PAY [3/13/2004 0.00 1,994.00 | 2004
24 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MINGR DAVID 410-080631 |YES 3/21/200¢ 0.00 536.00 | 2004
25 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CAYTON TIMOTHY 410-~060905 CLOSED W/PAYMENT |5/172004 1,351.00 0.00 | 2004
26 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BRAGG VIRGINIA 410-062125 |YE6 |CLOSED W/NO PAY |5/772004 0.00 2.993.00 | 2004
27 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BOYLES JAMES 410-062709 |YES |CLOSED W/NO PAY |5/24/2004 0.00 0.00 | 2004
28 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HISEMAN KEVIN 410-070649 [YES |CLOSED W/NO PAY [6/1/2004 0.00 15,876.00 | 2004
29 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE RANK JEFFERY (1)  |410-066547 CLOSED W/PAYMENT 77472004 5,000.00 0.00 | 2005
30 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PETHTEL THOMAS 410-078149 |YES R 771472004 0.00 100,916.00 | 2005
31 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE JONES ROBERT 410-062651 |YES 87372004 0.00 50.00 | 2005
32 [HEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LABOKE EFREM {10-085226 CLOSED W/NO PAY [8/3/2004 0.00 0.00 | 2005
33 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE TRICE ESTHER 410-065126 CLOSED W/NO PAY (87472004 0.00 0.00 | 2005

N:ACENCENState Polics\RM4GandRM154_Wrongful ActNovember2008

1271772008



NACENCENState Polica\RM46andRM154 Wrongful ActNovember2003

Nemed Insured CLATMANT claim é LITIGESTATUS LOSS DATE |indemnlty Pald |Expenses Pald EY
34 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BOYD RENEE 410-078441 |[YES |CLOSED W/NO PAY [8/17/2004 0.00 1,868.00 | 2005
35 |[WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE ISENHART JEFFREY  [410-076427 |YES |[CLGSED W/NO PAY |9/2/2004 0.00 4,182,00 | 2003
36 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HARDUAY MICHAEL 410-073064 |YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT [9/6/2004 3,500.00 o85.00 | 2005
37 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HOKE JUSTIN EST 410~070998 [YES 9/12/2004 £.00 19,081.00 | 2005
38 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MILLER GLEN 410-076283 CLOSED W/NO PAY [11/24/2004 0.00 o.co | 2005
39 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE DUTY STEPHEN 410-081410 [YES ; 1272472004 0.00 3,356.00 | 2005
40 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CUMMINGS DANIEL 410-084856 CLOSED ®/NO PAY [12/2472004 0.00 0.00 | 2005
{1 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE JCHNSTON GEOFFREY [410-08135C [YES |CLOSED W/NC PAY [1/10/2005 0.00 2,181.00 | 2005
42 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MILLER HOWRRD 410-082291 |YES 3/7/20038 500.00 6,626.00 | 2005
43 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CRFFREY MIOSOTIS [410-075998 [YES [CLOSED W/NO PAY [3/22/200% 0.00 2.236.00 | 2008
44 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE URCIOLO JOHN 410-085637 |YE5 |CLOSED W/NO PAY |3/30/200% 0.00 1,458.00 | 2008
45 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE GUNNOE DOUGLRS JR [410-083071 [YES |[CLOSED W/NO PAY |4/7/200% 0.00 1,875.00 | 2008
46 |WEST YIRGINIA STATE POLICE MICHAEL RICKIE 410-076428 [YES [CLOSED W/NO PAY [d4/1872009 0.00 0.00 | 2009
47 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BURLEY GREGORY 510-C63081 CLOSED W/NO PAY [4/23/2003 0.00 0.00 | 2008
4§ |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE KYER TIMCTEY SR 410-076695 |YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT |5/1172005 800.00 19,035.00 | 2005
43 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER 410-083431 |YES 572572003 0.00 3,660.00 | 2005
50 (WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HUTCHINSON CHASIT [410-0B5289 |[YES 7/8/2005 0.00 24,661.00 | 2006
S1 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE FOLICE BOSLEY JAMES 410-085544 [YES $/18/200% 0.00 53,477.00 | 2006
52 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HAWRINS DAVID 410-078067 |YES 4/2072005 0.00 17,692.00 | 2008
53 |WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE SAMMONS PADL 410-074135 [YES [CLOSED W/PAYMENT [9/26/2003 15,000.00 75,148.00 | 2006
54 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE ERGLE MART 410-0731%9 CLOSED W/PAYMENT [I16/11/2005 817.00 000 | 2006
55 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE DOUG'S TORING 410-083350 CLOSED W/PAYMENT [11/17/2003 750.00 0.00 | 2006
56 [WEST VIRGIRIA STATE POLICE BRADFORD BAILEY 410-073906 CLOSED W/RC PAY |11/30/2005 0.00 0.00 | 2006
57 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WILLIAMS GERALD 410-080204 |YES 12/21/2008 0.00 23,572.00 | 2006
38 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE NEWARK STEPHEN 410-075352 [YES CLOSED W/NO PAY [1/13/2006 0.00 0.00 | 2006
59 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE COLLINS RONALD 410-084688 |YES 37172006 0.00 0.00 | 2006
60 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BREWER DWAYNE SR [410-079425 |[YES 3/9/2006 0.00 0.00 | 2006
61 |WEST VIRGINIA 8TATE POLICE WILSON WILLARD 410-076321 CLOSED W/NC PRY [4/27/2008 0.00 0.00 | 2006
62 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE TOTH DANIEL 410-081818 CLOSED W/NC PRY [8/6/2006 0.00 o.co | 2007
€3 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CASTC THOMAS 410-090493 [YES 871172006 0.00 0.0 | 2007
64 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE COGAR STEVE 410-088568 |YES , 497172006 0.00 0.0 | 2007
65 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE GOCDWIN DOROTRY 410-092076 : 10/1¢/2006 0.00 0.00 | 2007
66 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SCOTT STEVEN 110-082763 |YES 553 10/23/2006 | .00 6,275.00 | 2007

1271772008



Named Insured mcm:mT clalm & LITYIGSTATUS 1.0SS DATE |Ingemnity Pald |Expenses Paid FY
67 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE ELSWICK DENNIS 410-082728 CLOSED W/NO PAY [12/31/2006 0.00 0.00 | 2007
68 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WITT STEVEN 410~081034 1/8/2007 0.00 p.oo | 2007
69 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE DRESCRER THOMAS 410-082229 CLOSED #/NO PAY [3/14/2007 0.00 000 | 2007
70 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLINTON GREGORY 410-090193 |YES 3729/2007 0.00 0.00 | 2007
71 T|WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WOLFE ROGER 110-085359 [YES 6/17/2007 0.00 0.00 | 2007
72 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLARK CAMERON 410-087845 [YES 2 8/3/2007 0.00 15,741.00 | 2008
73 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CUMMINGS DANIEL 410~084700 : 871472007 0.00 0.00 | 2008
74 |WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE STATEN RONALD §10-084802 CLOSED W/MC PRY [8/27/2007 0.00 537.00 | 2008
75 |WEST VIRGINLA STATE POLICE RHEE RENTAL FROP  [¢{10-086220 CLOSED W/PAYMENT {9/13/2007 613.00 0.00 | 2008
76 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE COPSON RCBERT 410-087259 [YES 1/9/2008 0.00 5,386.00 | 2008
77 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD 410-082101 2/17/2008 0.00 0.00 | 2008
78 [WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE BRADLEY DONALD 410-083096 |YES X ! 3/15/2008 0.00 000 2008
79 |WEST VIRGINTA STATE POLICE BUNTING RNGELA 410-050314 : 3/15/2008 0.00 0.00! 2008
80 [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BALL WILLIAM 410-089439 |YES : 3/22/72008 0.00 0,00 2008
8l [WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE RUSSC ROCCO 410-090234 6/28/2008 0.00 o.00 | 2008
B2 [WEST VIRGINIA STRTE POLICE GOODWIN DORCTHY 410081767 8/20/72008 0.00 |- 0.00 | 2002
B3 |WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BARNETT TEDDY 410-092078 [YES - 107872008 0.0d 0.00 | 2009
84 [SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFAIRS |BEVERAGE EUGENE 410-063628 |YES |CLOSED W/NO PAY [12/17/2003 0.00 698.00 | 2004
85 [SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFAIRS  |WALLACE BERNARD 410-060654 |YES |CLOSED W/NO PAY [1/20/2004 0.00 0.0p | 2004
§6 [SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFAIRS |RANK JEFFERY (1)  [d410~064727 |YES |(CLOSED W/PAYMENT |7/4/2004 5,000.00 65,548.00 | 2905
87 |SECRETARY OF MILITARY RFFAIRS [MCBRIDE-JORDAN PA  [410-083287 |YES 8/2172005 0.00 1,059.50 | 2006
88 |SECRETARY OF MILITARY RFFAIRS |SETTLE DANIEL §10-C76446 |YES |CLOSED W/NC PAY [12/12/2005 0.00 557.00 | 2006
89 [SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFAXRS |CHANCE KENNETH 410-078308 CLOSED W/NC PAY 77172006 0,00 0.00] 2007
50 [SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFAIRS [FLANARY BRENT 410-0918%6 12/1/2008 0.00 0.00 | 2007

1,530,013.00 888,066.00

NACENCEN St Polics\RM46andRM154_Wrongful ActNovember2003
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West Virginia

Children’s Health Insurance Program
1018 Kanawha Boulevard East

Suite 209

Charleston, WV 25301

Phone: 304-558-2732

Chilren’s ot = Toll-Free: 1-877-WVA CHIP
Tizahr 1:‘.I.I".-'_.'-,_', II"rIl_'j._—llTl_"|!ll| Fax: 304.558-2741
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West Virginla Children's Health Ingurance Program

Comparative Balance Sheet
November 2008 and 2007
(Accrual Basis)
November 30, 2008 November 30, 2007 Varlance

Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $9,776,848 $6,380,109 $3,380,739 53%
Due From Federal Government $2,856,609 $3,377,989 {$521,380) -15%
Due From Other Funds $643,708 $742,515 {$98,807) -13%
Accrued Interest Recelvable $10,567 $23,001 ($12,524) -54%
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $70.829 $61.147 $0.682 16%

Total Assets $13.360.561 $10.593851 §2.766.710 26%
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $310,317 $300.504 $9,813 3%
Deferred Revenue $3,528,557 $1,057,985 $2,470,592 234%
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $3,190.000 $3.820000 ($630.000) 16%

Total Liabilities $7.028.874 8,469 $1.850.405 )
Fund Equity $6.331,687 $5415382 $016.305  17%
Total Liabillties and Fund Equity $13.360.561 $10503.851 £2.766.710 prl

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 2



Waest Virglnia Children's Heslth Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenuss, Expendiiures amnd Changes In Fund Balances
For the Five Months Ending Novembar 30, 2008 and Novembar 30, 2007

(Modifted Accrusl Basis)

November 30, 2008 November 30, 2007

Revenues:
Federa) Grants
State Appropriations
FPremium Revenues
Investment Eamings

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Qutpatient Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dentat
Inpatient Hospital Services
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip.
Qutpatient Mental Heslth
Vislon
Inpatiert Mental Health
Therapy
Medical Transportation
Other Services
Less: Collections®
Total Claims
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibiity
Outreach & Health Promotion
Current
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Ovar (Undar) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

* Collections ere primarily drug rebates and subrogation

14,928,676
4,608,100
44,857
18305

10,659,748

4,518,452
3,047,919
3,207,747
2,101,305
1,528,176
529,672
499,146
286,674
262,026
161,556
133,218
35,702
(351,138}
16.951.453

206,747
807,626
140,712

48,637

£0.052
1.353.974

18.305.427

1,354,321

4,877,366
Q2331687

15,429,020
4,608,078
29,706
108,393

20.174,007

4,523,900
3,664,860
3,368,270
2,181,372
1,796,417
445,611
478,407
288,048
222,458
177,263
121,847
34,751
(361,543)
16,941,679

210,802
880,835

130,232
28206

1,302,154

1,930,264

Varlance

{500,344)
1131
14,951

(5.448)
283,050
(70,532)
{80,067)
(267,241)
84,081
20,739
(1,374)
39,568
(15.707)
11,369
851
10,405
2774

(3,855)
16,991

10,480
12,431

(575,943)
1.492.248
218300

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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Wast Virginla Chlidren’s Health Insurance Program
Budget to Actual! Statement

State Fiscal Year 2009

For the Flve Months Ended November 30, 2008

Budgetad for Year to Date Yoar to Date Year to Date
Year Budgeted Amt = Actual Amt  Variance*
Projected Cost $42,359,047] | $17,649,603 $16,850,240 $900,354
Premiums 136,200 56,788 44,657 $12,130
Subrogation & Rebates 239,825 224.844 351,488 (126.624)
Net Benefit Cost 41,683,132 $17,387,972 $16,280,346  $1,087.625
Salaries & Benefits $515,486 $214,786 $206,748 $8,038
Program Administration 2,080,170 866,738 753,000 112,748
Eliglbllity 318,670 132,779 84,172 48,607
Outreach 81,805 34,123 48,637 (14,514)
Current Expense 140,400 58,500 52,793 5.707
Total Admin Cost $3,136,622 $1,306,026  $1,146,340 $160,586
Total Program Cost $44.819,754 $10.674897 $17.426686  $1,248,211
Federal Share 81.88% 36,344,338 $15,143,474  $14,258,098 885,376
State Share  18.02% §,475415 $3,531,423  $3.160,588 262,835
Tolal Program Cost " $44810754 318674807 517426686 $1.248.211

* Positive percentages Indicalg favorable varances
** Budgeled Year Based on CCRC Actuary 68/30/2008 Report.

Unaudited - Cash Baslg For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 4
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Monthly
Budgeted Amt  Nov-08

$3,620,921 $2,626,260

Qct-08  Sep-08
$4,674,673 $2,476,025

11,358 6,094 10,220 9,590
44,069 45,116 69,624 82,473
3,473,504 2,581,153 4,605,049 2,333,061
$42057 840876  $40,840  $40,232
173,348 168,882 165148 191,733
26,556 0 0 84,172
6,825 15,500 1,171 23,615
11.700 10,994 10.024 5.930
$261,385 $236,052 $226,192  $345,601
$3,734,670 $2,817,205 $4,831,241 $2,720,652
3,020,605 2200121 3,842,776 2,237,769
706285  518.084 006465 491883

$3,734970 $2,817,206

$4.831,241 $2,720,652
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WV CHIP Enrollment Report ATTACHMENT 1
December 2008
2007 2T
County Pop. Total CHIF Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicard |  Est. # Children

County 2005Esl. Enrollment  Enroltment  CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured  Uninsured
Ranking (0-18 Yrs} Dec-08 Dec-08 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking”

Kanawha 40,647 2,133 16,235 18,368 45 2% 2,032 1
Berkeley 22,882 1,210 6,101 7,311 32.0% AL 2
Wood 19,063 1,148 7516 8,664 45 4% 953 3
Cabell 18,900 970 7,865 B.B35 46.7% 945 4
Raleigh 15,992 1,209 6,815 8,024 50.2% | 800 5
Harrison 14,973 922 5,684 8,606 44 1% 749 6
Monongalia 14,346 734 4,024 4,758 33 2% 717 7
Mercer 12,6687 1,076 6,443 7519 59.3% 634 8
Putnam 12,522 648 2972 3,620 28.9% 626 9
Jeflerson 11465 388 2278 2,663 232% | 573 10
Marion 11,245 739 4,123 4,862 432% | 562 11
Fayetie 9,692 905 4,466 5,371 55.4% 485 12
Wayne 9,176 558 4,020 4,578 49.9% 459 13
Ohio 9,068 540 2,840 3,380 37 3% 453 14
Logan 7.610 538 3,791 4,329 56.9% 380 15
Marshail 7,176 384 2,625 3,009 41.9% asg 16
Greenbrier 7.110 591 2,676 3,267 45 9% 356 17
Preston 6,354 499 2,254 2,753 43.9% 318 18
Jackson 6,277 357 2,440 2,797 44 6% 314 19
Hancock 6,270 373 2,152 2,525 40 3% 314 20
Mingo 6,204 386 3,085 3,481 56 1% alo 21
Mineral 5,973 297 1,912 2,209 37 0% | 299 22
Randolph 5,971 471 2,412 2,883 48 3% 299 23
Boone 5,706 294 2517 2,811 49.3% | 285 24
Nicholas 5478 421 2,479 2,900 52.9% | 274 25
Mason 5,461 314 2,506 2,820 51.6% 273 26
McDowell 5,170 389 3,166 3,555 68.8% | 259 27
Hampshire 5,110 266 1,853 2,118 41.5% 255 2B
Wyoming 5082 422 2 585 2947 57 9% | 255 29
Upshur 4,956 216 2177 2,503 523% | 248 30
Lincoln 4,845 428 2,492 2,820 59 1% 247 A
Brooke 4,658 279 1,438 1,717 36.8% 233 az
Wetzel 3,732 222 1,576 1,798 48.2% 187 3
Lewis 3,577 298 1,695 1,993 55.7% 179 34
Morgan 3,365 238 1,117 1,355 40 3% 168 35
Taylor 3,307 224 1,305 1,529 46.2% 185 36
Roane 3,266 275 1,564 1,839 56 3% 163 37
Bartour 3,248 297 1,509 1,806 55.6% 162 38
Braxton 3,044 207 1,517 1,724 B6 6% 152 a9
Hardy 2,950 175 1,071 1,246 42 2% 147 40
Monroe 2,728 195 971 1,166 42 7% | 136 41
Grant 2,463 144 937 1,081 43.9% | 128 42
Clay 2,454 163 1,378 1,541 62 8% 123 43
Summers 27322 215 1,118 1,333 57.4% 116 44
Ritchie 2,234 153 874 1,027 48.0% 112 45
Webster 2,020 192 1,079 1,271 629% | 101 46
Tyler 1,887 119 770 889 47 1% 94 47
Pocahontas 1,717 148 654 802 46.7% | 86 48




WV CHIP Enroliment Report ANASEMENT 1

December 2008
2007 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid | Est # Children
County 2005 Est.  Enrollmen! Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment | Uninsured  Uninsured
Ranking (0-18 Yrg) Dec-08 Dec-08 Enrgliment % of Populatien i Ranking*
Pendleton 1,632 113 430 543 33.3% az2 49
Doddridge 1,607 124 673 797 49 6% a0 50
Pleasanis 1,693 95 497 592 A7.2% 80 51
Calhoun 1,389 122 766 ass 63.9% 69 52
Tucker 1,354 159 480 639 47 2% €8 53
Wirt 1,268 103 537 B4{ 50 5% 63 54
Gilmer 1,154 88 523 611 53.0% | 58 55
Totals 382,420 24374 148,930 173,304 45 3% | 19,125
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- HA oo —l Cusrfies with Ldilsisured Children
e ek I | Estimsted st =300
= 634 Totel Estimated Low Income Uninsured Chilldren: 19,057

Nole 1: The most recent estimate lor uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Fopulation Survey is
8%. CHIP uses a 5% estimale to reflect the percentage of uninsured children for cutreach purposes who could qualify
lor CHIP or Medicaid. It should be noted that even this five percent extrapolation to the county leve! could vary
significartly from county to county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance. However, if remains
our besi gross estimale of the remaining uninsured children.

Note 2. Since it has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid
in the past, WVCHIP asserts that a 5% uninsured estimale is a more realistic target number for outreach.
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WYV CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR JANUARY 2009

I. Enrollment on December 31, 2008: 24,374
See Attachment 1 for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: January 2008 through December 2008

JB T

£
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Enrollee Totals: October 2008 to December 2008
Month | Total 1 Year | Torai_|
October 1,600 Average 1,678 |
‘ November 1,390 High 2,097
December 1.258 Low 1,258

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: October 2008 to December 2008

Month Total 1Year | Total |
QOctober 672 Average 680
November 526 High 836 ‘
December 524 Low = 524

II. Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: September 2008 to November 2008

Enrolled within Reopened Cases
Total Forms Mailed Notice Period Afier Closure Final Closures
Month Total # . % # % # %
September 1,860 1,072 58% 180 | 10% 585 3%
October 1,867 1,066 57% 176 9% 590 32%
November 1.472 824 56% 124 | B% 488 33%




WVCHIP
Report For January 2009
Page 2

ITI. Financial Activity

Please see this month’s financial statemeny at Attachment 2.

The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended November 2008 was $1,860.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2006 — SFY 2008

SFY 2008 | FFP%

SFY 2007 | FFP%

SFY 2006 | FFP%

) | 2008 2007 | | 2006
Federal 35,626,232 B81.98 | 35,472,537 | 8097 | 34,247,276 | 81.09
State 7,947,861 | 1802 | 8,336,944 | 19.03 | 7.986.385 18.91 |
Total Costs | 43,574,093 | 100.00 | 43,809,481 | 100.00 | 42,233,661 100.00 |

| BARI et

—

| By P

Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: September 2008 — November 2008

Budgeted Per Wid Avg. : Actual =
| Month For Qtr. November 2008 = October 2008 | September 2008
Federal 3,028,695 2.826.555 | 2,299,121 | 3942776 2.237.769
| State 706.285 632.811 | 518.084 | 888,465 | 491,883
| Total 3,734,980 3.459366 | 2.617,205 | 4.831.241 | 2,729,652 |
5
4 48—
—
m — -
.g 3 '-”r 3 | |_"'
=
= |
148 &
Budgeted Wid Avg Mowember  Octuber  Seplambes
Per Month  For Qur.



WVCHIP

Report For January 2009
Page 3

IV.

Other Highlights

¢ WVCHIP is now enrolling applicants under the new income limits shown below.

A total of 8 children (in 5 families) have enrolled through premium payment since
January 1, 2009.

L An eligible family of four with income under $53,000 willing to pay a premium of
$71 per month for two or more eligible children will now be able to participate in
WVCHIP (see chart below). Families covering a single eligible child will only pay
a $35 per month premium. After receipt of their initial premium payment, their
coverage can begin in the following month.

N ILY ELIMITS F CHIP ELIGIB)
. FamilySize |  200%FPL 220% FPL 250% FPL |
(Current Etgibllity) (Effective 01/01/09) |
2 $28,000.00 $30.800.00 SSE00000 |
3 $35.200.00 £38,720.00 $44,000.00
4 $42,400.00 | $46,640.00 $53,000.00
5 $49,600.00 | $54,560.00 $62,000.00

*Income guidelines are indsxed annually; these guidelines will be adjusted to the new index by March 2009.

Lid



WYV CHIP Enroliment Report ATTECHEENT 1
December 2008
2007 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid | Est. # Children
County 2005 Est.  Enroltment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enrcliment Uninsured Uninsured
Ranking (0-18 Yrs) Dec-08 Dec-08 Enrpliment % of Population 5% Ranking*
i
Kanawha 40,647 2,133 16,235 18,368 45 2% I| 2,032 1
Berkeley 22,882 1,210 6,101 7311 320% 1,144 2
Wood 19,063 1,148 7.516 8,664 45 4%, |' 953 3
Cabeil 18,900 970 7,865 8,835 46.7% 945 4
Raleigh 15,992 1,209 6,815 8,024 50.2% | 800 =
Harrison 14,973 922 5,684 6,608 44 1% 749 B
Monongalia 14,346 734 4,024 4,758 332% | 7 7
Mercer 12,687 1,076 6,443 7,519 59 3% | 634 8
Putnam 12,522 648 2,972 3,620 28.9% 626 9
Jefferson 11.465 388 2,275 2,663 232% | 573 10
Marion 11,245 739 4123 4,862 43.2% 562 1
Fayette 9,692 o905 4 466 5,371 55 4% 485 12
Wayne 9,176 558 4,020 4 578 49 9% 459 13
Ohio 9,068 540 2,840 3,380 A7 3% 453 14
Logan 7.610 538 3,791 4,329 56 9% 380 15
Marshall 7,176 384 2,625 3,009 41.9% 359 16
Greenbrier 7.110 591 2,676 3,267 45.9% 3536 17
Preston 6,354 499 2,254 2,753 43.3% 318 18
Jackson 6,277 357 2,440 2,797 44 B% 314 19
Hancock 6,270 373 2,152 2,525 40 3% 314 20
Mingo 6,204 386 3,095 3,481 56 1% 310 21
Mineral 5,973 297 1,912 2,209 37.0% 299 az
Randoiph 5,971 471 2,412 2,883 48.3% 299 23
Boane 5,706 294 2,517 2.811 49.3% 285 24
Nicholas 5,478 421 2,479 2,900 52 9% 274 25
Mason 5,461 314 2,506 2,820 51.6% 273 26
McDowell 5,170 382 3,166 3,555 68 6% 259 27
Hampshire 5,110 266 1,853 2,119 41.5% 255 28
Wyaming 5,002 422 2525 2,947 57 9% 255 29
Upshur 4,956 416 2177 2,593 523% | 248 30
Lincoln 4,945 428 2,492 2,920 59.1% 247 3
Brooke 4,658 279 1,438 1,717 36 9% 233 32
Wetzel 3,732 222 1,576 1,798 48 2% 187 33
Lewis 3,577 298 1,685 1,993 55 7% 179 34
Morgan 3,365 238 1117 1,355 40.3% | 168 35
Taylor 3,307 224 1,305 1,529 46.2% 165 36
Roane 3,266 275 1,564 1,839 56.3% 163 37
Barbour 3,248 297 1,509 1,806 55 6% I 162 38
Braxton 3,044 207 1,517 1,724 56 6% | 152 39
Hardy 2,950 175 1,071 1.246 42 2% 147 40
Monroe 2728 195 071 1,166 42.7% | 136 “au-
Granl 2,463 144 937 1,081 43 9% 123 42
Clay 2,454 163 1,378 1,541 62.8% | 123 43
Summers 2,322 215 1,118 1,333 57 4% 116 44
Ritchie 2,234 153 874 1,027 46 0% 112 45
Webster 2,020 192 1,072 1,271 62 9% 101 46
Tyler 1,887 119 770 889 47 1% | 94 47
Pocahontas 1,717 148 654 802 48 7% ] g6 48
4



WYV CHIP Enroliment Report

ATTACHMENT 1

December 2008
2007 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid |  Est. # Children
County 2005 Est.  Enmollment  Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured  Uninsured
RAanking {0-18 Yrs) Dec-08 Pec-08 Enrgltment % of Population 5% Ranking®
Pendleton 1,632 113 430 543 33.3% a2 49
Doddridge 1,607 124 673 797 48 6% 80 50
Pleasants 1,593 95 497 592 37.2% 80 51
Calhoun 1,389 122 768 888 63 9% 69 52
Tucker 1,354 159 480 639 47 2% 68 53
Wirt 1,268 103 537 B840 50.5% 63 54
Gilmer 1,154 88 523 811 53.0% 58 55
Totals 382,490 24,974 148,930 173,304 45.3% | 19,125
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Total Estimaled Low Income Uninsnred Children: 19,057

Note 1: The most recent estimate for uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Popuiation Survey is
8%. CHIF uses a 5% estimale to reflect the percentage of uninsured children for outreach purposes who could quality
for CHIP or Medicaid. It should be noted that even this five percent exirapoiation io the county level could vary
significantly from county to county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance. However, if remaing
our best gross estimate of the remaining uninsured children.

Note 2: Since it has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children gualify or may have qualilied for CHIF or Medicaid
in the past, WVCHIP asserts that a 5% uninsured estimate is & more realistic target number for outreach.
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Weast Virginia Chiidren's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expendlitures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Five Months Ending November 30, 2008 and November 30, 2007

(Modifled Accrual Basls)

November 30, 2008 MNovember 30, 2007

Revenues:
Federal Gramts
Stale Approprialions
Premium Revenues
Invesiment Earnings

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Outpatient Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip
Outpatient Mental Health
Vision
Inpatiert Mental Health
Therapy
Medical Transportation
Other Services
Less: Collections”
Total Claims
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benetits
Prograrn Administration
Eligibility
Outreach & Heallh Promotion
Current
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Aevenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

* Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

14,928,676
4,608,109
44 657
78.305

19.659.748

4,518,452
3,947,918
3,297,747
2,101,305
1,529,176
529,672
499,146
286,674
262,026
161,556
133,216
35,702
(351,138)
16,951,453

206,747
897,826
140,712
48,637
§0.052

1 74
18,305,427

1,354,321

4.977.366

£.331.68687

15,429,020
4,606,978
29,706
108,393

20,174,097

4,523,900
3,664,869
3,368,279
2,181,372
1,796,417
445,611
478,407
268,048
222,458
177,263
121,847
34,751
(361,242
16,941,679
210,602
880,835
130,232
29,206
51.279
1,302,154

18,243,683

1,930,264
3485118
5.415.382

Varlance

(500,344)
1,131
14,951

{30.088)
(514.349)

(5,448)
283,050
(70,532)
(80,067)
(267,241)
84,061
20,739
(1,374)
39,568
(15,707)
11,369
951
10,405
9.774

{3,855)
16,991
10,480
19,431
8.773
51,820

£1.584

(575,943)

1,492,248

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

-3%,

50%
-28%

3%

0%
8%
-2%
-4%
-15%
19%

18%



West Virginla Children’s Heaith insurance Program

Comparative Balance Sheet
November 2008 and 2007
{Accrusl! Basls)
November 30, 2008 November 30, 2007 Variance

Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $9,778,848 $6,389,109 $3,389,739 53%
Due From Federal Government $2,856,609 $3,377,988  ($521,380) -15%
Due From Other Funds $643,708 $742,515  ($98,807) -13%
Accrued Interest Receivable $10,567 $23,001 {$12,524) -54%%,
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $70.829 $61,147 $9.682 16%

Total Assets $13.360.561 $10503.851 $2.766.710 26%
Liabilities:
Duse to Other Funds $310,317 $300,504 $9.813 3%
Deferred Revenue $3,528,557 $1,057,965 $2 470,592 234%
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $3.190.000 $3.820.000 ($630.000) -16%

Total Liabilities $7.028.874 $5.1768.469 $1.850.405 6%
Fund Equity $6.331.687 $5415382 $916.305 17%
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $13.360.561 $10.593.851 $2.766.710 26%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



West Virginla Chlidren's Health Insurance Progrem
WVFIMS Fund 2159
For the Month Ended November 30, 2008
(Accrual Basts)

[Investment Account {

Funds Invested $9,597 495
Interest Earned 78,305
Total $9,675,800

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



Department of Administration Leasing Report
For The Period of November 13, 2008 through December 31, 2008

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS AND PUBLIC SAFETY

ADG-922 New Contract of Lease for 5 years consisting of 7,000 square fest of
office/warshouse space at the PSF rate of $6.00, full service, with the Office of the
Airport Director Morgantown Municipal Airport, in the City of Morgantown, Monongalia

County.

DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-033 New Contract of Lease for 5 years consisting of 550 square feet of office
space at the PSF rate of $14.18, full service, with HWA Enterprises LP, LLP., in the City
of Martinsburg, Berkley County.

GENERAL SERVICES DIVISION

GSD-002 New Contract of Lease for 3 years consisting of 5,095 square feet of storage
space at the PSF rate of $5.05, includes parking only, with L.M. McCown & Son
Company, Inc., in the Clty of Charleston, Kanawha County.

INSURANCE COMMISSION

INS-025 New Contract of Lease for 2 years consisting of 3,369 square feet of office
space at the PSF rate of $14.40, full service, with Greenbrooke Associates, in the City
of Charleston, Kanawha County.

Reglon 2 Workforce Investment Board, Inc.
WB2-002-SUB New Contract of Sub-leass for 1 year consisting of 764 square fest of

office space at the PSF rate of $13.00, full service, with Workforce WV, in the City of
Huntington, Cabsll County.



STRAIGHT RENEWALS
ATTORNEY GENERAL’S OFFICE

AGO-016 Renewal for 1 year containing 11,100 square feet of office space at the PSF
rate of $12.51, full service except for electric, with 200 Capitol Street, LLC, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-176 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 300 square fest of storage space at the
PSF rate of $4.80, full service, with Secure Storage, LLC, in the City of Summersville,
Nicholas County.

DEP-171 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 300 square feet of storage space at the PSF
rate $3.40, with Climate Control Storage Plus, LLC dba K&K Storage, in the City of
Fairmont, Marion County.

DEP-1168 Renewal for § years of a monitoring tower site at the current rent of $160.00
per year, with Weirton Water Plant, in the City of Weirton, Brooke County.

DEP-109 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 1,521 square fest of warehousing space at
the PSF rate of $1.00, with Philippi Municipal Buflding Commission, in the City of
Philippi, Barbour County.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-177 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 14,000 square fest of office space at the
PSF rate of $11.71, with Park Properties, in the City of Clarksburg, Harrison County.

HHR-176 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 8,000 square fest of office space, at the
PSF rate of $5.40, with WMP Corporation, in the City of Moorefield, Hardy County.

HHR-1756 Renew for 1 year consisting of 1,000 squars fest of storage spacs, at the
PSF rate of $3.00, with O.V. Smith & Sons, in the City of Big Chimney, Kanawha
County.

HHR-173 Renew for 1 year consisting of 8,180 square fest of office space at the PSF
rate of $8.80, with Point Enterprises, in the City of Polnt Pleasant, Mason County.

HHR-163 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 188 square fest of office space at the PSF
rate of $6.35, full service, with Riverview Presbyterian Church, In the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County.



CONTINUATION OF STRAIGHT RENEWALS

HHR-168 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 310 square feet of office space at the PSF
rate of $14.00, full service, with Berkeley Business Park Associates Il, L.C., in the City
of Martinsburg, Berkeley County.

HHR-146 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 2,800 square feet of office space at the
PSF rate of $8.00, tenant agrees to take care of all utilities excluding snow removal,
with Michae! J. Lewis and Associates, in the City of St. Mary’s, Pleasant County.

DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS AND PUBLIC SAFETY

ADG-011 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 8,500 square feet of office space at the
PSF rate of $11.50, with Hardy County Rural Development Authority, in the City of
Moorefield, Hardy County.

DEPARTMENT OF TAX AND REVENUE

TAX-045 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 216 square feet of office space at the PSF
rate of $9.00, full servics, with Elkins Metro Corporation, in the City of Elkins, Randolph
County.

DIVISION OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

OES-017 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 8,000 square fest of storage space at the
PSF rate of $ 4.82, with O.V. Smith & Sons, in the City of Big Chimney, Kanawha

County.
DIVISION OF NATURAL REOSUCES

NAT-124 Renswal for 3 years consisting of one (1) covered boat slip at the current
monthly rate of $185.00, full service, with Lou Wendell Marine, in the City of St. Albans,
Kanawha County.

NAT-119 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 1,900 square feet of office space at the PSF
rate of $11.31, full service, with Young's Inc., in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County.

NAT-111 Renewal for 3 years consisting of seasonal storage space for four (4) boats at
the current monthly rate of $200.00, with Mountainesr Boat Sales, Inc., in the City of
Beaver, Raleigh County.



CONTINUATION OF STRAIGHT RENEWALS
DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-086 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 795 square feet of office space at the PSF
rate of $6.75, ienant is responsible for gas, janitorial, parking and snow removal, with
Mike Allie, in the City of Logan, Logan County.

DRS-088 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 1,422 square feet of office space at the
PSF rate of $7.75, tenant is responsible for gas, electric, janitorial, parking and snow
removal, with Garry Peck, in the City of Pt. Pleasant, Mason County.

DRS-039 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 1,750 square feet of office space at the
PSF rate of $6.68, includes janitorial services only, with Mike E. Allle, in the City of

Logan, Logan County.
State Raif Authority

SRA-003 Renewal for 1 year conslating of 1,512 square fest of office space containing
a ticket office, waiting area, and the uss of the common area at the PSF rate of $6.43,
full service, with the City of Martinsburg, in the City of Martinsburg, Berkeley County.

West Virginia Departiment of Agriculture

AGR-029 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 206 square feet of office space at the PSF
rate of $12.50, full service excluding snow removal, with Monongahela Soil
Conservation District, in the City of Morgantown, Monongalia County.

Waest Virginia Conservation Agency

SCC-010 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 180 square feet of office space at the PSF

rate of $10.42, full service excluding janitorial services, with Greenbrier Valley Economic
Development Corporation, in the City of Maxwelton, Greenbrier County.

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION-NEW CONTRACTS

Woast Virginia Supreme Court of Appeals

SCA-006 New Contract of Lease for 6 months consisting of 3,300 square feet of office
space at the PSF rate of $9.50, full service, with the Department of Administration, In
the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.



DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION-RENEWALS

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

F&A-030 Renewal for 1year consisting of 39,585 square feet of office space at the PSF
rate of $10.00, full service, with the Department of Administration, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County.

F&A-029 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 2,490 square fest of storage space at the
PSF rate of $9.50, full service except for parking, with the Department of Administration,
in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-147 Renewal for 1 years consisting of 19,850 square feet of office space at the
PSF rate of $0.50, full service excluding parking, with the Department of Administration,
in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

HHR-139 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 40,486 square feet of office space at the
PSF rate of $13.00, full service, with the Department of Administration, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County.

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

HWY-001 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 208,889 square fest of office space at the
PSF rate of $9.50, full service, with the Department of Administration, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County.

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-083 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 819 square fest of office space at the PSF
rate of $8.50, full service, with the Department of Administration, In the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County.

DRS-082 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 9,360 square feet of office space at the PSF
rate of $13.00, full service, with the Department of Administration, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County.

INSURANCE COMMISSION
INS-021 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 613 square feet of office space at the PSF

rate of $13.00, full service, with the Department of Administration, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County.



CONTINUATION OF DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION-RENEWALS

SCA-004 Renewal for 1 year consisting of office space including parking at the monthly
rate of $325.00, with the Department of Administration, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County.

RENEWAL/RENT INCREASE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-174 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 3,022 square fest of office space, with a
increase from $9.18 per square foot to $9.29 per square foot, full service, with Jay
Roles Floral Inc, in the City of Beckley, Raleigh County.

HHR-186 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 11,480 square feet of office space, with a
increase from $7.50 per square foot to $10.00 per square foot, tenant agrees to take
care of all utilities excluding parking and snow removal, with Charles E. McElfish and
Judy McElfish, In the City of Hurricane, Putnam County.

HHR-164 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 120 square feet of office space, with a
increase from $10.30 per square foot to $16.00 per square foot, tenant is now
responsible for all utilities, Lessor supplies receptionist, office equipment, supplies and
furniture with Volunteer Action Center of the Mid-Ohlo Valley, in the City of Parkersburg,
Wood County.

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

COR-077 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 1,600 square feet of office space with a
increase from $13.32 per square foot to $13.72 per square foot, full service excluding
janitorial services, with Twelve-O-Six Virginia Inc, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County.

INCREASING SQUARE FOOTAGE/RENT

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

COR-039 Increasing square footage by 616 square fest of office space for a total of
1.916 square feet and increasing rent from $6.46 per square foot to $9.08 per square
foot, include weter/sewer, trash & snow removal and extend the lease to December
2010, with Emplre Remodeling and Development, Inc., in the City of Princeton, Mercer
County.



CANCELED LEASES

DIVISION OF FORESTRY

FOR-059 Cancelled leass effective December 31, 2008, consisting of 8,750 square feet
of land at the currently PSF rate of $0.14, with Treva Booth, in the City of Philippi,
Barbour County.

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT-123 Cancelied lease effective December 31, 2008, consisting of one (1) covered
boat slip at the current monthly rate of $74.00, with Show Boat Marine, in the City of
Huntington, Cabell County.

INSURANCE COMMISSION
INS-010 Cancelled lease effective December 31, 2008, consisting of 4,700 square feet

of office space at the PSF rate of $11.82, full service, with Hillcrest Office Park, LLC, in
the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
EXPENDNTURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

SFY2059
1 MONTH OF OCTOBER 2008 ACTUALS TOTAL ESTIMATED ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED
Currend Gurent Year To-Date 1101108
8FY2008 SFY2008 Month Monfhr Theu Thru
Oct-08 Oct-08 103108 OBr30/08
py =/ == T _____-___-____E j— b — = ekl p————————— == e = g s
Inpatient Hospital Sarvioea 224,742,060 233,878,634 19,584,852 16,618,681 3,126,848 180,648,789
Irmpatient Hospitel Bervices - DSH Adjuxtmemt Peymenis 85,608,017 BT, 782,400 - - 13,572,405 44,170,883
Mental Healh Facilltles 44,424,099 47,603,433 4,692,337 5,042,848 18,304,903 31,238,630
Menital Health Faciifies - DEH Adjustmen] Paymenta - 18,788,680 18.774,000 - - 4847212 14,120,748
Nursing Faclllly Services 431,721,637 | - 461,013,788 38,600,620 38,103,226 184,829 969 308,483,818
Intormeddizts Care Faciites - Public Providers - - - - - -
Intermesfiste Cara Faciifies - Private Providers 58,149,860 3,060,210 5,203.074 4,452,683 10,963,262 43,087,558
Physiclans Services ™= 122, 768471 125,162,523 16,197,840 15,341,476 47.786.087 77,287,428
Outpetiont Hospitel Sarvicay 104,869,483 111,441,308 10,728,231 11,765,458 30,509,265 7,632,100
Pregoribed Drogs 337,818,150 353,600,438 34,096,279 34,501,647 118,007,637 237,552,749
Drug Rebate Offext - National Agreement (107,577,004) {i02,185,200) (1 8.532.310]F (19,200,468) (82,524.878) {49,340,204)
Orugy Rebats Offset - Stale Gidahar Agreement (28,028.017) {31,623,600} (8,787,428} (381,807) (2.188,071) {29.467,520)
Dentdl Sorvices 37,077,318 42,380,662 4,0¥8.731 3,801,827 12,847,167 20,632370
Othar Pracifioners Services 25,680,342 28,693,748 2801183 1.869,665 0,890,404 21,809,346
Cinlc Services 35,331,829 34,754,833 3,344,971 2,556,858 13,128,048 21,625,868
Lsb & Radlologics] Bervices 8,222,203 6.200.850 ga0,684 061,061 3.254 824 5,845 81
Home Healf) Sacvices 29,870,378 31,850,080 3,089,740 3,888,578 11,738,124 20,210,928
815,828 520.120 . 60,088 63,544 218,473 304,847
Programoy Termirafions - - - - - -
EPSDT Barvices 2418052 2,843,118, 263,118 248,204 85,268 2108861
Rure| Healft Clinic Servicas 8,710,171 7.433,065 718,644 474,808 2,376,338 6,057,718
Meadicara Healih inmurernoa Payments - Parl A Premitrms 17,124,133 18,671,400 1,585,850 1,422 663 5,719,812 12,651,558
Madlcare Haallh Insurenes Payroents - Parl B Premiums 67,860,223 75,461,100 0.288.425 5,000,418 23482978 01,263,424
120% - 134% Of Poverly 4,004,162 - - 3E0,673 1.430,050 (1,480,030)
135% - 176% Of Poverty - - - - - -
Colnsurence And Daductibies - - - - ~ -
Mecicald Heallh inmrance Paymeants: Meneged Care Oremizations (MCO) 257,013,357 287.942.700 22,228 58 25,979,502 06,845,621 171,200,870
Madicald Health insurance Payments: Croup Health Plan Payments 338208 468.200 44,731 33,810 128,402 338,708
Home & Community-Based Serviges (MR/DD) 218,374,534 260,704,840 26,087,503 19,462,858 78,269,008 153,818,631
Home & Commimniy-Based Services (Aged/Disshlad) 65,832,681 88,868,233 s.418,022 8,634,028 28,232 402 83,323,631
Community Supported Living Services - - - - - -
Programs Of Al-nciusive Cara Eldarly - - - - - -
Persenal Care Services 97,789,606 42,173,880 4,086,279 3,432,853 12,706,002 29,379,460
Targeted Ceea Management Garvices 6,438,818 7,817,508 THLE38 350,877 1,469,542 6,348,089
Primary Care Cata Management Barvices 716,200 §10.600 77,033 54,558 222 588 637,616
Haspioe Benefils 12,383,108 13,460,400 1,284,209 1,688,112 4,573,023 8,837,304
Barvicea Undoammentad Allens - - - - - -
QuaPfiad Heslth Comter 17,478,447 19,689,690 1,887,231 1,073,727 8,502,833 14,053,760
Othat Coate Sorvices 121,772,680 137,481,167 13,291,842 10.560,628 44,700,095 2,780,172
Less: Recoupmarts —_— - - 15 1 216,482
NET EXPENDITURES: | 1734 ] 2,428,623 2862 204282253 197681 728 780,661,501 1,638,641,781
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| MONTH OF OCTOBER 2004 ACTUALS TOTAL ESTIMATED ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED
Crorand Currant Year To-Dale 11/01/08
SFY2003 SFY2D09 Month Month Thru Thru
QcH08 Q08 10531708 050/08
Coflecfions: Third Liabilty (8ne 84 an CMS-84) (4,685 469 680,714 358,714
Collaciions: Probate 88 on CMG-84) 178,773 1{3403 8,403
Collsctions: enlifled through Freud & Abuse Effar! (ine 9C an CiMS-84) 185,810 %.31 12,317
Collections: Other {Ine 9D on CMBE-84) (4,109,682 {1,208,753 1,298,783
NET EXPENDITURES and ChS-84 ADJUBTMENTS: | 2,229 281 2.420,623,252 204&2&53 187.631,728 m.asggg 1,640,827,568
Plus: Medicald Pert D Expenditures 29,332 510 20,658 600 _ 2581587 2418170 08,675 250 20,
Plus: Stxte Only Wadieald Expandies 4,073,889 3,634,085 349,500 410,002 1,543,971 2,000,924
- - s - oWt o=k Pl :I;S“nl_ m"_'rﬁ: H'E" B‘ "u:E' "m_'_"m___ - T - = TTIT = st - _s?T”Im“:?wG.l.. - 51 ' ‘:E' Tt oITTIoInt - -7 - ITIT
Plus: Relminmeables ™ 1,351,448 | 2,691,225 |

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
{1 This emoumt will raver! bo Skate Only i nol relimbureed.
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* WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MEDICAID CASH REPORT

SFY2009
4 Months Actuals 8 Mornths Ramatring
[ MONTH OF OGTOBER 2008 | ACTUALS AGTUALS ACTUALS PROJEGTED TOTAL
Gurrant Yaar-To-Date 1141112008
SFY2008 Month Ended Thru Thtu SFY2000
REVENUE SQURCES . 10/31/08 1031708 | 06/30/09
Beg. Bal (5084/1020 prior mih) 25,393,070 11,238,187 334,005,066 = — 834,833,088, |
MATCHING FUNDS -
Ganeral Reyenue (0403/188) 303,705,687 28,871,750 107,612,888 288,002,799 393,705,687
Rural Hospltals Undar 160 Beds (0403/840) 2,588,001 218,534 865,334 1,730,656 2 596,000
Tertiary Funding (0403/847) 4,858,000 404,687 1,518,687 3,237,333 4,858,000|
Lottery Walver (Less 550,000) (5406/539) 23272 578 7,000,000 13,450,008 0,922,678 23,372,678
Loftery Transfer (5405/871) 10,300,000 3,000,000 5,500,000 4,800,000 10,300,000
Trust Fund Approptiation (5186/188) 14,337,873 4,581,650 25,865,044 30,556,394
Providar Tex (50090/189) 171,383,668 14,200,000 52,800,000 112,860,004 166,660,004
Cartified Matoh 10,347,784 1,235,176 7,770,831 15,436,167 23,205,988
Refmburaables - Amount Reimbursed 3,721,481 190,277 1,429,632 2,613,030 4,042,671
Ofher Reverme (MWIN, Eschaated Warranis, eir.) 5084/4010 & 4015 301,164 32,883 127,444 (127,444) 0
CMS - 64 Adjustments (5,658,638) 2,000,680 2,080,689 0
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS 684,348,748 966,387,248 $232,799,070 - $460,428,817 $683,220,567,
FEDERAL FUNDS 1,630,783,428 138,462,553 B73,626.512 _$1.226.749,330 $1.789,274,841
TOTAL ‘REVENUE SOURCES 2296130176 | ] 9204849 3o=1=| [ ssoaszs.m | [ si686.177.047 | Iﬁ
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: _
‘Provider Payments [ 2265283660 | [ $200,862,040 | | $801,2665,661 1 [ s1.666,803367 | [ [ $2,467,160,31¢]
TOTAL [ Soess | [ amem | [ el | e ﬁ]

Note: FMAP {08' - 74.26% epplicable July - Sept. 2008) ( 09" - 73.72% applicabla Cct. 2008 - June 2008)

(1Y This amount will revert to State Only if not retmbursed,
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West Virginia Investment Management Board
Periods Ending November 30, 2008

AT PRS0, 1N

P

NI NT ANE % THIRENIE wdd] hbii ATE
i, L o L L}
Laaiey Month
Investment

Asset Values Earnines Manth {Hi ¥TD 1Year 3 Years 5 Years HYears

Purticipant Plans
Pension Assets
Pulili Employees’ Hetirement System IR TAA 163 ($118 584 910) 40 (2460% (W% 09% (5 2% 098 267
lvachiery’ Relirement Syvsiem 2 769 150 Toh (111 782 1168) $19)% {245% (M4 (0] 6 5 6% 06 % 24%
| warters’ Employers Conl. Collection A/C 26 358 364 20 563 1% 04 % 27%  26% NiA N A 4
I %1* Retiremenl Svseem 12,679 466 (454 B0E) (V% (24 2% N:A Nia NA N:A Moy
P'ubliv Safety Rerirement Svstem W 129912 {11570 122) (0 (24605 (308 (M0 (3% ER Y 24
lpabuipy' Retiremenl Syslem 73356 3% (2940 47} G30%  (245)%  (306p% (30 {(32)% 09% 254
snie Police Retirement Svstem 32 3an 992 t1 274 3535) 3% (243)%  (3M3)% (3050 (5% 09 % 24
Depuly Sherifis' Retiremen! System oh 536 195 (2 63O R10) (19)%  (245M {36 (0B (5 2% 09 % 26"
Insurance Assels
Workers' Compensation 0ld Fund 502 06K ole (21 R1T 712} (35 (IRe (22 1)% (222)% NA N'A 5
Wyrkers' Comp Sell-Insured Guaraniy
sk Pool 5915792 4 998 1% 4% 1% 1T7% NfA NA MN:n
Warkiss Comp Lninsured Employers Fund ® 255050 b Y72 01 % 0ndY% %% 27% N A NiA NS
|'nenmoconiosis 204 122 521 (7457 376) (V3% (172 (203)% (20 3% N A N:A WA
lhumesd of Rlsk & Insurance ¥lgmi 911274917 (1017057} (TG (5 Y% (1850 (186)% {1 %)% NiA B
Fubific Employees' Insurance Ageney 104y 765 587 (274621 Q% ded) (1908 (19 h)%  C23% N:A Nit
L% Retiree Health Benelid Frusi Fund 171 943 250 {1977 53T o (125% WA N A WA NA N/
Endowment Assels

W illife Fund 26 019272 (L OL8 668) {2 3)% (24 5% (3 5% (30T {52% 09% A5
Fropabil Tuition rust &7 540 TRY {2370 056) (34)0% (4% (A0 1)% (304)%  (50% 10% Nid
Frvpuidt Tuitivn Trust Escrow 2215010 (15 140 WEEe  (113% (125" (1258 (05% N:iA N
Huirmme Shorefall Reserve Fund 145,567 278 {6 536 400} o N% (2520 (0 1P (31 3% NA NiA Ni
Meiiwas Shorifall Rescrve Fund - Part B 202 268 166 (9197 280} @B (250)% (314 (31 Tk N A N'A N

1
Relurms are nel ol manager fees and expenses  Relurms shorter (han 1y car are unannuahzed




WVIMB Investment Pools
Periods Ending November 30, 2008

f Asset Allocation

Reul Estale

Hedge Funds

0.5% 131%

Private
Fquits
T 4%
Cash
b 9%
Fired Income
3 T

N

Equih
42 5%

Pool Allocation

[o]
[¢]

L]

Lurpetap oo Lacee Ll Bquis

Cap

Fracd
Lt

® Actual Alocation

Mivite
Equirs

Real Faiae Dedpe Funds

e
Investment Pools
Asset Values Index Returns (Blue)  Actuaf Returns ( Black )
(000's) Month Otr YTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years
Large Cap Equity
Laree Cap 51,474,633 (7 3) (30 6% (38 5)% (38 6)% {9 3)% (14¥%
S&P 500 (120 (2960 BT (B81)% (X7  (L4)%
Non-Large Cap Equity
Total Non-Large C ap $282.311 ON% (A3 379% (380 {9 % (%
Ruassell 2500 (WS (370)% 0 (dD4Pe  (109), (A
Ioral Domestic Eqguin F1.756.943 (7 1% (31 % {38 0% (38 1% (9 2)% (0%
Russeli 3000 (79 (314 (38310 (Y891, 9.2y, (1)t
International Equity
Total Internaiional $1.563.121 (3 6% (35 2)% {43 2% (46 1% (6 %% 26%
VISCT A0 Costnrry Wonkd Free EX LS 15 )% (3751 {45 2 (4 e {t+ 8190 24ty
Lotal Global Equits $3320,065 (58)% (33D%  @i9¥%  (423)%  (90%  (00)%
Gh’b“" h"h‘\‘ ! If‘ h’)” 5] [14 ‘-”“ll {4‘; —I-Jon [44 “}‘]u {l} ?’Ou {“ {})0 n
Fixed Income
[atal Fixed Tncome $2,708 470 (3 4% {13 9% (15 3% {15 3% (16)% 09 %
Fixed Income Index’ Th 0, 12U, (9, {01618 370 T6Y,
Cash
Shori Term 3149610 2% 04 % 23% 27% 44 % 3I5%
Safomeon 98 Day T-Bitl + 135 bps 0 [ 19", 22 % )ty 33 %
) .o
Private Equity $578.492 NiA NiA N/A NiA N/A NiA
7
Real Estate $38,201 NiA N/A N/A N/A NiA N/A
—
Hedge Funds SLO21 177 (1 6)% (13 0% N/A N{A NiA NiA
I'mtal [ovestment Pools $7 816016

'I"uhcy 15 50% RI0O00 and S0% MSCT ACW Free X TS as of Aprl 2008 Prior periods were 40% S&P 500, 30% R2500, 30% MSCLACW Frec EX US

“Policy 15 100% LB Uninersal as of Aprl 2008 Prior penods were the LB Agerepate

Tume-wenghted retumns lo1 these pools ale incaningless until Lhe programs has ¢ matured, generally, afler five years

Rewrns are nel of mamager fees Rewnns shorter than |y ear are onannualized
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Public Employees' Retirement System
Periods Ending November 30, 2008

! Pool Allocalion

Lot Cop gnlin

Ssubl-Larpe Cup

Asser Allocation
4ctual vy Targer

il Loas [——Tr ik Faqany
1 qn
i
}
i ) FY
1 —
.. .
E
.|
s
i .
\ [EETES
3 v
= .
Vv Pacls
Assel Yalues fden Bitavors {Biney  Actuaf Reraras { Blach
1T Yonth EH s AL | Sor Sibeer  SYVears
Darye € oup bouiny SRk6 3T A Ll [RLAYN k 19 %, (A1
&P T i i T 14
Sl arss ©ap Fouils 5122 247 ILE T (1T U 147y HRrIt
Kueww M 2500 IR P il [T
Mol 1guity B0k 06 17T [ ALY 1 2%
Inbvrnatnnl 1auil Taln 212 (R 145 [ 1 i N 2t
WECT W Canery Werrdel Frow P B vl e +d
il boquils 31 3 M [ 41 9" i LR (1,
Folal Fiscd Ineime S 144 RTM (1] 15T n [LR3e 117
Feved B Fandey 2 iy i 2
£ ash $17 1 ([t 1y, 44" LA
Seifereaan W0 ety F-Balf = 19 Ay 1 [ [ 41 1
Frivae Fouits HinTam N A A N & A N & A
Bl Talan H17 vy A LSEY A A A N4
Hdge Funds LEEC ALY KT AT LYY A Moo NA
Basisal Pulshie 1 anplon ees' 1wl 12wk T IERUE 124 3T M 15 23" eyt
Teachers' Retirement System
) iewd A¥armilin
Pool Allocation
& vy, Rirgri
Hesl B
P Purge Cupl quin e 1 oz Cup
LLTT- PO TR 1 1% 1 quiy
1% 4% 1
e |y - {
4 T
e
- i
o il
b -~ o -
1 (BT
k Voo o
e

jo -
sy Ponfs

Ascer \ ulues

Fareden Retrerns (B )

—

[otual Returms § Biak }

=
T mniy o T T 0 %ewr A Years S Years .
PSSR LR
1w Cap Lapniy hERY 427 i (RIS T L ICR T Rk
LA el [
Smi-[arae € ap kol LI Rt | (YT 4 Tt LT
Nrweff 2 ] ' (RS vl
Ihreshe Fouis 77 P [er VLTS PRR L 19 2 (e
Intermatianal bty S6114 754 (lne LIA2M (454 i 6 90y 25N
NS U et Wandid Leee E2L S ] m” it A
Galalial Fymty L1 282417 [EE TR ) 147 3%, i 1y e [ 2¥t
Fotal Fravd Jneome BuA2 12 RN T R VL ) i (1 M) 0T,
Fovel fircemne Fudfy ‘ u e a T
sl Slyons nrt EERN ERAN 44 by R
Suedosierenss 9 Py F-Beff A TS By 1t " 20 B
Pl Fymis 262 571 LYY N A A WA b N a
Heab Falale w16 07 A A LYY oA N oA
Hedge Tumds A2 120 LA [ARELEN A ™A LYY N A
Tutal Lomhers Hel Wl Fuml 51 TRy 151 P 250 A R1 N1 [RE O 0 e

Returns are nel of manager fee and eapenses Relums shonee than 13 ear are unaimbuabized




Teachers' Employers Cont. Collection A/C
Periods Ending November 30, 2008

& ,
Assel Allocation
i .
{ Pool Allecation Actual vs Targel
T,
pi
i
| nre,
> :
Ak,
Cath L i == ;= ==
1005
Frevesinng Pooly
Asset % alues Tudex Retuens (Bluet  Aetwad Returas § Blach )
LR Vonth Otr YD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Weiirs
L ash 526,358 1% 04% 13% 16% A ™A
Kidrmeon Y0 Pay T-Bitd + 15 by Il 114 “g I Ly 22y EEVEN ERER
Lotal Teachers™ Empls ers £26,358 01 % 040 23% 26% N A NiA
Emergency Medical Services Retirement System
. Asser Allocation
Pool Allecation Actusl vs, Targel
Rl ::“’“ Large [ ap Equin
1% Hedge Funds 199 1
M “on-l arge Cap :
Proane Fosiin Ecquiny i
s EE -
| wilh
Imernalonal - T
€ ash Equiry - lllea.
4t i W o T —_ -
fimemm u I N T
T Loguiny Al el
'
forrafmient Pools
|00 s Muonth LA YTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Yeurs
Targe Cap Fouin 52444 (TY% (30 6% NiA NA A NiA
SEP SH [Red [T 137 7% [RES L 15 Tt L dite
son-1arge Cap | quin $403 (9% 131 7% NiA NiA NiA NiA
Russself 2300 RIEYE 13T [EIERTIEY (Ao 41" RIS [E RV
Domestic 1 gmilx $2 849 (77% (V0% A i Nid NYA
ITmermatwnal Fyoin 52,607 3o {35 )% Iea INiA N MNeA
MACT Al Coverziy Waortd Free FX IS [5 T 17 Sty IE L [ERRITEA 168 P T4 %y
Calobal Fuuin 55 455 (58 (3% % NiA NeA A A
Fotal Fixed Incamy 54024 {3 6% 114 31 N NeA A A
Fived Incame Fnder ot 12030 [BRT (% VT 0y Tty
{ash 5515 02% 04 % NeA NeA NoA SEA
Serboacon W Day T-Bilk + 15 o Ot 4y Tav, 23% 4y T i
Privare 1 quim k2 A NeA MiA i Ny Nea
Heal boatag 7y TR [WEFLY WA WA MeA WA
Hedee Funds 31394 {1e (13 0% N NiA A A
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Judges' Retirement System
Periods Ending November 30, 2008
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State Police Retivement Sysrem
Periods Ending November 30, 2008
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Workers' Compensation Old Fund
Perigds Ending November 30, 2008
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Workers' Compensation Uninsured Employers Fund
Periods Ending November 30, 2008
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Public Employees’ Insurance Agency
Periods Ending November 3. 2008
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Prepaid Tuition Trust Fund
Periods Ending November 30, 2008
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Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund
Periods Ending November 30. 2008
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West Virginia Investment Management Board

WO U Trgrienia Sevenrd, Fusi Nierie 20

€ Meieeletstapti, West Firgisioa 25501

December 10, 2008

I'he Homorable Earl Bay Tomblin
["rosident of the Senate

West Virginia State Senate
Building 1, Room 227-M

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305

The Honorable Richard Thompson
West Virginia House of Delegates
Building 1, Room 234-M

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305

Aaron Allred

Legislative Manager

Building 1. Room E-132

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Lharleston, WY 25305

* Subject: Market Update

Dear Gentlemen:

The Honorable Walt Helmick
West Virginia State Senate

Chair, Senate Finance Committee
Building 1, Room 465-M

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305

The Honorable Harry Keith White
Chair, House Finance Committee
West Virginia House of Delegates
Building 1, Room 462-M

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305

Phone: (304) 345-2672
Fax: (304) 345-5939
Websife: www.wyinth.org

....---------——-r._

' In a response to a request form Delegate Border at the meeting of the Joint
| Committee on Government and Finance on December 9, 2008, please find the book
and market value on General Motors and Ford securities held by the Investment
Management Board as of December 9, 2008:

_ B Security _: Book Value .I_I\ErketValue B Loss

| gznmexféﬁ/[siif Corporation— $310,144 $90,240 ($219,904)

| General Motor Corporation—Bonds | $6,671540 |  $1,286392 | ($5,385,148) |

|F0rd Motor Company —Bonds | $9,82§,15i | $2,447437 | ($7,378,717) |
|3

Fhe Wesy Tirgisia lines e nr Management Boardd 15 dedicalcd o providing proadent, efficieni and professionat
anesimicnt memcstenenid on behalf of andlin Hie bes neterc s of the beneficiines of the asseis it iv annisded vwidh




December 10, 2008 Page 2 0f 2

| The Investment Management Board does not hold any Chrysler securities.
| 1f you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

I |I
H. Cranr Slpughter
Executive fl]!r-i_'fii]l'

HCS:jaa

C: The Honorable Larry Border

ha
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West Virginia Investment Management Board Phone: (304) 345-2672
500 Virginia Street, East — Suite 200 Fax: (304) 345-5939
Charleston, West Virginia 25301 Website: www.wvimb.org

December 11, 2008 L

The Honorable Earl Ray Tomblin e Honorable Wall Helmack
President of the Senate West Virginia State Senate

West Virginia State Senate Chair, Senate Finance Committee
Building 1, Room 227-M Building 1, Room 465-M

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East 1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305 Charleston, WV 25305

The Honorable Richard Thompson The Honorable Harry Keith White
West Virginia House of Delegates Chair, House Finance Committee
Building 1, Room 234-M West Virginia House of Delegates
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East Building 1, Room 462-M
Charleston, WV 25305 1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305
Aaron Allred
Legislative Manager
Building 1, Room E-132
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305

Dear Gentlemen:

In addition to the information on General Motors and Ford auto company securities
sent yesterday, please find below information regarding related financing entities as
of December 9, 2008:

Security . Book Value | Market Value_: Loss

| GMACLLC | $16,760,341 |  $8547,336 | ($8,213,005) |
| Ford Motor Credit Company | $24,345111 | $13,452,365 | (510,892,745 |

15

The West Virginme favestinent Mancgemens Board v Jedicated o providng pradent, efficient and professwonal
e stment management ot behalf of aird sr the best aneresis of tie benefliciarics of the avsels iris entrusied wilin
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December £1, 2008

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Executive Director

HCS:jah

C: The Honorable Larry Border

\L

Page 2 of 2
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Status Report
Workers’ Compensation

Joint Committee on Government & Finance

1/13/09

Provided by the West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner l [




OLD FUND/DEBT REDUCTION

Revenues
Personal Income Tax
Severance Tax

Debt Reduction Surcharge
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge
Video Lottery

Employer Premium

Other Income - Return of Unclaimed
Property

Total Revenues

Surplus Note Principal Payments

Investment / Interest Earnings (Losses)
Expenditures

Public Employees Insurance

Payment of Claims

Contractual/Professional

Total Expenditures

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenditures

Cash Beginning Balances

Cash Ending Balances

FY2009 — FY2008

COMPARISON
YEAR TO DATE
FY2009 FY2008

31,800,000 31,800,000
47,592,925 44,870,498
19,021,667 7,989,488
3,568,861 3,231,941
11,000,000 11,000,000
1,812,560 529,722
29,669 22,444
114,825,683 99,444,093
60,000,000
{166,717,931) 6,245,224
59,406 73,296
127,360,460 137,909,205
10,081,134 10,786,541
137,501,000 148,769,042
{129,393,247) (43,079,725)
734,195,513 700,910,351
606,748,616 657,830,626

Change FY2008
Annual
- 95,400,000
2,722,427 124,294,765
11,032,179 29,662,848
336,920 7,477,936
- 11,000,000
1,282,838 2,679,526
7,225 50,460
15,381,580 270,565,535
60,000,000 40,000,000
{172,963,155) 7,402,971
{13,890) 137,115
(10,548,745) 260,588,335
(705,407) 23,957,894
{11,268,042) 284,683,344
{86,313,522) 33,285,162
33,285,162 700,910,351
{51,082,010) 734,195,513




Old Fund Liability Estimate

(excluding LAE)
(discounted)

FY2009 December
Beginning Reserve Amount 2,350,136,836

Claim Payments

Estimated Ending Reserve
Amount 2,338,213,195

Note:

The interim estimate of the Old Fund liabilities is derived using a formula that reduces the
reserve amount at the beginning of each month by the amount of claims payments made
during the month.

The formula makes an adjustment for the time value of money, assuming that claim payments
are evenly distributed through the month. The estimate is updated monthly.



SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS

Workers' Compensation Old Fund - Debt Reduction

(In Thousands)

June 30, 2008 December 31, 2008 Change
Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 713,576 606,749 (106,827)
Receivables, Net: 24,256 24256 0
Surplus Note 162,759 102,759 (60,000)
Total Assets 900,591 733.764 (166,827)
Liabilities:
Estimated Liability for Unpaid Claims
and
Claim Adjustment Expense 2,407,700 2,338,213 (69,487)
Other Liabilities 490 — 490 0
Total Liabilities 2,408,190 2,338,703 (69,487)
Net Asseis
Urirustricted {1,507,599) (1,604,939) (97,340)
Total Net Assets (1,507,399) (1,604,939) (97,340)

*Debt Reduction estimates are updated on a monthly basis. See note on "Old Fund Liahility Estimate™ sheet.



Workers' Compensation Old Fund Balances

Revenue

Statutory Transfers™
Collections
Investment Incorne
Total Revenue

Expenditures

Claim Payments
Administrative/Other Expense
Total Expenditures

Workers' Compensation
Commission Initial fund tranfer
January 2006

Payments from BrickStreet
Insurance on Surplus Note

Invested Balance with WVIMB
at year end

Cash Basis
($)
Calendar Year 2006 Calendar Year 2007 Calendar Year 2008
266,613,362 261,975,877 287,088,650
8,316,798 1,041,116 3,265,870
50.201.026 40,659,223 (168,342,828)
325,131,186 303,676,215 122,011,692
{355,245,366) {284,445,313) {249,839,063)
{21,630,179) (24,710,582) (23,576,238)
(376,875,545) (309,155,895) (273,415,301}
711,094,830
100,015,205
647,444 812 635,908,034 501,375,200



Workers' Compensation Old Fund Benefit Payments
Average Monthly Payments

(%)
Previous 12-Month Current 12-Month
Period Period
01/01/07 to 12/31/07 ~ 01/01/08 t012/31/07
Claims benefits paid:
Medical (4,778,100 66) (4,055,619 84)
Permanent Total Disability (12,962,584 23) {12,537,059.27)
Permanent Partial Disability (2,093,710 40) (850,278.97)
Temporary Total Disability (429,278 81) (213,032 47)
Settlement Agreements (541,150.57) (226,576.30)
Fatals (2,876,238.97) (2,774,153.55)
104 weeks {444,486 99) (472,620 53}
Total (24,125,550.62) (21,129,340.93)
Claims credits and overpayments 421,774.57 - 307,952 48
Total
claims paid (23,703,776 .05) (20,821,388.45)



Coal Workers Fund

Revenues

investment Earnings (Losses)

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Payment of Claims

Deposit Refunds

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficency) of Revenues over
Expenditures

Cash Beginning Balances

Cazh Ending Balances

1st Quarter

(9,601,885)

{(9,601,885)

3,259,857

3,259,857

(12,861,742}

261,695,430

248,833,688

2nd Quarter

(42,804,488)

(42,804,488)

2,974,861

(359)

2,974,502

{45,778,990)

248,833,689

203,054,692

Total

(52,406,373}

_(52,406,373)

6,234,717

(359)

6,234,359

(58,640,731)

261,695,430

203,054,680
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UNINSURED

Revenues

Fines and Penalties

Investment Earnings (Losses)

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Payment of Claims

Total Expendltures

Excess {Deficency) of Revenues over
Expenditures

Cash Beginning Balances

Cash Ending Balances

18t Quarter 2nd Quarter Total

270,014 222 462 492,476

45,653 33,134 78,787

315,668 265,606 671,262

184,161 230,905 415,086
184,161 230,905 418,066

131,506 24,691 156,197
8,164,225 8,205,731 8,164,226
8,295,731 8,320,422 8,320,422
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Self Insured Fund

Revenues
Employer Premium Contributions

Investment Eamings (Losses)
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Payment of Claims

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficoncy) of Revenues over
Expenditures

Cash Beginning Balances

Cash Ending Balances

October 2008 November 2008 December 2008 Z"dTSt‘;Im"
317,510.33 11,250.00 18,065.53 346,825.86
10,275.00 7 445.70 4.008.48 22,719.36
327,785.42 18,696.79 23,064.01 369,545.22
3,886.75 377.44 844.20 6,108.30
3,886.75 377.44 844.20 5,108.39
323,808.67 18,318.35 22,219.81 364,436.83
564050103 507340060  5001,808.95  6,649,581.93
6,073480.60  5,001,808.95  6,014,02878  6,014,028.76
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OFFICE OF JUDGES' REPORT
TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL

January 15, 2009

Statistical Analysis

2007 Dec 2008
A. Protests Acknowledged: 11,794 335 73567
Fund Involved:
% of %of | Dec | % of | % of
FUND 2005 | 2006 |protests | 2007 | protests | '08 | protests | 2008 | protests |
1 N I
| Old Fund n/a 8,146 | 64.56% | 4,433 | 4630% | 112 28.57% | 1,592 | 26.17% |
New Fund n/a 2207 | 17.4%% | 3.370  35.20% 170 | 43.36% 2,971 | 48.85% |
Others n/a I . |
Self- 228
Insured | (avg) 2,264 | 17.94% | 1,772 18.51% 110 | 28.06% | 1,518 24.96% |
Subtotal 12,617 9,575 | 392 | : 6,081_I !
Temporary 2,131 2,219 | 163 | | 1,486 | —
i 5l I | .
Total | 18,975 | 14,748 11,794 555 | B 7,567 | |
70.0%
60.0%
50.0% —
40.0% — Olf:l Fund
30.0% Y Priv. Carr.
i _~ |[=—Selfins.
20.0% _M\FZFW\
10.0%
0-0% 1 Li T T ] T ] T L] 1] [} L3 T L} T L T LJ T L} L3 1 L i Li T ':
<o C N & & O C 0 & 2 OO
&Q S o & S & o o & R
v



s U g B B 0 S B B kO e e

2000 -

PROTESTS BY MONTH

2006
02007

22008 |

1500

1000

500

B.

C.

2007 DEC 2008
Issues Resolved: 11,472 559 8,094
Pending Caseload Report
| PENDING END OF DEC | 4,388 |
PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE | 4,560
| PENDING 2 MONTHS BEFORE | 4,660
PENDING 3 MONTHS BEFORE | 4,837
| PENDING 6 MONTHS BEFORE 5,301
PENDING 12 MONTHS BEFORE | 6,451
Acknowledgment Timeliness: 2007 DEC 2008
1. Protest Ackn. >30 days 2.8% 51% 3.6%
2. Protest Ackn. 24-30 days 1.6% 0.5% 2.3%
3. Protest Ackn 11-23 days 13.7% 22.7% 19.0%
4. Protest Ackn <11 days 82.0% 71.7% 75.1%
2007 DEC 2008
Decisions Mailed: 6,599 343 4,854
1. ALJ Decisions 3,775 283 3,324
2. Non-Attorney Adjudicator: 2,824 60 1,530
3. Withdrawals: 1,366 68 1,005
4  “No Evidence" Dismissals 2,215 77 1,248
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Acknowledged Later than 30 Days from Receipt

chl o=huch =N =E 5 S SO
S £ = « = 3 3 a & o 8
oﬂ/n 1 i 1 i 1 i i . '} i L] J
o, 0. {}
2 "“‘_&ﬂ — re— . e el
4% e = 2007
s & o 2006
——2005 Avg
8% 2004 Avg
10% = 2003 Avg
12% -
F. Final Decision Timeliness 2007 DEC 2008
1. <30 days: 61.7% 47.8% 59.6%
2 30-60 days: 26.9% 39.3% 26.2%
3 60-920 days: 11.1% 12.9% 13.9%
4. +90 days: 0.3% 0.0% 0.3%
Decision Within Rule's Time Limits
99.7% 99.7%
100.0% aE A
97.9% 97.8% o
97.5% 96.9% =
95.0% —— — [ Compliant
92.5% 431 6% =]
90.0% S S— v :
5 8 8 & 8 g & 8
L= =3 o o =] Q o o
[ ] o~ o o N [ ] o o™
G. Time Standard Compliance 2007 DEC 2008
92.6% 88 0% 91 2%



Joe Manchin, Il

Governor

=i §

Workers’ Compensa’gior] Board of Review

W Jack Stevens at the address shown al Lhe bottom of this page

Member an equal opportunity/affirmative action employer
James D Gray
Member

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

MEMORANDUM

Jane L. Cline, Commissioner

Charles Bayless, Chairman

Dan Marshall

Bill Dean

Walter Pellish

Honorable Carrie Webster, House Tudiciary Chair
Honorable Brooks McCabe

Honorable Nancy Peoples Guthrie

Senator Don Caruth

Rita F. Hedrick-Helmick, Chairperson
January 5, 2009

Workers' Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report

Attached, please find the Board of Review's December 2008 monthly report.
A number of changes have been made to the Board’s reports. You will find a total of seven

reports as opposed to the two reports you previously received. These reports include the following:

Monthly Report of Appeals Received
Yearly Report of Appeals Received
Monthly Report of Appeals Received By Issue

Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Party

1

2

3

4 Yearly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
5

6 Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Issue
-

Yearly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

If you have feedback or any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

13
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From December 1, 2008 Thru December 31, 2008

el Fund Appaals by Appeeliant

Old Fund Appeals (DOl < Jul-1-2005)

Appellant Count 1%
Claimant Only 56
Employer Only 3 2
Commission Only 14
Old Fund Total 73

m Clammant Onby mEmplayer Omby O Commissin Only

Privately Insured Fund Appeals {DOI > Jun-30-2005)

Privalely Insured Fund Apgeals by Appeliant

Appellant Count
Claimant Only 51
Employer Only 36
New Fund Tolal 87
Total Appeals 160

Appeals counted more than once:

m Clamani Only @ Emplayee Only

14
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0Old Fund Appeals (DOl < Jul-1-2005)

Appellant
Claimant Only
Employer Only
OIC Only
Claimant and Employer
Claimant and Commission
Employer and Commission
Other *

Old Fund Tolal

Privately Insured Fund Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005) .

Appellant
Claimant Only
Employer Only
Claimant and Employer
Employer and Commission
Other *

Privately Insured Fund Total

Total Appeals

* Appeals requiring research
Appeals counted more than once:

2041143 (2002029639 DOI
2041143 (2006021868 DOI
2041732 (2002029639 DOI
2041732 (2006021868 DOI

: 09/19/2001)
: 12/19/2005)
: 09/19/2001)
1 12/19/2005)

From June 1, 2008 Thru December 31, 2008

Oild Fund Appeals by Appaliant
i S
1%
Count IF i
450
46 %
104
3
1 -
1
6
611 m Claimant Only ® Employer Only o OIC Only
m Ciaimant and Employer @ Claimant and Commission @ Employer and Commission
| | m Other *
| —
Hew Fund Appeals by Appaiant
Count 1%‘ 1%
364 =5
179
3
1
4
551 :
1162
m Claimant Only H Employer Only @ Claimant and Employer
# Employer and Commission m Other *

15




Monthly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From December 1, 2008 Thru December 31, 2008

B Affirmed M Reversed O Dismissed O Modified M Remanded M Vacated W Other




———————————————
-------------------
Continued - Monthly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From December 1, 2008 Thru December 31, 2008

: Affirmad Reversed Dismissed Modified Remanded Vacatad Other
oy L= pwall * | % | # | % | * | % | # | % £ % | | % #|%|
APPLICATION THRESHQLD R 1000 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 0o 0 00 0 00 |
COMPENSABILITY 55 45 818 6 109 1 1.8 0 00 2 36 0 00 1 18
DEP BEN FATAL 6 6 1000 0 00 0 00 | 0 00 | 0 0.0 0 00 0 00
IEB DETERMINATION 5 | 5 100.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 | 0 00 0 0.0
OP NON-MED 1 1 100 0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 | 0 0.0 0 00
OPBD 6 750 0 00 1 125 0 00 1 125 0 00 0 0.0 |
PPD 52 44 846 | 5 96 2 38 0 00 |0 00 0 00 1 19
PTD ENTITLEMENT 12 12 1000 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
PTD THRESHOLD 1 ‘ t] 00 0 00 1 100.0| © 00 0 00 0 00 ‘ 0 0.0
REOPENING 14 13 929 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 1 71 0 00 1} 00
TEMP 1 0 00 0 00 | 1 1000 0 00 0 co 0 00 0 00 |
TRMT/EQUIP CL 44 40 909 3 68 1 23 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 (1]
| TRMT/EQUIP EM 2 1 500 | 0 00 0 00 | 0 00 | 1 50.0 0 00 0 00
| TTD = 11 | 10 909 | 0O 00 0 00 6c_ 00 | 1 91 | 0 00 | 0 00
| Totals - | 213 | 1&]_86_4_ 14 (66| 7 33| o |00 | 6 | 28| o | 00 | 2 | 09 |
Appeals Counted More Than Once:
Appeal No 2040480 COMPENSABILITY - Affirmed
REOPENING - Affirmed
TTD - Affirmed
Appeal No 2040756 TRMT/EQUIP CL - Affirmed
Appeals counted in multiple categories:  TTD - Affirmed
Appeal No 2040994 COMPENSABILITY - Affirmed
REOPENING - Affirmed
Appeal No 2041226 COMPENSABILITY - Affirmed
TRMT/EQUIP CL - Affirmed
Appeal No 2041308 COMPENSABILITY - Affirmed
TRMT/EQUIP CL - Affirmed
Appeal No 2041364 COMPENSABILITY - Affirmed
TRMT/EQUIP CL - Affirmed
TTD - Affirmed
Appeal No 2041409 COMPENSABILITY - Affirmed

TTD - Affirmed
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Continued - Yearly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2008 Thru December 31, 2008

Type of leata Dkl Affirmed Reversed Dismissed Modlfied Remanded Vacated |  Other
¥ | % | ® | % | # | % | # | % | # | % | # | % | # | %
APPLICATION THRESHOLD 1 1 1000, 0 00 O 00| O 00| O 00| O 06 | O 0O
BENEFIT RATE 1 0 00 | 1 1000 0 00| 0 00| 0O 00| O 00| 0 00
COMPENSABILITY 320 | 257 803 | 24 75 | 12 38 | 2 06 | 19 59 | 1 03| 4 13
DEP BEN 104 1 1 1000, 0 ©0 | 0 00| O 00| O 00| O 00| O 0O
DEP BEN FATAL 26 25 96 2 0 00 0 00 0 00 1 38 0 00 0 00
DEPENDENT BENEFIT
TERMINATION 1 1 1000/ 0 ©00 | 0 00| 0O 00| 0O 00| O 00| O 00
IEB DETERMINATION 2 | 21 955| 0 00| 1 45| 0 00| 0 00| 0O 00 0O 00
OP NON-MED 4 3 7501 0 00| 1 250 | 0 00| 0 00| 0 00 0 00
OPBD 72 | 63 875 | 4 s56 | 3 42| 0 00| 2 28| 0 00| 0O 00
PPD 266 | 207 816 | 25 94 | 12 45 | 1 04 | 8 30| 0 00| 3 A1
PTD ENTITLEMENT 59 | 56 949 | 2 34| o o0 | 0 ©0 /| 1 17| 0 o0 | 0o 00
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 1000/ o o©00 | 0 00| @ ©00| 0 ©00 | O 00| O 00
PTD THRESHOLD 2 ©o 00 1 50, 1 50| 0 00| 0 00| 0 00| 0 0O
REHABILITATION 2 > 1000/ 0 ©00| O 00| 0 ©00| O 00| 0O 00| O 00
REOPENING 9 | 76 768 | 11 11| 5 51 | 1 10| 4 40| 0 00 | 2 20
S| CLAIM REJECTION 1 1 1000 o0 ©00 | 0 ©0| 0 00| 0 00| O 00| O 00
TEMP 4 o 00| O 00 4 1000 O 00| O 00| O 00| O 00
TRMT/EQUIP CL 319 | 260 815 | 35 110 15 47 | o 00 | 8 198 | 0O 00 | 2 06
TRMT/EQUIP EM % | 14 778 3 167 0 00 | O 00 | 1 56| 0 00| O 00
TTD 159 | 82 543 | 4 26 2 13| 0o 00 | 5 33 | 5 384| 0 00
Totals 1370 | 1081 789 | 110 80 | 56 41 | 4 03 | 47 34 | 59 43 | 11 08
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Old Fund Appeals (DOI<Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI>Jun-30-2005)
From June 1, 2008 Thru December 31, 2008

250

200—

150

100—

50

Old Fund Privately Insured Appeals

®m APPLICATION THRESHOLD m BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT O BENEFIT RATE

O COMPENSABILITY m DEP BEN 104 w DEP BEN FATAL
®m [ EB DETERMINATION o OP NON-MED m OPBD
w PPD 0O PTD ENTITLEMENT m REHABILITATION
m REOPENING m SPECIAL CATEGORY m TEMP

= TRMT/EQUIP CL m TRMT/EQUIP EM oTTD
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Old Fund Appeals (DOI<Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI>Jun-30-2005)
From June 1, 2008 Thru December 31, 2008

Type of lsaus Oid Fund [ Insured Claims
L3 W ; " Yo .
APPLICATION THRESHOLD 5| 4 80.0 | 1 20.0
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT o J 78.0 1 250
BENEFIT RATE 3 2 66.7 1 333
COMPENSABILITY 2GE 56 209 212 791
DEP BEN 104 | 1 100 0 0 0.0
DEP BEN FATAL 17 16 941 1 5.9
IEB DETERMINATION 14 14 100 0 0 0.0
OP NON-MED 3 2 66.7 1 333
OPBD =13 44 80.0 11 20.0
PPD 279 168 60.2 111 398
PTD ENTITLEMENT 30 39 1000 0 0.0
REHABILITATION < | 2 66.7 1 333
REOPENING 2 ]] 65 677 3 323
SPECIAL CATEGORY it 3 100 0 0 00
TEMP i 1 125 [ 875
TRMT/EQUIP CL 314 179 570 35 430
TRMT/EQUIP EM ) 4 57 1 3 42.9
| TTD i i | 21 236 B8 764 |
Totals | !.E'EFL_-.E?:?...!_?J..L’ | 584 483 |
Appeals counted more than once:
2041118 (2005040526 DOI: 04/19/2005 COMPENSABILITY) 2041226 (2002022338 DOI: 10/03/2001 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
2041118 (2005040526 DOI: 04/19/2005 TRMT/EQUIP EM) 2041233 (2007219041 DO!: 03/09/2007 COMPENSABILITY)
2041124 (2006027419 DOI: 02/03/2006 PPD) 2041233 (2007219041 DOI: 03/09/2007 TRMT/EQUIP CL)

2041124 {2006027419 DOI: 02/03/2006 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
2041143 (2002029639 DOI: 09/19/2001 PPD)

2041143 (2002029639 DOQI: 09/19/2001 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
2041143 (2006021868 DOI: 12/19/2005 COMPENSABILITY)
2041161 (2006048954 DOI: 08/01/2006 COMPENSABILITY)
2041161 (2006048954 DOI: 08/01/2006 TTD)

2041205 (2007002988 DOI: 01/28/2007 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
2041205 (2007002988 DOI: 01/28/2007 TTD)

2041213 (2007004522 DOI: 01/26/2007 TRMT/EQUIP CL})
2041213 (2007004522 DOI: 01/26/2007 TTD)

2041226 (2002022338 DOI: 10/03/2001 COMPENSABILITY)

21
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Old Fund Appeals (DOI<Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI>Jun-30-2005)
From December 1, 2008 Thru December 31, 2008

30

m BENEFIT RATE

m COMPENSABILITY
O DEF BEN FATAL

o OFBD

m PPD

m PTD ENTITLEMENT
m REOPENING

O SPECIAL CATEGORY
®m TEMP

m TRMT/EQUIP CL
oTID

16

10k

Old Fund Privately Insured
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Continued - Monthly Appeals Received By Issue

0Old Fund Appeals (DOI<Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI>Jun-30-2003)
From December 1, 2008 Thru December 31, 2008

Type of Issue Total Old Fund Insured Claims

Issues # o, # o [

BENEFIT RATE 1 0 0.0 1 1000 |
COMPENSABILITY 44 8 182 | 36 818
DEP BEN FATAL 2 2 100.0 0 0.0
OPBD 3 1 333 2 66 7
PPD 42 19 452 | 23 54 8
PTD ENTITLEMENT 9 9 1000 0 00
REOPENING 15 11 73.3 4 267
SPECIAL CATEGORY 1 1 1000 0 00
TEMP 1 0 00 1 100.0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 31 20 645 | 11 355
| TTD 14 3 214 11 78.6
Totals 163 74 454 | 89 54 6

Appeals counted more than once:

2041118 (2005040526 DOI: 04/19/2005 COMPENSABILITY}
2041118 (2005040526 DOI: 04/19/2005 TRMT/EQUIP EM)
2041124 (2006027419 DOI: 02/03/2006 PPD)

2041124 (2006027419 DOI: 02/03/2006 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
2041143 (2002029639 DOI: 09/19/2001 PPD)

2041143 (2002029639 DOI. 09/19/2001 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
2041143 (2006021868 DOI; 12/19/2005 COMPENSABILITY)
2041161 (2006048954 DOI: 08/01/2006 COMPENSABILITY})
2041161 (2006048954 DOI: 08/01/2006 TTD)

2041205 (2007002988 DOI: 01/28/2007 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
2041205 (2007002988 DOI: 01/28/2007 TTD)

2041213 (2007004522 DOI: 01/26/2007 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
2041213 (2007004522 DOI; 01/26/2007 TTD)

2041226 (2002022338 DOI: 10/03/2001 COMPENSABILITY)
2041226 (2002022338 DOI: 10/03/2001 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
2041233 (2007219041 DOI: 03/09/2007 COMPENSABILITY)
2041233 (2007219041 DOI: 03/09/2007 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
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Appealed By
CLAIMANT

CLAIMANT/EMPLOYER

EMPLOYER

DIVISION/OIC

WORKER COMPENSATION BOARD OF REVIEW

FOR DECEMBER 2008
BOR Disposition Year to
Disposition Count [Hep %  Total % Date Disp %  Total %
ABEYANCE 1 07% | 05% 7  04% | 03%
AFFIRMED 138 82 0% 68.3% 1455 | 83.8% 55.9%
DISMISSED 1 0 7% 0 5% 7 0.4% 0.3%
MODIFY 4 0 2% 0 2%
REMAND 4 2 7% 20% 80 46% | 31%
REVERSE 6| 40%  30%| 120| 69% | 46%
VACATE 64| 37% | 25%
Total |
Disposilions 150 1737
[
AFFIRMED 1 100.0% 0 5% 11| 64.7% 0.4%
REMAND 1 5 9% 0.0%
REVERSE ) 29 4% 0.2%
Tolal
Disposilions 1 17
ABEYANCE 1] 28% 0 5% 5 12% | 02%
AFFIRMED 27| 750% | 134% 288 69.9% | 111%
DISMISSED 1] 28% 05% 8| 19% | 03%
MCDIFY 2 0.5% 01%
MOOT 2 0.5% 01%
REMAND 2 5.6% 1.0% 20 | 49% 08%
REVERSE 5 139% 2.5% 87 | 211% 33% |
Tolal |
Dispositions 36 412 |
[
ABEYANCE 3 0 7% 01%
AFFIRMED M| 733% | 5 4% 258 | 58.9% 9.9%
DISMISSED 3 07% 0.1%
MODIFY 2 05% 0.1%
REMAND 3 0.7% 0.1%
REVERSE 4 26.7% | 20% 169 | 386% | 65%
[
Tolal |
Dispositions 15 438 |
Grand Tolals 202 2604 |
[
[
1 e
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# Appealed to SC

150
89
185
94
155
203
177
184
168
133
196
173

2005 Appeals
Board of Review

2005 Appeals
250 —
200 + s =
150 — ] i !
100 H =
50 -+ .[ =
Ll mlmim
>@°°°(;§‘°§\ &Y V"Q?i&“péo@&ipfi

26.7%
24 1%
12.3%
20 1%
28.6%
27.7%
30.6%
30.3%
27 4%
27 4%
29 7%
29.5%

2005
Employar*
# =
50 8.9%
30 81%
449 41%
31 6.6%
34 6.3%
36 49%
36 62%
33 54%
35 57%
22 45%
22 3.8%
32 5.5%

]
20
16
28
13
21
34
27
32
35
23
38
25

L€ | e
b Ti
36%
4.3%
2.2%
2.8%
3.9%
4.6%
4.7%
5.2%
5.7%
4. 7%
5.8%
4.3%

iy

E3sa33aEsEs

D Claimant
O Emptoyer
aoIC
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# Appealed to SC

200

2006 Appeals

Board of Review

2006 Appeals

150

100

50

sl

Chalmant**

¥ )

87 206%
127  27.6%
200 17.8%
142 27.6%
163 29.0%
130 24.3%
119 27.9%
137  209%
148 333%
174 33 7%
155 360%
115 320%

2006

Employoer®
# %

19  45%
21 46%
29  2.9%
14 27%
13  23%
22 4.1%
12 2.8%
18 39%
12 27%
19 37%
19 26%
15 4.2%

8
44
16
50
47
50
60
42
40
50
33
30
25

s
%
10.4%
7.4%
4.8%
9.1%
8.9%
11.2%
9.9%
8.7%
11 3%
10.3%
7 0%
7.0%

Total *
422
460
712
515
563
732
426

‘458
444,
516
430

359
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38  184% 1 05% 0 00% 207
8 47% 0 00% 0 00% 170
2 12% 0 00% 0 0.0% 168
1 07% 0 00% 0 00% 37
1 05% 0 00% 0 00% ‘::
0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 18
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Revenue Recovery Activity

December 2008

COLLECTION ACTIVITY |
3 20,142.04
Reacaeaipts - Old Fund (employer out of business) o
b 64,355 95
Recaipts - PC & NU (private carrler Canceliation & Rogue Emptoyers) I R
3 38,250 90
Recelpts - Payment Agreements
Receipts - Collection Agency | 5 -
845
# of active accounts uninsured {cumulative)
$
$ of active accounts uninsured {cumulative) 2,729,13554
1,311
Telephone contacts —
7
Walk-ins
| LIENS ]
t 168
Liens sent to county clerks for recordation i —
77
Liens sent to county clerks for release — — |
Intent to lien letters sent to 274
emplover/owner/officer/member
INJUNCTIONS
8
Affidavits for injunction submilled to legal [
4
Hearings attended [
# of injunction complaints filed 5
# of injunctions granted 3
# of agreed orders entered = 0
PAYMENT AGREEMENTS
4
# of repayment agreements i .
4
Agreements set up ]
90
Total # of agreements on system (cumulative)
12
Intent to void letters mailed !
7
. Agreements voided
| MISCELLANEOUS
220
Terminaticns Processed ]
149
Rule 11 Letters Mailed {
4
Rule 11 hearinas
Uninsured Policies Resolved 239
All Cash Receipts from WC accounts % 122,748.89

*** Due lo system issues, the number of accounis resolved is estimated
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Total Net Assets Under

Management
$3,502,719,000

Last Month
$3,571,457,000

Beginning of Fiscal Year
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4.1% Growth This
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Total Net Income & Gains

This Month
$9,137,000

Fiscal Year
$41,063,000
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Fiscal Year Comparison

Effective Rates of Return

Titme Weighted, Annualized, Net of All Fees

Fiscal
Nov, Year
2008 2009
WY Money Market  2.2% 2.5%
WYV Gov’t Money
Market 2.7% 2.5%
Fiscal Year
2009
fPast 12 Months)
WYV Short Term 2.1%
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Year
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
NOVEMBER 2008

Recession is “Official”

What many had long believed is now “official”! The U.S. economy slipped into a recession in December of
2007, according to the official arbiter of the U.S. business cycle, the National Bureau of Economic Research.

Federal Reserve policymakers now predict the U.S. economy will contract until the middle of 2009.

The unemployment rate rose from
6.5% in October to 6.7% as
employers cut 533,000 jobs in
November bringing the year-to-date
number of jobs lost to nearly 2
million. S&P expects
unemployment to peak at
approximately 8% by the end of next
year.

With recently announced future
layoffs adding to the “I could be
next” worries of the consumer, they
continued to show signs of
retrenchment. Despite a sharp drop
in the price of oil (and related year-
to-date drop of 38.9% in gasoline),
retail sales fell 2.8% duning the
month, suffering the worst monthiy
drop on record and marking the
fourth consecutive monthly decline

While the news is not encouraging,
comswmers appear to see a bright
light on the horizon somewhere
(perhaps at the gas pump} as the
consumer confidence level rose from

AAAm Ratings Reaffirmed
For WV Money Market and WV Government Money
Market Pools

Standard & Poor’s issues fund profiles for their rated pools
twice a year. The most recent profile just releascd shows the BT
maintaining the AAAm rating for both money market pools. This
rating means that the funds “have extremely strong capacity o
maintain principal stability and to limit exposure to principal losses
due 1o credit, market, and/or liquidity risks. AAAm is the highest

LI L]

principal stability fund rating assigned by Standard & Poor’s

The pool profiles may be viewed on the BT1 web page at:
www wvbii com

BTI Holds Participant Confercnce Call

The BTI offered investment participants the opporfunity to
take part in an informative conference call on Tuesday, December
16,2008 UBS Global Asset Management, advisors for two state
pools, provided an economic updare as well as a close look at their
management style. BTI staff discussed measures that have been
taken to strengthen the safety of the state's short term investments.
Participants were able to ask specific questions. The recording of
the conference call can accessed through the BT1 web page.

its all time low in October of 38 to 44.9 in November.

The rally across the front end of the yield curve continued and extended to include the entire curve in
November as record or near record low rates were observed. At the front end, 3-month rates tested 0%
before closing at a mere 4 basis points while the 10-year likewise tested record lows before closing down

104 basis points at 2.92%.

The Barclays Capital Aggregate Index (formally the Lehman Brother Aggregate Index) returned 3.25%
during the month while all spread sectors dramatically underperformed their same-duration Treasuries.
CMBS fared the worst during the month (down 18.8%) a result of declining fundamentals for this segment

of the market.

The Citigroup 90-Day T-Bill Index returned 0.09% in November trailing the 1.29% return of the Citigroup
1-3 Year Government / Corporate Index. For the trailing 12 month period, the 90-Day T-Bills returned
2.08% while the [-3 Year Government / Corporate Index returned 3 92%




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of November 30, 2008

Monthly Rates of Return far Operating Pools v of reey
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Summary of Value and Earnings (i« Thousends)
Fiscal
Nov. Net YTD Net Percent of Total Net Asset Valug
Income Income
Pool Asset Vajue {Loss) {Loss) «Patopam
—_ ] L — Accourts, 0 9%
WV Money Market $2,500,255 $ 2895 $ 22,317 Res~an
WV Gov't Money Market 241,250 223 1,784 =
WV Short Term Bond 314,550 3,123 2661 Teamnny
WV Bank 75,504 177 1,355 "W/ Bank. 22%
Loss Amortization 184,283 3,809 12,206 " Shom Tem
Loans 122,205 {1.353) 130 “Naiaram
Reserve 35,012 12 12 W oey Maies.
Participant Accounts 29,660 251 ) 298
$3,502,719 $ 9,137 $ 41,063
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS —

Assets
Investments;
At amortized cost
At [air value
Collaterzal for securities loaned
COrther assets
Total assets

Liabllities

Payable for securilies loaned
Other Liabilities

Total liahilities

Net Assets

[nvestment income

[merest and dividends

Securities lending income
Provision for secunnes lending loss
Nex accretion {(amortization)
Provision for uncollectible loans
Tolal investment income

Expemses

Fees

Securities lending borrower rebates
Bad debt expense

Total expenses

Net investment income

Net realized gain (loss)

from investments
Net increase (decrease)

in fair value of investments
Net gain (loss) from investments
N incresse (decrease) in net
assets from operations

Distributioas to participants

Pariicipani activicy

Purchases, reinvestment of units
and contributions

Redemptions and withdrawals

[nter-pool ransfers in

Inter-pool transfers out

Net increase (decrease) in net

assets (rom participant activity

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Nel assets at beginning of period
Net assets at end of period

UNAUDITED
NOVEMBER 30, 2008
(Iv THOUSANDS)
wv
Government WYV Short Particlpant
WY Money Money Term Bond WYV Bank Directed
Market Pool Marke1 Pogl Pool Pool Other Pools Accounts
5 2,497,385 5 241,026 L 75000 $ 156,828 L 25398
$ 313,679 184,283 4,096
411,000 34,745 96,932
3,093 246 2,194 504 19} 167
2,911,478 276,017 412,805 75,504 341,504 29,661
411,000 34,745 96,932 :
221 2 1,323 i |
411,223 34,767 98,255 . . 1
$ 2,500,235 5 245,250 $ 314,550 i 75504 s 1T § 29660
i 1,552 T 151 ¥ 1,123 i 177 i 398 i 70
(309} (87) (188} - ;
2,002 174 (163) 569 (n
- - {1.THER
3,045 T m H (768) 59
150 15 25 i |
] X i 4
A9s- 21 747 H 772 Ty
571
1,805 - 3,240 |7}
2,376 - 3,240 [EE
2,805 L 3,123 177 2,468 o
1,996 105 1,026 178 (1,341)
574,513 34,119 932 178 35012 151
662,137 34,613 31,356 - 1,748 1,430
25309
— - 25,309
(62,315) (494} {30,424) (25,131) 31,264 (1,279}
(61,416) (376) {28,327) (25,132) 37,07 (1,028)
2,561,671 241,626 342,877 100,636 304,427 30,688
$ 2,500,255 3 241,250 3 314550 § 75504 $ 341,500 5 29,660
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2008 Annual Report of
the West Virginia Pharmaceutical Cost
Management Councli

Authority to Act

§5A-3C-8 (8) The Council shall report to the Legislature’s joint committee on
govemnment and finance on or before the first day of September, two thousand four
and on or before the thirty-first day of December, two thousand four and annually
thereafter to the Legislature and provide recommendations to the Legislature on
needed legislative action and other functions established by the article or
requested by the joint committee on government and finance of the Legislature;

Executive Summary

This annual report detalls activity resulting from actions taken by the West Virginia
Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council (the Councll) for calendar year 2008. The
topics Include the first report from the Advertising Reporting Rule; the launch of the
Central Fill Pharmacy, WVRX; the completion of the Performance Evaluation'and Review
Division audit; the launch of a new website with prescription drug assistance information -
for the general public and continued review of purchasing options for state agencies.

The Council met two times during calendar yeér 2008. Minutes of each mesting
are included at Appendix A.

Advertising Reporting Rule
Authority to Act

§5A-3C-13 (b) The Councll shall establish, by legislative rule, the reporting
requirements of Information by labelers and manufacturers which shall include all
national aggregate expenses assoclated with advertising and direct promotion of
prescription drugs through radio, televislon, magazines, newspapers, direct mall
and telephone communications as they pertaln to residents of this state.

- The Secretary of State approved the Council's amended Emergency Advertising
Reporting Rule on August 22, 2007. Manufacturers and labelers were required to
submit reports in compliance with the emergency rule for the first reporting period of July
1, 2007 to December 31, 2007 by March 1, 2008. (Appendix B - Emergency
Prescription Drug Advertising Expense Reporting Rule).



In an effort to ensure that all affected manufacturers and labslers were aware of
the reporting requirement, the Council malled letters to approximately 1,000
manufacturers listed In the 2007 Red Book. While a number of those listed eas
manufacturers produce only over-the-counter drugs or operate in a wholesale capacity,
- this mailing ensured the broadest spectrum of compliance possible.

Highlights of the Advertising Report include;
. 111 pharmaceutical manufacturers and labelers filed reports.

. Companies reported giving 14,933 prescribers gifts, grants or payments during the
8-month reporting period.

. Highest amount paid to an Individual prescriber by an individual company in the
6-month reporting pericd fell In the $51,250 - $52,000 payment category.

. 5,500 prescribers received payments from individual companies in the lowest
payment category of $50 - $1,250.

. Number of prescribers receiving more than $20,000 in the 6-month reporting
period - 16

. Total reported payments to pharmacies: $13,469.10 (payments -from one
company).

. Total reported payments to patient advocacy groups operating in West Virginia:
$31,675 (payments from three companies).

. Total direct to consumer advertising $16,019,154.58 (spending by 46 companies -
41.1% of respondents).

The full report is included at Appendix C - 2008 Prescription Drug Advertising
Expense Reporting Report.

At the request of the Governor in 2009, the Council will revisit the reporting rule,
specifically in regard to payments to prescribers.

On April 14, 2008, the Prescription Drug Advertising Expense Reporting rule, WV
CSR 206-1, became a permanent rule following passage by the Legislature during the
regular 2008 Leglslative Sesslon, signature by the Govemnor and final filing by the
agency. This rule replaced the Emergency Advertising Reporting Rule. (Appendix D -
Prescription Drug Advertising Expense Reporting Rulo)



Central Fill Pharmacy

The Councll recommended the formation of a Central Fill Pharmacy in its report to
the Leglslature on September 1, 2004. Following the completion of a Business Plan In
December 2006, a Central Fill Pharmacy Board formed and met throughout 2007.
Those meetings reviewed other Central Fill Pharmacles and forwarded the structural
outiine of the program. In October 2007, at the request of Governor Manchin, West
Virginla Health Right and the Govemnor's Pharmaceutical Advocate Office worked
together to chart a course to bring the Central Fiil Pharmacy into fruition. The Governor
announced the formation of WVRYX, a statewide, web-based Central Fll Pharmacy in his
2008 State of the State Address.

WVRx held its grand opening on March 28, 2008. Two Council members
continue to serve on the WVRx Advisory Board. Brenda Dane, WVRx Executive
Director, reported to the Council at the July 2008 mesting (Appendix E - WVRx
presontation). In mid-September after 5% months of operation, WVRx reported having
303 patients enrolled, 339 prescriptions filled with a value of $147,072.23. The Councll
will continue through its members on the WVRx Advisory Board to monitor and support
this organization. ;

Performance Evaluation and Research Dlvision (PERD) Audit

From February 27, 2008 to August 26, 2008, the Council was'audited by the West-
Virginia Legisiature’s' Performance Evaluation and Research Division. . Audit fnquiries
and the responses to those inquiries were shared by the Designated: Chalr with- the
Councll via email to ensure that the members remained Informed  of the -audit process.
This routine PERD audit resulting in the following findings:

. The Councll has completed 8 of its 10 statutory mandates, and the Council
determined that one was not necessary.

. The Counclil has an indistinguishable mission from the Pharmaceutical Advocate
and af times appears to operate as an extension of the Pharmaceutical Advocate.

. The Council’s effect on lowering pharmacsutical prices has been minimal.
. The Council has mixed interest among its membership.

- In regard to the findings, the Council agreed that 8 of the 10 statutory mandates
were completed. In addition, as with any large working group of 10 members or more,
the level of interest and engagement varies among individuals.

In terms of the mission of the Council and the mission .of the Pharmaceutical
Advocate, an extensive explanation of the origins of the Pharmaceutical Advocate and



the statutory responsibliities of the Councll were outlined in the July 3, 2008 letter to the
auditors (included at Appendix F - PERD Audit - Correspondence and Final Report).

Structural and authoritative divisions require the Councll and the Advocate to work
hand-in-hand to maximize cost-savihgs. - Specifically, the following three points Hlustrate
that necessity:

1) The statute, W.Va. Code 5A-3C4, et seq. (Check citation) exempts the Council
from state purchesing requirements; this is not avallable to the Advocate.

2) Governor Manchin issued Executive Order 4-08 on May 30, 2008 to expand the
authority of the Office of the Pharmacsutical Advocate to Include grant-making
authority; grant-making authority is not avallable to the Coungll.

3) The two persons who served as the Advocate also served as Designated Chair
of the Council.

in terms of the savings achieved by the Councll, the auditors received this
Information: ;

“This finding is confined to savings to state government and omits savings to
working West Virginia citizens not covered. by public programs”. - On page 3 of the May
12, 2008 response to PERD, the following Information was provided:. -

“The Council worked to expand access to federal pricing pregrams, group
purchasing program organlizations and the use of lower-cost prescription drugs.
As noted in the April 18, 2008 response page 6 of 8, “The Councll has actively
promoted the use of the federal 340b. public health pricing programavailable to
Federally Qualified Health Centers (FQHCs) and other designated entities. The
340b program offers brand name pharmaceuticals to patients of ellglble
facllittes at a maximum of §1% off the average wholesale price. This
pricing Is well beyond the 42% off the retall cost set by statute. The Council
began reviewing and promoting the 340b program during its May 8, 2004 mesting.
At that time there were pharmacies at 15 FQHC sites. As of March 24, 2008,
there were 39 FQHC pharmacies - an Increase of 260%". (Emphasis added.)

Just one of these Fedsral Qualified Haalth Centers, FamilyCare Health Center,
stated in its 2007 Annual Report release on March 24, 2008 that it, *Helped our

- patients obtain 12,000 prescription medications at an average of 40% off the usual
price through our 340b Pharmacy Program at Fruth Pharmacy in Scott Depot and
Drug Emporium on the West Side of Charleston®. (Note: The 51% off the
average wholesale price citation does not include the cost of the professional
services of dispensing and cognitive counseling.)”



The savings to public citizens are not easily or neatly quantified. More specific
data would involve Individual analysis from each of the health center sites. However a
very, very conservative estimate of 2,000 patients per clinic site means that more than
78,000 West Virginians of all income levels now have access to drugs at balow the price
threshold set by the Legislature in the statute. Based on that estimate and the
FamilyCare report, it can safely be said that hundreds of thousands of prescriptions
are eligible for this pricing. The Council will work with the West Virginla Primary Care
Association to better quantify the number of West Virginians receiving this pricing and
how many prescriptions are being filled under the 340b program. The increase of the
number of sites by 260% since the Councli’s Inception Is significant and consistent with
the direction given by PERD to the Executive Branch in September 2004".

The PERD auditors also made 5 recommendations specifically directed at the
Council. Following are those recommendations and the responses to those
recommendations:

1. The Legislative Audftor recommends that the Legislature consider several options
pertaining to the future of the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Councll:

a. Temninate the Council.

b. Reestablish the Council as an advisory board for the Office of. the .
Pharmaceutical Advocate.

c. Restructure the Council’'s membership to be more consumer oriented.

The Council notes that recommendations b and ¢ correspond to legislation
proposed by the Governor during . the 2007  Legislative session. The
restructuring of the Councll’'s membership to be more consumer-oriented
was Included In the Governor's proposed committee substitute. This
modification was made In responss to Input from House members.

2. if the Legislature decides to terminate the Pharmaceutical Cost Management
Councll, then tho Legislative Auditor recommends thaf the oversight of the
advertising reporting rule for pharmaceutical companies be transferred to the
Health Care Authority.

As Sonla Chambers, Chair of the Health Care Authority, expressed in her
August 6, 2008 letter to Mr. Rhodes, the HCA does not have experlence with
pharmaceutical data or data related specifically to advertising. I[f the
Council is reconstituted as an advisory councll to the Pharmaceutical
Advocate it would sesm loglcal to keep the advertising rule with bodles that
have the expertise to administer it.



3. If the Leglslature decidss to allow the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Councli
fo continue, then the Legislative Auditor recommends that the legisiature amend
§5A-3C-8 of the Code to remove the provision requiring that the Executive Director
of the Workers’ Compensation Commission serve on the Pharmaceutical Cost
Management Council. ‘ -

The Council agrees with this recommendation for technical cleanup of the
Code.

4. If the Legislature decldss fo allow the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Councl
to continue, then the Legislative Auditor recommends that the Legislature remove
the sunset provision In §5A-3C-186.

The Councll agrees with this recommendation for technical cleanup of the
Code.

8. If the Legislature decldes to allow the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Councll
to continue, the Legislative Auditor recommends that the Councl member who no
longer reslides in West Virginla be replaced by a resident .of the state of West -
Virginla or surrounding area.

The Councll suggests that the language for the public seat currently held by
the Councll member who no longer resldes In West Virginia be revised.
That language currently reads, “one member shall represent those who will
recelve benefit from the establishment of this program.” Modification of
this language to Include member residency, member benefits from the
program, or direct connection of the member to a West Virginia program
may bo alternatives.

Given the volume, groundbreaking nature and the scope of the work performed by
the Councll, it is remarkable that 80% of the statutory mandates were completed In the
first 4% years of existence with merely $23,351.03 in expenses.

All PERD correspondence, including the final report and supplementary
correspondence from the Pharmaceutical Advocate Office Included at Appondix F -
PERD Audit - Correspondence and Final Report.

Now Woebsite Launched - www.pharmacycouncil.wv.gov

The Council launched a new health care information resource on the West Virginla
Pharmacsutical Cost Management Councll website. The website includes two resource
pages, one for free and low-cost healthcare services, and one for free and low-cost
prescription drugs. This website helps streamline the search for consumers, providers
and patient advocates in searching for affordable health services.



At one convenient location, the public can find short descriptions and links to the

following health care services:

Pre-pald clinic services plafns at three pilot sites across the state;

The West Virginia Small Business i?la_n;

Access West Virginla for peopie with existing medical conditions;

West Virginla Children’s Health Insurance Program {CHIP);

M-WIN, the Medicald Buy-In program for people with disabilities:

The Tiger Morton Catastrophlc lliness Fund for people with medical bills;
The West Virginla Oral Health Task Force for low-cost oral health care:
West Virginia Primary _CareQCIlnlcs for comprehensive primary care; and
West Virginla Free Clinlcs.

Also, at this location, description and links of a variety.of discount prescription drug-

programs are avallable. For working: West Virginians searching: for. the:best prices for -
prescription drugs, this is the place to start to look at a number of retail ‘generic
programs. These programs are monitored and updated on a regular basis as the-discount -
generic market continues to expand and change. ' The programs inventoried on the -
website include:

WVRx, a centralized pharmacy distributing medications donated by drug
companies;

340b, a federal-pricing program available to patients of participating primary care
centers;

CVS 90-day Generic Prescription Program for $9.99;
Fruth Pharmacy Generic SaveRx Plan, $4 Generic Prescription Program;

- Kroger’s $4 Generic Prescription Program;

K-Mart's 80-day Generic Prescription Drug Program for $15;
Rite-Ald’s 80-day Generic Prescription Drug Program for $15.99;
Targets' $4 Generic Prescription Program;
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. Walgreen’s 90-day Generic Prescription Drug Program for $12.00:
. Wal-Mart's $4 Generic Prescription Program; and
. RxOutreach, a mall order generic pMpﬂon program,.

Especially for medical providers and their staff, the Council website also includes
links to the current preferred drug lists for all state insurance programs, including PEIA,
CHIP and Medicald. (Appendix G - Website Highlights - Discount Health Care
Sarvices Page, Discount Prescription Drug Page).

Conclusion

During calendar year 2008, the Council fulfilled the statutory requirement to
promulgate an advertising reporting rule, advanced the Central Fill Pharmacy, launched a
new website with prescription drug assistance pages and underwent a PERD audit.

In 2009, the Council will:

A

. Assess the effectiveness of the group-buying agresments it entered on behalf of
. the state. )

. Examine how it can use its purchasing exemption to assist other state agencles,
and how to make avalilable the 340b and other low-cost drug programs to a greater
number of West Virginians.

. Redouble its efforts to communicate with other -states to explore new and
innovative ways to lower drug costs.

. Interact more closely with consumers around the state to assess pharmaceutical
Issues.

. Work to further fulfill the remaining provisions of its statutory mandate.
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The West Virginla Pharmaceutical Cost Management Councll

2008 Prescription Drug Advertising Expeﬁse Report

Authority to Act;

§5A-3C-13 (b) The Council .shall establish, by legislative rule, the
reporting requirements of information by labelers and manufacturers
which shall include all national aggregate expenses associated with
advertising and direct promotion of prescription drugs through radio,
television, magazines, newspapers, direct mail and telephone
communications as they pertain to residents of this state.

Background: .

The Secretary of State approved the Council's amended
Emergency Advertising Reporting Rule on August 22, 2007.
Manufacturers and labelers were required to .submit reports in
compliance with the emergency rule for the first reporting period of
July 1, 2007 to December 31, 2007 by March 1, 2008. (Appendix A -
Emergency Prescription Drug Advertising Expense Reporting
Rule). '

In an effort to ensure that all affected manufacturers and
labelers were aware of the reporting requirement, the Council mailed
letters to approximately 1,000 manufacturers listed in the 2007 Red
Book. While a number of those listed as manufacturers produce only
over-the-counter drugs or operate in a wholesale capacity, this
mailing ensured the broadest spectrum of compliance possible.

At the request of the Governor, in 2009, the Council will revisit
the reporting rule, specifically in regard to payments to prescribers.

On April 14, 2008, the Prescription Drug Advertising Expense
Reporting rule, WV CSR 206-1, became a permanent rule following
passage by the legislature during the regular 2008 Legislative
Session, signature by the Governor and final filing by the agency.

1



This rule replaced the Emergency Advertising Reporting Rule.

(Appendix B - Prescription Drug Advertising Expense Reporting.
Rule)

Contextual facts to undeféﬁhd.the data:
e The first reporting period was July ~ December 2007.
e 111 pharmaceutical manufacturers and labelers filed reports.

* The West Virginia Board of Medicine reported to the Legislature
on December 31, 2007 that there are 3,912 medical doctors
and podiatrists licensed and practicing in West Virginia. The
West Virginia Board of Osteopathy reports that there are 692
osteopathic doctors practicing in West Virginia. The West
Virginia Board of Nursing reports that there are 583 nurse
practitioners with prescribing authority.

» Under both the statute (W.Va. Code 5A-3C-13) and Legislative
Rule (CSR 201-1), only aggregated data may be disclosed to
the public.

Aggregated data:

* 111 manufacturers and labelers filed reports under the
Legislative Rule with 57 reports indicating spending activities.

» Companies reported making 14,933 gifts, grants, or payments:
to West Virginia prescribers from July — December 2007.
Companies reported a cumulative gift, grant and payment
amount for the six-month time period so a prescriber may have
received several payments from the individual company that
result in the amount reported. Payments, as discussed in this
report, mean the total amount of money from an individual
company to a prescriber during the reporting period.

o There are 4,604 doctors and 583 nurse practitioners with

prescribing authority and 14,933 payments were made;
therefore some prescribers received payments from mulfiple

2



companies and some prescribers may have not received any
payments.

* Highest amount paid to an_individual prescriber by a single
company in the 6-month reporting period fell in the $51,250 -
$62,000 payment category.

» 16 payments of $20,000 or more were made to prescribers
from individual companies.,

¢ 678 payments of $2,500 .or more were made to prescribers
from individual companies.

e 5,500 payments were made from individual companies to
prescribers in the lowest payment category of $50 - $1,250.
(Appendix C — Spreadsheet — All payments to prescribers)

» Total reported payments to pharmacies: $13,469.10 (payments
from 1 company). '

» Total reported payments to patient advocacy groups operating
in West Virginia: $31,675 (payments from 3 companies).

o Total direct to consumer (DTC) advertising $16,019,154.58
(spending by 46 companies - 41.1% of respondents).

» Most of the DTC media expenditures reported were direct
media buys in national markets. Several companies used
different national and state population figures to allocate
national expenses to West Virginia.

o Payments to prescribers: Individual prescribers were not
required to be identified, so the total number and amount of
payments to individual prescribers is not available.



Data Reporting lssues:

In the initial reporting period undef a new rule, a number of data
reporting issues emerged in individual manufacturer reports:

Example 1 - This report included speaker fees, meals,
practice-related items, but specifically excluded third party
companies such as “market research vendors.” This company
reported payments to pharmacies for “compliance and
persistency programs.” These types of programs provide funds
to pharmacies to make contact with patients to ensure that the
patients refill their prescriptions and remain on the specifically
prescribed drug.

Example 2 - This ‘report excluded expenses relating to
“preceptorships.” Investigation is needed to determine if this is
an exempted expense.

Example 3 — This report included payments to pharmacies to
remind patients to refill their prescriptions with the company’s
product. These activities appear to be similar to the
“compliance and persistency programs® from Example 1.

Example 4 — This report excluded all payments related to
Continuing Medical Education (CME). The statute does not
exempt CME from reporting.

Example § — This report exciuded all payments to providers by
“third party vendors® such as marketing research companies
and Continuing Medical Education companies. The Legislative
Rule requires all “direct or indirect” expenses to be reported.
This report also reported payments for “patient starter kits.”

Example 6 — This report included only payments made directly
to a prescriber with the prescriber's personal social security
number as the Taxpayer |dentification Number (TIN) on the
check. All other payments were excluded, apparently including
payments made to the physician’'s group practice, an
incorporated practice, or payments made through third parties.



The Legislative Rule requires that all “direct or indirect’
payments be reported.

Example 8 — This report included the use of third-party vendors
for marketing research: “[The Company] conducts market
research through vendors that comply with the Code of Ethics
of the Market Research Association (the “Code®). The Code
requires that vendors protect the anonymity of those
participating in such research. The data is also blinded to the
sponsoring manufacturer.”

Recommendations:

e Most companies did not report all indirect payments to
physicians. The companies should be clearly informed of the
requirements of the Legislative Rule, including payments made .-
to a physician's corporation, group practice, family members, or
other organizations. The Council should discuss whether or not
the following is reportable: direct payments made through third
parties such as event planners, caterers, market research
organizations, Continuing Medical Education providers, and any
other third party when the funds are intended to influence
prescribers. Clearly, payments made to third party vendors who
are not pharmacies or patient advocacy groups are significant.

o Send follow up leiters to the companies that reported
pharmacy payments fo bstter understand their existing
practices.

* Send . follow-up leiters to companies that exempted
preceptorships to understand the practice and why the
company believes it is exempt.

Conclusion:

This initial report serves as a benchmark going forward for the
Council to evaluate the influence of advertising and payments on
prescription drug use. Clearly, the data-reporting for prescribers must
be refined to provide a better understanding of how many providers
are receiving payments. With-a number of manufacturers pledging to
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voluntarily disclose payments to providers and with some academic
medical centers pledging to publicly report payments received by
faculty from manufacturers, further transparency is achievable.

In addition, as noted previously, the Council must follow-up on
a number of reporting issues to beiter understand pharmacy
programs and preceptorships.
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These recommendations reflect the product of four working groups and hundreds of volunteers staffing the efforts. I
have integrated these recommendations across the working groups and added some addition elements to the
recommendations. The four workgroups were:

1. Administrative Simplification, headed by Cari Callison, Mountain State Blue Cross Blue Shield

2. Health Information Technology and Chronic Care, headed by Dr. Jim Comerci, Upper Ohio Valley
Independent Practitioners Association

3. Health Care System Redesign, headed by Tom Susman, TSG Solutions

4, Wellness and Prevention, headed by Keri Kennedy, WVDHHR, Office of Healthy Lifestyles

Cantext

West Virginia spends 13 percent more per person on health care than the national average. Moreover, the growth in
spending is slightly higher in West Virginia compared to the national average. Over 14 percent — some 254,000 —
West Virginians were uninsured during 2007. Given the high and rising cost of health insurance, few small employers
in the state offer health insurance. Nationally, 35 percent of firms with fewer than 10 workers offer health insurance
compared to less than 25 percent in West Virginia. Data from the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(CDC) indicate that West Virginia has among the highest rates of childhood and adult obesity in the country. These
high rates of obesity are associated with high and rising rates of diabetes, hypertension, hyperlipidemia, heart disease,
pulmonary disorders and co-morbid depression.

The quality of care provided to chronically ill patients is uneven. Overall, chronically ill patients receive approximately
56 percent of the clinically recommended health care designed to manage their conditions. Much of the clinically
recommended care involves self-management, persistency in filling and refilling prescriptions and regulating key
metrics such as blood glucose, blood pressure and weight, among others. Research has shown that a strong presence of
primary health care, often working with patients at home, is an important element of effective care.

West Virginia must act to address these issues. The high and rising cost of health insurance means Jower profits and
wage growth for West Virginia’s businesses and workers. The high and rising rates of chronic illness not only constitute
a substantial disease burden, they also represent substantial reductions in worker productivity. According to studies
from the Milken Institute, every dollar spent on the medical treatment of chronic disease is associated with $4 in lost
productivity. These recommendations are designed to improve the financial standing of businesses in the state, making
West Virginia a more aftractive business location. They also are designed to improve the health status and productivity
of workers. Finally, they are designed fo reduce wasteful administrative costs and improve access to needed health care
by the uninsured.

Attacking these problems first requires a clear understanding of where the state spends its health care dollars and what
is driving the rise in health care spending over time. These trends are central to the declining rate of employer-
sponsored insurance in the state. I have estimated that nearly 80 percent of health care spending in the state of West
Virginia is associated with chronically i!l patients. A major underlying cause of chronic disease in the state is the high
rate of obesity and smoking. Today, at least 30 percent of adults (according to self-reported data) are obese. This is
doubie the rate from the 1990s.

The overarching goal of the recommendations from the Roadmap to Health Project are to improve West Virginia's
ability to identify and care for chronically ill patients, thereby bringing efficiency and savings to health care spending,
but this report does not limit itself just to that population. The final section of this report presents some preliminary



recommendations for expanding access to health care through a universal wellness benefit and tax credits for small
businesses to acquire health insurance.

Approach

The following recommendations to Select Committee D are designed to reduce the level and growth in health care
spending in both the public and private sector, increase access to clinically appropriate health care services among the
uninsured and improve the quality of care provided. The recommendations and design of the workgroups reflect the
underlying issues driving high costs and its correlated high rate of uninsured citizens.

The current approach for paying for health care in the state and nationally was designed to pay for and treat acutely ill
patients episodically. Most of the health care spending in West Virginia, however, is associated with chronically ill
patients. Effective treatment of chronically ill patients requires a strong primary care base, home care to manage and
prevent acute flair-ups of the condition and working with patients on care transitions (i.e. upon admission to a hospital
and working with them after discharge to prevent unnecessary readmissions). This integrated care mode] requires
information technology to track the progress of treating patients with multiple chronic conditions and a reliance on
health care teams — physicians, nurse practitioners, nurses, social and mental health workers, pharmacists and other
community links. Creating these teams, providing them the information technology and appropriate payments and
incentives is a central challenge of reform.

At the same time, preventing disease must be at the heart of any effort to slow the rise in health care over time. This
means we need to identify best practice interventions — those that reduce smoking, improve diet, exercise and
nutrition. Several settings could be helpful in efforts to reduce the incidence of chronic illness, including schools,
community-based interventions, the worksite and better design of health insurance benefits to encourage appropriate
preventive behavior.

Specific Recommendations
Making Health Care More Affordable

We are presenting several recommendations that would reduce the growth in health care spending in public programs as
well as the private sector. We start with the recommendations around modernizing the health care delivery system in the
state to manage and prevent chronic illness more effectively.

I. Patient-Centered Medical Home
A. Definition

The group developed a definition of a “medical home” based on the national models, which have a physician practice
leading a multi-disciplinary team. There was discussion that a West Virginia model might consider other providers in
that role, but the Health System Redesign working group decided that West Virginia should not veer tco far from the
national model, given the current provider licensure laws, state and national standards,. If the National Committee for
Quality Assurance changes its position, then the state should discuss considering this change.



The patient-centered medical home is a health care setting that facilitates partnerships between individual patients and
their personal physicians and, when appropriate, the patients’ families and communities. A patient-centered medical
home integrates patients as active participants in their own health and well being. Patients are cared for by a physician
or physician practice that leads a multidisciplinary health team, which may include but is not limited to nurse
practitioners, nurses, physician’s assistants, behavioral health providers, pharmacists, social workers, physical
therapists, dental and eye care providers and dieticians to meet the needs of the patient in all aspects of preventive,
acute, chronic care and end-of-life care using evidence-hased medicine and technology.

Many physician groups on a national and state level have agreed to the following principles and background.

The American Academy of Pediatrics, American Association of Family Physicians, American College of Physicians
and American Osteopathic Association, representing approximately 333,000 physicians, have developed the following
joint principles to describe the characteristics of the patient-centered medical home.



Principles of the Patlent-Centered Medical Home

Personal physician: Each patient has an ongoing relationship with a personal physician trained fo provide first contact,
continuous and comprehensive care.

Physician-directed medical practice: The personal physician leads a team of individuals at the practice level who
collectively take responsibility for the ongoing care of patients.

Whole-person orientation: The personal physician is responsible for providing for all the patient’s health care needs or
taking responsibility for appropriately arranging care with other qualified professionals. This includes care for all stages
of life, acute care, chronic care, preventive services and end-of-life care.

Care Is coordinated and/or integrated across all elements of the complex health care system (c.g., subspecialty care,
hospitals, home health agencies, nursing homes) and the patient’s community (e.g., family, public and private
community-based services). Care is facilitated by registries, information technology, health information exchange and
other means to assure that patients get the indicated care when and where they need and want it in a culturally and
linguistically appropriate manner.

Quality and safety arc hallmarks of the medical home:

1 Practices advocate for their patients to support the attainment of optimal, patient-centered outcomes that are
defined by a care-planning process driven by a compassionate, robust partnership between physicians, patients
and the patient’s family.

2 Evidence-based medicine and clinical decision-support tools guide decision making

3 Physicians in the practice accept accountability for continuous quality improvement through voluntary
engagement in performance measurement and improvement.

4 Patients actively participate in decision-making and feedback is sought to ensure patients’ expectations are
being met

5 Information technology is utilized appropriately to support optimal patient care, performance measurement,
patient education and enhanced communication

1. Practices go through a voluntary recognition process by an appropriate non-govemmental entity to

demonstrate they have the capabilities to provide patient-centered services consistent with the medical home
model.

2. Patients and families participate in quality improvement activities at the practice level.

Enhanced access to care is available through systems such as open scheduling, expanded hours and new options for
communication between patients, their personal physician and practice staff.

Payment appropriately recognizes the added value provided to patients who have a patient-centered medical home. The
payment structure should be based on the following framework:

1. It should reflect the value of physician and non-physician staff patient-centered care management work that
falls outside of the face-to-face visit.



2. It should pay for services associated with coordination of care both within a given practice and between
consultants, ancillary providers and community resources.

3. It should support adoption and use of health information technology for quality improvement.

4. Tt should support provision of enhanced communication access such as secure e-mail and telephone
consultation.

S. It should recognize the value of physician work associated with remote monitoring of clinical data using
technology.

6. It should allow for separate fee-for-service payments for face-to-face visits. (Payments for care management
services that fal] outside of the face-to-face visit, as described above, should not result in a reduction in the
payments for face-to-face visits).

7. It should recognize case mix differences in the patient population being treated within the practice.

8. It should allow physicians to be eligible for enhanced reimbursements associated with physician-guided care
management in the office settings which are realized from cost containment in other areas of the health care
system, such as the reduced use of hospital emergency rooms and preventable admissions and readmissions

9. It should allow for additional payments for achieving measurable and continuous quality improvements.

B. Creating the capacity for a medical home

The major recommendation is to transform the delivery model statewide toward primary prevention and more proactive
care management. Ideally, this new patient-centered medical home modei would accommodate the capacity of small
physician practices (tarough linking them with community health teams, or CHTS, as described below) and larger
practices able to achieve full NCQA medical home certification. If effective, these new delivery models would aftract
the participation of Medicaid, state employees, private health plans, self-insured firms and Medicare. Smaller physician
practices combined with the CHTs would have the same medical home capacity as larger physician practices.

We are proposing a phased-in transformation of the delivery model state wide through the use of several pilots
described below. These recommended pilots would commence with the intent that within five years West Virginia will
be able to move toward statewide implementation of the patient-centered medical home health care delivery model.

Pilots

Medical home designation is based on criteria developed by the National Committee on Quality Assurance. The NCQA
imposes nine standards, including 10 must-pass elements, which can result in one of three levels of recognition.
Physician practices seeking NCQA. accredited medical home designation are required to establish at least five of the 10
must-have elements. They also have to complete a Web-based data collection tool and provide documentation that
validates responses.



Larger group practices likely have the ability to adopt most, if not all of the key elements of an NCQA medical home.
But West Virginia is a rural state with approximately 500 primary care practices with four or fewer medical providers.
Meany of these physician practices do not have the capacity to adopt the key minimal elements to become an NCQA
medical home. For these practices, the Roadmap to Health Project recommends an alternative model than that proposed
for larger group practices.

It was recognized that many individual practices might not be in a position to become an NCQA accredited Patient
Centered Medical Home. In addition, it will take time for a practice to become approved. For these reasons, the
Roadmap project recommends West Virginia should commence three types of pilots that would be open to all
applicants and are voluntary for providers and private payers.

1) Chronic Care Model Pilots
Working with payers and providers, various disease states are identified and primary care providers begin to implement
programs to improvement management of the agreed-upon condition of the patient.

Currently, West Virginia has a multi-payer workgroup comprised of the medical directors of the major payers, such as
BCBS, The HealthPlan, Carelink and the state payers along with medical providers and others. Part of their charge is to
target disease states that payers might agree to pay providers to manage and develop strategies. They are looking at
childhood obesity, diabetes and asthma.

The pilots could dovetail with this current work. This would allow individual practices to work in the reform effort
even if they decided not to become medical homes.

Registries might need to be developed or current ones expanded o assist those providers that do not have one.

2) Individual Medical Homes Pilots

The establishment of individual medical home pilots is contemplated under the patient-centered medical home concept
as certified by NCQA. The system will have up-front costs associated with the transformation with the expectation that
even larger savings downstream will materialize.

Those generally larger practices going for Level 1 certification would be granted a provisional Level I certification by
virtue of certifying they are in the process of certification and currently have obtained at least 20 NCQA points. This
provisional certification lasts only one year with no renewal.

Any state program must recognize NCQA and the provisional certification so long as a medical home program with
enhanced provider payments is in operation.

3) Community Centered Medical Home Pilots

Most physician practices in the state are small. One approach that has proven effective already in other states (North
Carolina) is to link primary care practices with community health teams (CHTSs). The state also could build on the
community health center structure it already has in federally qualified health centers as one example of a community
health team. The CHTs would include social and mental health workers, nurse practitioners, care coordinators and
community health workers. These personnel largely exist in community hospitals, home health agencies and other
settings. The key would be to identify these resources as a separate team to collaborate with the primary care practices.
The teams would focus on primary preventien {(smoking cessation programs and wellness interventions) as well as
working with the primary care practices to manage patients with multiple chronic conditions (for instance, the



depressed diabetic patient who is not following the physicians® care plan).

In a community centered medical home, all health care agencies are connected and share resources. Citizens can enter
the system of care from any point and receive the most appropriate level of care or be directed to the most appropriate
care (especially with open access systems in play, shared case management and health education/self-management
support services, and after-hours triage/support). NCQA currently is considering certification for such a model. Data
that is collected regarding outcomes for certain indicator conditions are fed into a central repository and evaluated
against a denominator (the number of citizens that are potential or real users of the health care system).

Financial incentives should involve all health care payers and could be employed to encourage the collaboration
between primary care practices and the community health teams. First, the practices could receive a small, per-member
per-month payment (PMPM) recognizing the additional time and responsibilities associated with developing and
monitoring a care plan. To encourage the development of additional capacity (using both the CHT and the practice as
the designated medical home), the PMPM payment could rise with the number of NCQA medical home “points.”
Second, primary care practices moving in this direction also would be eligible for financial assistance in the acquisition
of an electronic health record and associated training (more detail on this is provided below in the health information
technology section). Other models using capitation with shared savings could also be explored, similar to the pilot
under development by the Public Employees Insurance Agency.

Target Condiiions

To maximize effectiveness of the medical home models, the reform effort should prioritize chronic conditions to be
targeted and resources devoted to the targets. Previous evaluations of chronic care management have shown the
potential for reducing costs for several conditions, including heart failure, among homebound patients, diabetics with
co-morbid conditions such as depression, hypertension and hyperlipidemia and patients with several chronic conditions.
A key for physician primary care practices to manage such patients effectively is an understanding of which patients in
their practice present the best opportunities for intervention, and getting the patients fo participate (and be compliant)
with the care plan developed by the primary care physicians.

The West Virginia Health Care Authority has data available to help identify the conditions to be targeted. While each
purchaser may have his or her own needs based on demographics, it makes financial and resource sense to develop an
agreed-upon list. This list is not intended to deter individual activities,

Strategies need to be developed or adopted for each targeted condition. Many of these chronic conditions already have
physician agreement through published consensus panels on the appropriate clinical menagement of chronically ill
patients (in particular for diabetes, hypertension, abnormal cholesterol and asthmay). It is important that chronic disease
strategies be consistent to the highest degree possible among the payers and providers. This will reduce administrative
costs and will allow for easier deployment. Centralized provider training and patient material can be developed, and
data analysis will be easier.

This process should not allow any single health plan to veto a disease state or a deployment strategy. It is important to
get buy-in from the majority of the private purchasers. They will need to see value to pay the provider for the chronic
care services. It should be noted that because of federal regulations, some state programs might not be able to
participate in some of the adopted programs.

The NCQA allows a practice to determine evidence-based chronic care diseases strategies it wants to deploy; however,



the key is to get the payers to pay for the program. It is hoped this process will facilitate purchaser participation.
West Virginia has a multi-payer work group in the state. This group is reviewing various chronic care strategies. We

recommend this group or some version of it be assigned the responsibility of targeting disease states and coordinating
the development of strategies under this proposal.

Evaluation and Goal-Setting

Any project must be evaluated; this effort is no different. The basis of what pets evaluated is an important discussion,
however, and in health care, no reform will affect all of the population positively. Instead, the work we have done looks
to optimize and improve our delivery system. This is a dynamic process and will evolve as we move forward.

To that end, realistic activities must be measured to determine the success or failure of a particular aspect of the
program. Ultimately, the approach is designed to improve quality at lower costs, and eventually the reform must be
judged in that context. The key will be to build on what we have learned. Multiple indicators will be put in place to
evaluate pilot programs on practice level (How efficiently is care being provided?), system level (What can be done to
improve coordination between separate entities?) and state level (Does the feedback received meet expectations set
forth by the committee?).

Separate evaluations for individual applicants will ensure that NCQA guidelines are met. The evaluations also will
include specifications to be met as an applicant moves from tier to tier within the NCQA PCMH model.

As a provider moves form Level I to Level I NCQA, the amount of data that can be used for evaluation will greater. As
providers move to this level and receive higher reimbursement, more measures should be used for evaluation.

Measurements must be simple to understand and to collect. These should be tied to information readily available on the
electronic medical record (EMR) or a claims file. EMRs must have the ability to measure case management
performance and transfer the evaluation to system management outcomes. For example, if an indicator relates to colon
cancer, the program could use incident data that may or may not be collected at this time. A simpler alternative might
be the number of adults age 50 and above who have had a colonoscopy. If the base was 40 percent, did the program
move the number to 70 percent?

If goals are set and the program moves toward those goals, it will be optimizing the health status of those participating
in the program. Too often health programs get lost in a discussion of what is quality. Our definition of quality should
center on meaningful measures that improve quality and reduce costs.

The most important aspect of the evaluation process is to have accurate data. Garbage in will lead to garbage out.
Reasonable standards, measures and reporting methodologies must be established while working with the multi-payer
group and providers.

Systemns need to be built that provide immediate feedback to the practice on performance. It is not acceptable to get 12-
month-old reports. We cannot manage the past; we need to manage the future.

Evaluations should be conducted at the practice level, community or network level and state level. The factors to be
assessed at each level will be different and need to recognize and reflect that our current employment-based fee—for-
service system largely evolved from World War 1l wage freezes. Any change will not occur overnight. This is a process.



II. Reducing Administrative Costs

By some estimates, the costs of administering our health care system are 25 to 30 percent of total health care spending.
Several aspects of the recommendations would reduce the costs of administering health care. One major approach —
the expanded use of health information technology — is outlined below. We see two major areas for reducing
administrative costs.

Practitioner Credentialing

The single most contentious subject addressed by the Administrative Simplification Work Group was credentialing of
medical practitioners. The goal is to streamline and simplify the process, and in doing so, reduce some of the
duplicative infrastructure. Payers and hospitals credential practitioners as part of the process of approving them as a
network provider, or in the case of hospitals, allowing them practice privileges at the facility. Currently, practitioners
must submit a credentialing application to each hospital where practice privileges are being requested and each payer
for whom they want to be included in the payer’s network. Upon receipt of the application, each hospital and payer
initiates a process of verifying information contained in the application to ensure the practitioner meets their respective
requirements for practice privileges and network participation. By the very nature of the process, duplication of
activities are being carried out by the practitioner, the multiple hospitals for which practice privileges are being
requested and the multiple payers for whom the practitioner wishes network inclusion. Although use of a West Virginia
Uniform Credentialing Application mandated several years ago by the West Virginia Legislature somewhat mitigated
the duplication of activities, it still exists.

To streamline the process and reduce duplicate effort across the process, the Administrative Simplification Work Group
recommends legislation to establish a single statewide private entity or no more than three (3) regional entities in the
state that will provide electronic access to the West Virginia Uniform Credentialing application to all practitioners.
These wil! be the central repositories for information required by hospitals and payers as part of the credentialing
process, will verify all information provided by the practitioner; including site visits to the practitioner and will make
this information available electronically to hospitals and payers. The entity will also establish procedures for ensuring
that practitioners’ files are kept up to date by issuing quarterly reminders for updated information.

The legislation will direct the Department of Health and Human Services and the Office of the West Virginia Insurance
Commissioner to solicit proposals from entities interested in performing this function. The Request for Proposal either
would mandate or provide incentives for the successful bidder(s) to be located and perform functions within West
Virginia. Legislation would mandate that recipients of services to be provided by the new entity be represented on the
board of the entities. Legislation should provide for an initial five-year contract period for the successful bidder, and
after that period, other entities could enter the market.

In recognition of the goal of reducing costs and simplifying the process associated with the credentialing process,
specific timeframes and performance requirements should be placed on both the new entity(ies) as well as the
credentialing payers to ensure that the entire credentialing process is finalized within 60 days but no more than 90 days.
In those cases where the process is not completed within the 90 day period, except for good cause, payers should be



required to approve the application on a provisional basis. Consideration should also be given to requiring or at least
allowing all practitioners of a large practice to apply for credentialing at the same time instead of at different times
individually.

Prior Authorization Reguirements and Processes

The Administrative Simplification Work Group discussed the requirements and processes imposed by payers in
approving certain medical procedures prior to their being rendered. The work group reached a general consensus that
little if any consistency exists among the different payers regarding medical procedures requiring prior authorization
and procedures for obtaining the prior approval. Some work group members also provided examples where the entity
rendering the service in accordance with orders from the referring physician was not paid for the procedure rendered
because the referring physician had not obteined the required approval for the procedure.

Because of the varying medical procedures subject to prior authorization from different payers, the group concluded it
was not possible to document and establish specific policies and procedures for obtaining prior approval for specific
medical procedures or classes of procedures. The work group did conclude, however, that payers should be required to
publicize specific information regarding their prior authorization policies and procedures. This information should
include:

A listing of procedures requiring prior authorization.

Written documentation on how to obtain preauthorization.

Professionally accepted evidence-based criteria for evaluation of medical appropriateness of procedures.
Established timeframes for non-urgent, urgent and expedited review.

Identification of staff responsible for different levels of review

Identification of internal and external reconsideration and appeal process.

ARG ol

Payers should be required to make the above information available to practitioners and providers through an Internet
site.

II1. Wellness and Prevention

The Wellness and Prevention Work Group identified several potential options for reducing the demand for and use of
tobacco and more effective primary prevention interventions in the schools and communities designed to reduce the
level and growth in obesity among children and adults. These recommendations included:

1 Tobacco Cessation: Continue to promote and support efforts to decrease the number of West Virginians using
tobacco products (cigarettes, cigars and assorted smokeless tobacco products).

2 Nutrition and labeling: The team agreed to make a recommendation that WV pass legislation that would require
chain restaurants to post calorie information at the point of purchase.

3 School-based initiatives:

o Recommend that West Virginia place a dietician in each of the regional education service arca (RESA).
There are 8 RESAs in the state.



2 Complete implementation of the Dance-Dance Revolution program and institute a comprehensive
evaluation process for this initiative.

2 Preserve recess time (time away from instruction and not physical education time) that is allocated for
physical fitness in K-12 schools. In addition, do not allow physical activity time to be withheld as a form of
punishment.

3 Encourage physical activity to include sports that raise heart rates fo the national threshold level
required to burn calories (i.e., considered aerobic exercise).
4 Provide continuing education for school food personnel and create a job ladder structure/ hierarchy that
reward food personnel for earning continuing education hours/credits.
5  Assure that school building funding guidelines account for physical activity capacity in the building of
new school facilities.
6 Incorporate school-based physical activity coordinators.

4 Community-based initiatives: Incentives such as tax breaks for cities and municipalities that build and maintain

bike/pedestrian trails
5 Use the community health teams to develop care plans for healthy children and adults designed to keep them

healthy, and those at risk (pre-diabetic) to prevent their transition to full clinical diabetes, hypertension and other
chronic illnesses.

6 The team recommends that WV increase the percentage of federal funds (received by WV) that are dedicated for
the development of trails/sidewalks.



IV. Health Information Technology

The broader use of electronic health records (E, physician decision support and e-prescribing will lower health care
costs and improve the quality of care.

Health information technology, or HIT, is the key tool that will allow seamless collaboration between primary care
practices and the community health teams in managing chronically ill patients. The goal of the initiative is to move
toward a 60 percent adoption rate of electronic medical records in physicians® offices within the next three years. This
is a bold recommendation and when combined with the community health teams would constitute major innovations
and improvement in West Virginia's health care delivery system.

As stated above, the major goal of this initiative is to achieve 60 percent EMR adoption in West Virginia physician
clinics in three years. This will be accomplished in four ways:

1) Recommendation for a single common path for health information exchange through the West Virginia Health
Information Network (WVHIN), affording faster adoption, health information exchange leading to option of additional
health technology such as EMR, physician support tools, etc.

2) Expanding the use of HIT
A. Facilitation and encouragement of ongoing projects such as EMR resources in community health clinics.
B. Encouragement of continued development of hospital systems and deployment of hospital-supported EMR when
available for hospital-based, hospital-employed and non-hospital-employed physicians.
C. Dnve EMR adoption by financial features such as tax incentives, vendor discounts, enhanced reimbursement
and other means to individual physician offices and clinics.

3) Recommend EMR best practices for ambulatory and hospital EMR.
A. Certification Commission for Healthcare Information Technology (CCHIT) certification as minimum standard
B. Woest Virginia E-Health initiative white paper on EHR /EMR adoption.

4) Recommend a funding mechanism that provides initial start-up funds and a mechanism for sustainability to include:

A. Funding of the network and network functions (public/private fund)

B. IT Fund managed by West Virginia Health Information Network. The WVHIN Board will determine
direction of these funds and projects. The funds will be used for but not limited to development and sustainability
of the Health Information Network, health decision support tools for health care providers and consumers,
education for health informatics and health information technologists.

C. Bottom- level funding for EMR adoption in individual physician offices and clinical offices to include tax
incentives and negotiated discounts from vendors and enhanced reimbursement. Promotion of ¢xisting and
development of new ASP (application service provider) models in the state will help this level.

This approach affords an opportunity to develop a health information network systematically, deploying components in a
logical model beginning with health information exchange and leading to physician support tools, electronic prescribing,
connection to other networks, ASP-based EMR and others. At the same time, it offers a beginning attempt at funding EMR
adoption on a grassroots level.

The public-private fund would be made up of but not limited to legislative money, grants/pilot projects and revenue
generated across the health care delivery system.



V. RESEARCH AND EDUCATION
Market research

For health care reform to be effective, it is important to determine what consumers want in a health system. This is true
for any entity that pays for health care coverage — businesses, labor unions and governmental agencies — as well as
doctors and other providers. Reforms in the past have been structured by policymakers and health experts with little
regard to what people want or value. This is not acceptable.

A series of focus groups, polls and other research should be performed to determine what the various stakeholders weant
and would accept. As part of this process, employers, providers and consumers should be involved in the development
of survey instruments. Their questions need to he answered.

Too many times, health care reforms become an academic experiment that provides great data for journal articles yet in
the long run is not workable in the real world. Data from the research should be made easily available to the public. It
should aid in the development and design of health benefit programs and be used by providers to meet the needs of the
market,

Education

Educational assistance is crucial. While primary care physicians and the other members of the multi-disciplinary team
understand their role in the current care model, many lack the management knowledge to be an effective medical home
or chronic care site. A large part of these programs consists of retooling method of care delivery. Seminars, online
programs and training sessions will have to be provided. Any reform effort must determine the educational needs of the
medical workforce. The effort must interface with the state’s medical schools, universities and community colleges.
Current curricula would need to be altered to be reflective of the roles of the members of the multi-disciplinary team
under this type of delivery system. The reform process should work with state technical colleges and teaching hospitals
to develop chronic care medel curriculum for ancillary staff. We must work to support higher education by expanding
and facilitating education for health care professionals and expanding on loan forgiveness and funding programs for
health care providers (including midlevel providers) practicing in the state, particularly those in a primary care setting.

V1. Expanding Access to Care.

More than 254,000 West Virginians were uninsured in a fypical month during 2007. Many of the uninsured work for
small businesses, and less than 25 percent of businesses with fewer than 10 offer health care benefits today. Many of
the recommendations included above are designed to lower the cost of private health insurance with the goal of
increasing private health insurance.

Options for further expanding access to care and coverage could include:

A. Wellness and health promotion benefit for the uninsured: All uninsured in the state would be eligible for a
wellness and health promotion benefit. The state could use the FQHCs and the new community health teams to
provide a physical exam, health risk appraisals and age- and gender-appropriate cancer screens. Each individual
would receive a care plan based on their underlying risk (i.e. good, asymptomatic at risk, diagnosed with one or
more health care conditions). To realize the benefit's gains fully, those without insurance who are diagnosed
with any of the six most common serious chronic medical conditions (cancers, diabetes, heart disease,
hypertension, stroke and pulmonary conditions) should receive clinically appropriate medical treatment. An



existing model for this approach is CDC’s Breast and Cervical Cancer Treatment Program. Uninsured and
underinsured women at or below 250 percent of federal poverty level are eligible for cervical screening (ages 18
to 64) and breast screening (ages 40 to 64). Services include clinical breast examinations, memmograms, and
Pap tests, diagnostic testing for women whose screening outcome is abnormal, surgical consultation, and
referrals to treatment. This approach simply expands the current CDC program to include other chronic
conditions. Under this approach, all uninsured under 250 percent of poverty with 2 diagnosed chronic disease
would receive clinically appropriate treatment.

B. Tax credits for small businesses that do not offer health insurance. Small businesses with 25 or fewer workers
would be eligible for a refundable tax credit of up to S0 percent of the cost of a private health insurance benefit
(to be determined). To be eligible, employers must not have offered health insurance for the previous year. The
program could be expanded to larger firms over time. This would make 60 percent of the uninsured eligible for
a discounted insurance policy.

VII. Financing

Several of the recommendations will require new funding, The two most notable are the new investment in health
information technology critical for assisting in producing lower health care spending and better outcomes and providing
additional health insurance for the uninsured. The workgroups identified several sources of potential funding for these
initiatives. These options are outlined below.

» Increased federal matching percent under Medicaid. As part of a federal stimulus package that will pass early in
2009 the federal government may temporarily increase the Medicaid FMAP . Though the amount of new federal
spending remains unclear, figures have been reported that an additional $80 Billion nationally could be available to
continue to fund and/or expand health insurance coverage. .

“¢ Increase the excise tax on tobacco products. An increase in the state excise tax from 55 cenis to $1.20 per pack —
the national average — with a corresponding increase in the excise tax on smokeless tobacco would raise
approximately $110 million in funding,

% Health information technology fund. This fund would be used to subsidize the cost of acquiring, installing as well
as training associated with adopting HIT for smaller primary care practices. Funding for this fund could come from
low-interest loans, negotiated discounts from vendors, enhanced reimbursement (through evaluation and
management codes), and perhaps a very small percent of total claims assessment. Even a very small assessment of
0.1 percent of claims would raise over $4 million per year for the HIT fund. This would be a temporary fund that
phases out over three years.

VIIl. Governance

Experience from other comprehensive state health care reform initiatives reveal that governing and coordinating these
initiatives from the executive branch, with legislative overview, is critical to success. States that have been successful in
implementing reforms have identified a person/office with their respective administrations responsible for and with the
capacity to enact the full range of health care reform activities. This requires someone in the executive branch that can
cut across all agencies and departments to execute far-reaching reforms such as the ones presented above. We would



expect that the governor would identify and appoint an appropriate person to shepherd this broad-ranging portfolio of
reforms through the executive branch.



West Virginia
Public Employees Insurance Agency

Ted Cheatham, Director



PEIA Prescription Drug Program
Trends

Total drug cost has increased 5%

Total Plan cost has increased 8.5%

Member cost share has decreased 4%

Total Rx count has increased 5.3%

Generic prescriptions are 71.8% of the claims and 18.5% of the dollars
paid

Average brand Plan cost/Rx is $142 which is an 18% increase

Average generic Plan cost/Rx is $12 which is a 6% decrease

Average claim cost to Plan--$1,900 and 10.6% of overall drug spend



PEIA Paid Claims
Non-Medicare {(Excluding Rx)

*Claims over $50,000 up 128% first three months FY 09 vs. FY 08.
*Qut-of-state cost per claim up 21% first six months of FY 09 vs. FY 08
*In-state cost per claim for same time period up 5.4%.

*Total Medical Claim Trend 6.7%
*Average paid/day 17%
*Average paid/per admission 14%
*Psych 4%

*Inpatient 11%



(President Tomblin presides)

AGENDA

JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
Janunary 13, 2009

3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room

1.

2.

10.
11.
12.

13.

Approval of December 9, 2008, minutes

Committee Reports/Requests:

Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability (Senator Prezioso,
Chair; Delegate Perdue, Chair) Requests hotel expenses for James N. Bouder, MPA, Health Care Economist.

MOVE that hotel expenses for James N. Bouder, MPA be approved.

Equal Pay Commission (Senator White, Chair; Delegate Mahan, Chair) Requests expense reimbursement
in the amount of $500 for guest speaker, Dr. Alkaldry.

MOVE that expense reimbursement in the amount of $500 for Dr. Alkaldry be approved.

Select Committee D: Kenneth Thorpe, PhD

Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution:
Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, General Revenue Fund and Unemployment Compensation Trust

Fund

Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution;:
PEIA, BRIM, CHIP and Leases & Contracts Report - Rebert Ferguson, Jr., Secretary, Dept. of Administration

Monthly/Quarterly Report Distribution from Department of Health and Human Resources:
Medicaid Report - John Law

Monthly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council: Shana Phares, Acting
Pharmaceutical Advocate

Investment Management Board Distribution: Craig Slaughter, Executive Director

Workers’ Compensation Distribution: Mary Jane Pickens, General Counsel to the Insurance
Commissioner

Board of Treasury Report Distribution
QOther Business

Scheduled Interim Dates: February 8 - 10, 2009

Adjournment



